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Charnas
Crescente, Angela
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 10:32 AM
To: Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: ARO Analysis with 2.9% Inflation
Attachments: EVII ARO Decommissioning Cost - Deloitte v3.pdf

From: Scott, Valerie

Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 4:31 PM
To: Charnas, Shannon; Wiseman, Sara
Subject: FW: ARO Analysis with 2,.9% Inflation

More information as you validate Deloitte’s assumptions and calculations.

From: Motyka, Marlene (US - New York) [mailto:mmotyka@deloitte.com

Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 4:18 PM

To: Henninger, Tadd J; Scott, Valerie

Cc: Hannagan, Peter (US - Washington D.C.); Azpiazu, Federico (US - New York); Francis, Omar (US - New York)
Subject: ARO Analysis with 2.9% Inflation

Tadd and Valerie,

Please see the attached schedule which shows ARCO values with 2.9% inflation instead of 2.5%. A
summary of the comparison is below.

Regards,

Marlene

2.5% Inflation 2.9% Inflation
Kentucky Utilities
Company $ 54,600,000 (1) $ 60,300,000
Louisville Gas and Electric Company 53,200,000 (2) | 59,400,000
Total Fair Value of
AROs $ 107,800,000 $ 119,700,000

Marfene M Motyka

Principal

Valuation Services

Deloitte Financial Advisory Services LLP

Tel: +1 212 436 5605
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Fax: +1 212 653 3343 Charnas

mmotvka@deloitte.com

www.deloitte.com

Two World Financial Center
New York, NY 10281-1414
USA

ﬁ Please cansider the environment before printing

FREREANY tax advice included in this written or electronic communication was not intended or written fo
be used, and it cannot be used by the taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be
imposed on the taxpayer by any governmental taxing authority or agency**¥*x*

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific
individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete
this message. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based
on it, is strictly prohibited. [v.T.1]
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Valuation of Asset Retirernent Obligations

As of September 30, 2010

DRAFT-These materials are for discussion and information-gathering purposes only.
They do not and are not intended to present any advice to, recommendations, options
or conclusions of Deloitte Financial Advisory Services LLP.
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Kentucky Utilities Company $ 60,300,000 (1)
Louisville Gas and Electric Company 59,400,000 (2)
Total Fair Value of AROs $ 119,700,000

Notes

1. See Exhibit VII, Page 2 of 3
2. See Exhibit VII, Page 3 of 3
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Exhibit VII, Paga 2 of 3
Valuation of Kentucy Utllities Company Asset Retirement Qbligations
As of September 30, 2010
PRAFT-Thesa materials are for digcusslon and Informatlon-gathering purposes only.
They do not and are not intonded to present any advice to, r dations, i
or conclusfons of Dealoltte Financial Advisory Services LLP,
Dacomissiening Estimated Tima Until Inflated PV of Inflatad

Costs (in 2010 $) Decomissioning Data +] Issloning Decomissloning Cost  Discount Rate (in %) Decomlissioning
Description [1] {in 2010 $) [1] (Years) [2] [3] Cost
Blg Stone Gap Substation - ASB-Dist 5 34,000 12/1/2077 &7 3 230,839 5.5 4 5977
BR-Ash Pond 15,183,000 12/1/2026 16 23,988,527 4,8 11,154,244
BR-Auxiliary Pond 2,615,000 12/1/2026 16 5,711,554 4.8 2,665,296
BR-Coal Storage 92,500 127172026 16 145,146 4.8 68,139
BR-Nuclear Sources 22,840 12/1/2026 16 36,086 4.8 16,840
BR-Qi! Storage 10,092 12/1/2026 16 15,946 4.8 7441
BR-Ol! Storage CT - OP 38,340 12/1/2036 26 80,623 53 20,111
Brown Unlt 1 - ASB 1,781,000 127172058 49 7,227,986 5.5 499,471
Brown Unlt 2 - ASB 3,585,000 12/1/205% 49 14,553,373 55 1,005,673
Brown Unit 2- ASB 8,158,000 12/1/2058 49 33,108,314 5.5 2,287,864
Dix Dam - ASB - Hydre 345,000 12/1/206% 59 1,863,486 5.5 74,642
GH-Ash Pond 30,968,500 127172036 26 65,120,828 53 16,244,104
GH-Chemical Storage 24,547 12/1/2036 26 51,618 53 12,876
GH~Coal Storage 865,500 12/1/2036 i} 1,828,392 5.3 456,084
Ghent Unit 1 - ASB 8,318,000 12/1/2059 49 33,757,656 5.5 2,332,735
Ghent Unit 2 - ASE 11,022,000 12/1/2060 50 46,032,922 5.5 3,012,158
Ghent Unlt 3 - ASB 1,855,000 12/1/20569 59 10,559,756 5.5 422,969
Ghant Unit 4 - ASB 1,555,000 12/1/2069 59 10,555,756 5.5 422,868
GH-Environmental Ponds 843,500 12/1/2036 26 1,773,718 5.3 442,445
GH-Gypsum Stack~-GH 1 Scrubber 6,025,000 12/1/2026 16 9,519,257 4.8 4,442,160
GH-Nuclear Sources 264,100 12/1/2036 26 558,352 £.32 128,530
GH-CIl Storage 12,624 12/1/2026 16 15,945 +.8 $,308
GH-Sewage Treatment Plant 26,155 12/1/2026 16 41,324 4.8 15,284
GR-Ash Pond 6,627,500 12/1/2018 8 8,330,532 3.8 6,122,872
GR-Chemical Storage 704 12/1/2018 8 885 3.8 650
GR-Coal Storage 222,000 127172018 8 278,046 2.8 205,097
Green River Unlt 1 - ASB 1,850,000 12/1/2051 41 5,573,132 5.5 638,507
Green River Unlt 2 - ASB 1,700,000 12/1/2051 41 5,488,824 5.5 586,736
Green River Unlt 3 - ASB 1,855,000 12/1/2051 41 5,989,275 5.5 640,233
Green River Unit 4 - ASB 2,175,000 12/1/2051 41 7,022,456 5.5 750,677
GR-Limestone Sto 1,631 127172018 3 2,050 3.8 1,507
GR-0il Storage 1,000 12/1/2018 8 1,257 3.8 924
GR-Sewage Treatmant Plant 9,200 12/1/2018 3 11,564 3.8 8,499
KU - General Facllities - ASE 1,130,000 12/1/2073 63 6,843,008 5.5 220,377
KU Distributlon Subs (478) - ASB 882,000 12/1/2077 &7 5,988,233 5.5 155,054
KU Transmission Subs (69) - ASB 704,181 12/1/2079 89 5,062,268 5.5 117,534
Pineville - ASB 1,686,700 12/1/2043 33 4,332,566 5.5 716,439
Pinaville-Ash Pand 1,205,000 12/1/2018 :3 1,514,642 3.8 1,113,250
‘TY-Ash Pond 1,084,500 12/1/2018 g 1,383,178 3.8 1,001,925
TY-Chemical Storage 457 12/1/2018 g 574 3.8 422
TyY-Coal Storage 746,000 12/1/2018 & 53,015 3.8 68,366
TY-Cil Storage 10,805 12/1/2018 -1 13,582 3.8 9,982
Tyrone Unit 1 {Retired) « ASB 1,604,000 12/1/2051 41 5,178,867 5.5 553,603
Tyrone Unlt 2 (Retired) - ASB 1,579,000 12/1/2051 41 5,058,149 55 544,974
Tyrone Unlt 3 - ASE 2,173,000 12/1/2051 41 7,016,008 5.5 749,987
TY-Service Water Pump Structure 221,525 12/1/2018 8 278,449 3.8 204,658
TY-Sewage Treatment Plant % 60,000 12/1/2018 8 3 75418 3.8 % 55,432

Estimated Falr Valueof AROs (Rounded}[ § 60,300,000 |

Notes

1. Estimated decormmissioning ¢osts and dates provided by £,.0N Management
2, Rota of inflatlon assumptlon; 2,80%
2. Discount rate based on BBS-rated debt Implled by a swap curve deemed 1o be rafiective of o typical market participant In the aloctris utility spaco.
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Exhibit VIT, Page 3 of 3
Valuation of Louisville Gas and Electric Company Asset Retirement Obligations {ARO)
As of September 30, 2010
DRAFT-Theso materials are for discusskon and information-gathering purposes only.
They do not and are not intended to present any advice to, recommencdations, options
o1 conclusions of Deloitte Financial Advisory Services LLP.
Decomissioning Estimated Time Until Inflated PV of Inflated

Costs {in 2010 %) D issioning Date D issioning Decomissioning Cost  Di Rate (in %) Decomissioning
Description [1] {in 2010 $} [1] (rears) 21 121 Cost
Canal (Retlred} « ASB E3 1,575,000 12/1/2015 5 1,817,010 2,76 $ 1,582,431
Cane Run Unit 1 {Retired) - ASB 2,760,000 12/1/2051 41 8,811,267 5.5 $52,583
Cane Run Unit 2 {Retlred) - ASB 2,600,000 12/1/2081 41 8,394,672 5.5 897,361
Cane Run Unlt 3 (Retlred) - ASB 2,930,000 12/1/2051 41 9,460,145 5.5 1,011,257
Cane Run Unlt 4 - ASB 3,115,000 12/1/2052 41 10,057,462 5.8 1,075,108
Cane Run Unlt 5 - ASB 2,540,000 12/1/2055 45 9,194,445 5.5 790,231
Cane Run Unit & - ASB 2,520,000 12/1/2056 46 10,876,522 5.5 885,186
Center Gas Sterage Fleld - UGS 4,052,250 12/1/2033 23 7,820,776 5.3 2,331,421
Clty Gate DR 237900-A5B-Dist 13,974 12/1/2086 58 §9,276 5.5 »
CR=Ash Pond 6,627,500 12/1/2023 13 9,610,580 4.5 5,364,436
CR-Cogl Storage 333,000 12/1/2023 13 482,885 4.5 269,537
CR-Envirenmental Ponds 243,500 12/1/2023 13 1,223,165 4.5 682,746
CR-Land Flll 1,809,886 12/1/2023 13 2,624,238 4.5 1,464,798
CR-Nuclear Socurces 53,970 12/1/2023 13 78,262 4.5 43,684
CR-Sewage Treatment Plant 15,300 12/1/2023 13 22,187 4.5 12,384
Doe Run 235300-ASB-UGS 192,000 12/1/2066 56 951,836 55 44,902
Doe Run Gas Sterage Fleld - UGS 2,749,410 12/1/2033 23 5,306,316 5.3 1,581,845
Gas Main & Serv Abandons-Dist 40,500,665 12/1/2050 40 127,079,982 5.3 14,345,792
LGE Distribution Subs {66) - ASB 901,000 12/1/2078 68 6,284,631 5.5 154,337
LGE Transmission Subs (11) - ASB 111,442 12/1/2079 69 801,142 5.5 18,601
Magnolla 235120-A58-UGS 67,000 12/1/2075 &5 429,610 5.5 12,406
Magnolta 235300-ASB-UGS 201,000 12/1/2066 56 996,454 5.5 47,007
Magnoia 235600-ASE-UGS 26,000 12/1/2068 59 140,437 5.5 5,625
Magnolia Gas Storage Fleld - UGS 2,832,367 12/1/2033 23 5,466,422 3.3 1,629,573
Manholes - ASE 4,668,187 12/1/2054 84 51,527,577 5.5 527,958
MC-Ash Pond 10,122,000 12/1/2036 26 21,284,625 5.3 5,309,357
MC-Chemical Storage 17,596 12/1/2036 26 37,000 5.3 9,230
MC-Coal Storage 370,000 12/1/2036 25 778,03% 5.3 194,078
MC-Entvironmental Ponds 964,000 12/1/2036 25 2,027,107 5.3 505,653
MC-Landfill 1,818,426 12/1/2036 26 3,823,802 5.3 953,831
MC-Nuglear Sources 26,890 12/1/2036 26 56,545 53 14,105
MC-Oll Storage 1,286 12/1/2036 26 2,705 5.2 675
Mill Creek Unit 1 « ASB 3,555,000 127112059 49 14,427,563 5.5 996,575
Mill Creek Unit 2 - ASB 3,100,000 12/1/2059 49 12,580,897 55 869,377
Mill Creek Unit 3 - ASB 1,750,000 12/1/2069 59 9,452,467 5.5 378,617
MIll Creek Unlt 4 - ASB 2,600,000 12/1/2069 58 14,043,665 55 562,517
Muldraugh 235120-ASB-UGS 95,000 12/1/2075 65 609,148 55 17,590
Muldraugh 235300-A58-UGS 151,000 124172066 56 748,580 55 35,314
Muldraugh 235600-A58-UGS 115,000 127172089 59 621,162 5.5 24,881
Muldraugh 237520-A%8-Gas Dist 10,080 12/1/2050 40 31,377 55 3,542
Muldraugh Gas Storage Fleld - UGS 1,109,029 12/1/2033 23 2,140,408 5.3 638,068
Chic Falls - ASB 620,000 12/1/206% 5o 3,348,874 5.5 134,139
Paddy's {Unit 11) - ASB 4,600,000 12/1/2015 5 5,306,824 2.8 4,621,705
Rlggs Junction 235120-ASB-UGS 70,603 12/1/2075 &5 452,713 5.5 13,073
SeventhBOmsby - ComGenPin-ASE 449,000 12/1/2059 49 1,822,215 5.5 125,919
TC-Ash Pond 14,339,500 12/1/2036 26 30,153,224 S.3 7,521,589
TC-Chemlcal Storage 23,798 12/1/2036 26 50,043 5.3 12,483
TC-Coal Storage 573,500 127172026 26 1,205,961 5.3 300,822
TC-Environmentai Pands 723,000 12/1/2036 26 1,520,322 5.3 379,240
TC-Nudear Sources 32,620 12/1/2036 26 68,594 5.3 17,110
TC-Sewage Treatment Plant 25,155 12/1/2036 26 54,959 5.3 13,719
Zotn « ASB 105,000 12/1/2043 33 285,710 5.5 % 44,600

Estimated Fair Valuoof AROs {Rounded)

Noteg

1. étimated decommissloning costs and dates provided by E.ON Management
2. Rate of inflation assumptlon: 2.80%
3. Discount rate based on B8B-rated debt Impliad by a awap curve deemed to be refloctive of a typical market particlpant In the clactric uiiilty space.
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Fromy:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Mark (and Jim):

Wiseman, Sara

Wednesday, November 10, 2010 10:55 AM

‘Jim Ogilvie’; 'Ann Koch'; ‘mheinemann@pwrplan.com
Kinder, Debra; Wacker, Diana; Crescente, Angela
Purchase Accounting ARQs

L

We have just now been told that we will have to add a new set of AROs in the purchase accounting company. Essentially
we will have to carry 2 sets of AROs the same as we did for IFRS. As of right now, this will have to be accomplished and

in place for the November close.

i already had concerns about our project when | [earned yesterday that Ann is scheduled to go to another client next
week. Now with this new added deadline, | need to get together with you regarding how we can accomplish our new

priority.

Sava Wisenions

Manager, Property Accounting

Office 502.627.3189

Cell,502.338.0886
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From:
Sent;
To:

Subject:

Hi all:

Wiseman, Sara

Wednesday, November 10, 2010 10:59 AM

Bixler, Charles; Clark, Ed; Clark, Lynda; Crescente, Angela; Daly, Karen; Griffin, Sharon;
Kinder, Debra; Leenerts, Patricia; Riggs, Eric; Rose, Bruce; Wacker, Diana; Wilson,
Prevonne

FW: Purchase Accounting AROs

We have just now been told that we will have to add a new set of AROs in the purchase accounting company. Essentially
we will have to carry 2 sets of AROs the same as we did for IFRS (but with all new values and on a new set of books). As
of right now, this will have to be accomplished and in place for the November close. This is a massive undertaking that
will require the assistance of PowerPlant and many extra hours. {'ll be trying to figure out how to accomplish this in the
next day or two. There are many things we need to accomplish this month, but this will be at the top of the list.

SaveWisewmony

Manager, Property Accounting

Officer502.627.3189

Cell-502.338.0886
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Decomatlssioning
Cost - Deloitt...

Wiseman, Sara

Wednesday, November 10, 2010 4:47 PM
'mmotyka@deloitte.com'’

Charnas, Shannon; Scott, Valerie; Crescente, Angela
Decommissioning Cost - Deloitte {Revised).xls

Marlene, we were doing some final checking today on the ARO schedules and discovered that we left a few liabilities on
each company off. They are very immaterial, but thought it best if you have a complete schedule so that you can make
final adjustments to your exhibits. We have highlighted them in yellow for you. Sorry for the inconvenience.

Sawror Wisemay

Manager, Property Accounting

Office502.627.3189

Cell:502.338.0886




Louisville Gas and Electric
Decommissioning Cost as of September 30, 2010

Attachment to Response to KU AG-1 Question No. 201

Page 9 of 1591
Charnas

Description Cost Estimated Date
Canal (Retired) - ASB $1,575,000.00 12/1/2015
Cane Run Unit 1 (Retired) - ASB 2,760,000.00 12/1/2051
Cane Run Unit 2 (Retired) - ASB 2,600,000.00 12172051
Cane Run Unit 3 (Retired) - ASB 2,930,000.00 12/1/2051
Cane Run Unit 4 - ASB 3,115,000.00 12/1/2051
Cane Run Unit 5 - ASB 2,540,000.00 12/1/2055
Cane Run Unit 6 - ASB 2,920,000.00 12/1/2056
Center Gas Storage Field - UGS 4,052,250.00 12/1/2033
City Gate DR 237900-ASB-Dist 13,974.00 12/1/20866
CR-Ash Pond 6,627,500.00 12/1/2023
CR-Coal Storage 333,000.00 12/1/2023
CR-Environmental Ponds 843,500.00 12/1/2023
CR-Land Fill 1,809,686.40 12/1/2023
CR-Nuclear Sources 53,970.00 12/1/2023
CR-Sewage Treatment Plant 15,300.00 12/1/2023
Doe Run 235300-ASB-UGS 162,000.00 12/1/2066
Doe Run Gas Storage Field - UGS 2,749,410.00 12/1/2033
Gas Main & Serv Abandons-Dist 40,500,865.00 12/1/2050
LGE Distribution Subs (68} - ASB 901,000.00 12/1/2078
LGE Transmission Subs (11) - ASB 111,442.00 12/1/2079
Magnolia 235120-ASB-UGS 67,000.00 12/1/2075
Magnolia 235300-ASB-UGS 201,000.00 12/1/2066
Magnolia 235600-ASB-UGS 26,000.00 12/1/2069
Magnolia Gas Storage Field - UGS 2.832,367.00 12/1/2033
Manholes - ASB 4.668,187.00 12/1/2094
MC-Ash Pond 10,122,000.00 12/1/2036
MC-Chemical Storage 17,595.75 12/1/2038
MC-Coal Storage 370,000.00 12/1/2036
MC-Environmental Ponds 964,000.00 12/1/2036
MC-Landfill 1,818,426.28 12/1/2036
MC-Nuclear Sources 26,890.00 12/1/2036
MC-Qil Storage 1,286.45 12/1/2036

Page 10of2
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Description Cost Estimated Date
Mill Creek Unit 1 - ASB 3,655,000.00 121112059

Mill Creek Unit 2 - ASB 3,100,000.00 12/1/2059

Mill Creek Unit 3 - ASB 1,750,000.00 12/1/2069

Mill Creek Unit 4 - ASB 2,600,000.00 12/1/2069
Muldraugh 235120-ASB-UGS 95,000.00 12/1/2075
Muldraugh 235300-ASB-UGS 151,000.00 12/1/2066
Muldraugh 235600-ASB-UGS 115,000.00 12/1/2069
Muldraugh 2375620-ASB-Gas Dist 10,000.00 12/1/2050
Muldraugh Gas Storage Field - UGS 1,109,029.00 12/1/2033

Ohio Falls - ASB 620,000.00 12/1/2069
Paddy's (Unit 11) - ASB 4,600,000.00 12/1/2015
Riggs Junction 235120-ASB-UGS 70,603.05 12/1/2075
Seventh&Ormsby - ComGenPIn-ASB 449.000.00 12/1/2059
TC-Ash Pond 14,339,500.00 12/1/2036
TC-Chemical Siorage 23,797.98 12/1/2036
TC-Coal Storage 573,500.00 12/1/2036
TC-Environmental Ponds 723,000.00 12/1/2036
TC-Nuclear Sources 32,620.00 12/1/2036
TC-Sewage Treatment Plant 26,155.00 12/1/2036

Zom - ASB . 105,000.00 121112043

City Gate Prest 237900-ASB-Dist ~16,000.00 12/1/2058
Trm-CR4 GSU .- _ 3,000.00 1202017 - -
Tm-CR5 GSU - 3,000.00 12/1/2017
Trm-CR6 GSU o SO ;.;.3,-:.0.0-0._: R
Tm-CR Spare GSU ;

Trn<MC1 GSU

Tm-MC2.GSU . .

Tm-MC3 GSU [EER RSP R

Tm=MC4 GSU - 0

Tm-MC Spare GSU

Page2of2
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Crescente, Angela
From: Motyka, Marlene (US - New York) <mmotyka@deloitte.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 5:00 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Cc Charnas, Shannon; Scott, Valerie; Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: Decommissioning Cost - Deloitte (Revised).x}s

Ok thanks for letting up know. we'll get them worked in.

Marlene M Motyka

Principal

Valuation Services

Deloitte Financial Advisory Services LLP

Tel: +1 212 436 5605
Fax: +1 212 653 3343

mmotyka@deloitte.com

www . deloitte.com

Two World Financial Center
New York, NY 10281-1414
USA

,ié.,'.’.'e‘,ase. consider the environment before printing e
From: Wiseman, Sara [mailto:Sara.Wiseman@Ige-ku.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 4:47 PM

To: Motyka, Marlene (US - New York)

Cc: Charnas, Shannon; Scott, Valerig; Crescente, Angela
Subject: Decommissioning Cost - Deloitte (Revised).xls

<<Decommissioning Cost - Deloitte (Revised).xls>>

Marlene, we were doing some final checking today on the ARO schedules and discovered that we left a few
liabilities on each company off. They are very immaterial, but thought it best if you have a complete schedule
so that you can make final adjustments to your exhibits. We have highlighted them in yellow for you. Sorry
for the inconvenience.

Sara Wisemany
Manager, Propexty Accounting
Offices502.627.3189

Cell’502.338.0886

NOTE: The extension for all E.ON U.S. e-mail addresses has changed from @eon-us.com to @lge-ku.com.
Please update your address book accordingly.
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The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity to which it is directly
addressed or copied, If may contain material of confidential and/or private nature. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you received this message and the
information contained therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your/any
storage medium,

*ERHAKANY tax advice included in this written or electronic communication was not intended or written to
be used, and it cannot be used by the taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any penaltles that may be
Imposed on the taxpayer by any governmental taxing authority or agency¥****

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
From: Crescente, Angela
Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2010 10:57 AM
To: Jim Ogilvie'
Cc: akoch@pwrplan.com; Wiseman, Sara; Wacker, Diana; Kinder, Debra
Subject: Purchase Accounting AROs
Jim,

The current way of thinking is that we may not have to set up a new set of AROs on our new purchase accounting books.
Instead, we may need to adjust our first set of books to match the number that they came up with for purchase
accounting. Sara thought | could go ahead and send you an email for you to be thinking about how to accomplish this if
that is the direction we go in. Do we do that on a new layer, is it more like conversion, etc.? There have be no definite
decisions made yet, so a complete revaluation on the first set of books and all new AROs on the second set is not

completely off the table,

Thanks,
Angela
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Crescente, Angela
From: Arbough, Dan
Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2010 6:32 PM
To: Pienaar, Lesley; Scott, Valerie; Wiseman, Sara; Charnas, Shannon; Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: BBB Curve for AROs
Attachments: Purchase Accounting discount rates.xisx

Attached is a file starting with the Deloitte numbers. [t also shows a BBB and BBB+ swap curve
provided by PPL from Bloomberg as of November 1. The BBB curve is virtually the same as the
Deloitte curve, but you can see that in some cases the BBB+ curve is quite a bit lower. | have shown
the difference between BBB and BBB+. | have also shown the yield on our bonds priced on Monday
which are significantly below the BBB+ swap levels.

| expect more information from an investment bank tomorrow which tracks bond yields as opposed to
swaps and will provide another update as soon as | get their information.

Dan

From: Pienaar, Lesley

Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2010 8:51 AM
To: Arbough, Dan

Subject: Fw: BBB Curve for AROs

More information on the curve for the AROs,

From: Scott, Valerle

Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2010 08:22 AM

To: Charnas, Shannon; Wiseman, Sara; Pienaar, Lesley
Subject: FW: BBB Curve for AROs

FYI

From: Motyka, Marlene (US ~ New York) [mailto:mmotyka@deloitte.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 10:10 PM

To: Henninger, Tadd J; Scott, Valerie

Cc: Hannagan, Peter (US - Washington D.C.); Schaeffer, Joshua B (US - New York)
Subject: BBB Curve for AROs

Attached please find the curve we were using the AROs.

Marlene M Motyka

Principal

Valuation Services

Deloltte Financial Advisory Services LLP

Tel: +1 212 436 5605
Fax: +1 212 653 3343

mmotyka@deloitte.com

www.deloitte.com
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Two World Financial Center

New York, NY 10281-1414
USA

b% Please consider the environment before printing

*FEx*¥Any tax advice included in this written or electronic communication was not intended or written to
be used, and it cannot be used by the taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be
imposed on the taxpayer by any governmental taxing authority or agency*¥¥¥*

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific
individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete
this message. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based
on it, is strictly prohibited. [v.T.1}
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14144

1.601
2.0289
2.4809
2.7162
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3.9687
4.2091
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49371
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[ From Bloomberg |
Asof  11/1/2010
USD US Utility BBB+ USD US Utility BBB Yield
Tenor (%) Tenor {%) BBB vs. BBB+ LG&E and KU Energy BBB+ vs. LKE
3Mm 0.8846 3M 1.1094 10,2248
&M 0.9664 6M 1.1503 ©0.1839
1Y 1.3261 1Y 1.4094 -0.0833
2 1.5397 2y 1.5946 10,0549
3y 1.7829 3y 2.0187 -0.2358
ay 2.2106 4y 2.4657 -0.2551
5Y 2.5694 sY 2.698 - +0.1285 2.219 -0.3504
7Y 3.2943 7Y 3.5402 202459
8y 3.7192 8y 3.5301 ---0.2109
9y 3.9558 oy 4.1657 20.2099
10Y 41754 10Y 43631 .0.1877 3.845 ©20.3304
15Y 48417 15Y 48776 ©20.0359
20Y 5.4336 20v 5.4775 ~0:0439
25Y 5.4654 25Y 5.6425 101771
30v 5.5495 30Y 5.7867 20.2372
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Crescente, Angela
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 10:13 AM
To: Crescente, Angela; 'Jim Ogilvie'
Ce: ‘akoch@pwrplan.com'; Wacker, Diana; Kinder, Debra
Subject: RE: Purchase Accounting AROs

All signs are pointing to having do as Angela suggested below. Essentially, we need to eliminate the current regulatory
assets and accumulated depreciation on the children. Also, the child asset amounts and the ARO liability amounts
would have to be reset. | spoke with Mark last night and he has agreed we need to try to accomplish this by the time we
close November books in December and has committed help from the ARO guys {Jim D., Josh or Joe).

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2010 10:57 AM

To: 'Jim Cgilvie'

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
accounting. Sara thought I could go ahead and send you an email for you to be thinking about how to accomplish this if
that is the direction we go in. Do we do that on a new layer, is it more like conversion, etc.? There have be no definite
declsions made yet, so a complete revaluation on the first set of books and all new AROs on the second set is not
completely off the table.

Thanks,
Angela
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Crescente, Ami:;ela
From: Arbough, Dan
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 11,54 AM
To: Arbough, Dan; Pienaar, Lesley; Scott, Valerig; Wiseman, Sara; Charnas, Shannon;
Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: BBB Curve for AROs
Attachments: Purchase Accounting discount rates.xlsx

I have received the data from the investment bank and have incorporated it into the

spreadsheet. The indices are not exactly comparable because they don’'t have a breakdown of BBB
utilities by maturity. They only have all utilities within maturity buckets and then a single average for
BBB utilities across all maturities. However, most utilities are in the BBB or low single A range. In the
end, | think the data provided last night from PPL is probably the most helpful and on point data we
have.

Let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Dan

From: Arbough, Dan

Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2010 6:32 PM

To: Pienaar, Lesley; Scott, Valerie; Wiseman, Sara; Charnas, Shannon; Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: BBB Curve for AROs

Attached is a file starting with the Deloitte numbers. It also shows a BBB and BBB+ swap curve
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

More information on the curve for the AROs.

From: Scott, Valerie

Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2010 08:22 AM

To: Charnas, Shanncn; Wiseman, Sara; Pienaar, Lesley
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Subject: FW: BBB Curve for AROs Charnas

FYI

From: Motyka, Marlene (US - New York) [mailto:mmotyka@deloitte.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 10:10 PM

To: Henninger, Tadd J; Scott, Valerie

Cc: Hannagan, Peter (US - Washington D.C.); Schaeffer, Joshua B (US - New York)
Subject: BBB Curve for AROs

Attached please find the curve we were using the AROs,

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

sﬁ Please consider the environment before printing

**EXEANY tax advice included in this written or electronic communication was not intended or written to
be used, and it cannot be used by the taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be
imposed on the taxpayer by any governmental taxing authority or agency**##**

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific
individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete
this message. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based
on It, Is strictly prohibited. [v.T.1]
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Crescente, Angela
From; Arbough, Pan
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 12:40 PM
To: Arbough, Dan; Pienaar, Lesley; Scott, Valerie; Wiseman, Sara; Charnas, Shannon;
Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: BBB Curve for AROs
Attachments: Purchase Accounting discount rates.xlsx

The file | sent earlier was for rates as of yesterday for the Merrill Lynch index. | have updated it to
reflect rates as of Nov. 1.

Dan

From: Arbough, Dan

Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 11:54 AM

To: Arbough, Dan; Pienaar, Lesley; Scolt, Valerie; Wiseman, Sara; Charnas, Shannon; Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: BBB Curve for AROs '

| have received the data from the investment bank and have incorporated it into the

spreadsheet. The indices are not exactly comparable because they don't have a breakdown of BBB
utilities by maturity. They only have all utilities within maturity buckets and then a single average for
BBB utilities across all maturities. However, most utilities are in the BBB or low single A range. In the
end, [ think the data provided last night from PPL is probably the most helpful and on point data we
have.

Let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Dan

From: Arbough, Dan

Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2010 6:32 PM

To: Pienaar, Lesley; Scott, Valetle; Wiseman, Sara; Charnas, Shannon; Crescente, Angela
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

I expect more information from an investment bank tomorrow which tracks bond yields as opposed to
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
Subject: FW: BBB Curve for ARCs

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

Valuation Setvices

Deloitte Financial Advisary Services LLP

Tel: +1 212 436 5605
Fax: +1 212 653 3343

mmotyka@delojtte,com
www.deloitte.com

Two World Financial Center
New York, NY 10281-1414
USA

in% Please consider the environment before printing

FrxEXANY tax advice included in this written or electronic communication was not intended or written to
be used, and it cannot be used by the taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be
imposed on the taxpayer by any governmental taxing authority or agency**¥%*

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific
individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete
this message, Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based
on it, is strictly prohibited. [v.T.1]
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Purchase
Accounting disco..,

Hi Marlene:

Wiseman, Sara

Friday, November 12, 2010 2:10 PM

'Motyka, Marlene (US - New York)'

Scott, Valerie; Charnas, Shannon; Crescente, Angela; Arbough, Dan; Pienaar, Lesley
ARO purchase accounting

We have been reviewing the inflation rate and discount rates used for the ARO purchasing accounting adjustment.

We are now comfortable with the use of the inflation rate at 2.5%.

Regarding the discount rate, we believe that the use of the BBB+ swap curve (from Bloombherg as of November 1) is a
maore appropriate rate to use as that is our rating for unsecured honds. It more closely matches the yield on our bonds
priced this past Monday. | have attached a file with these rates. We would like to see the ARO calculations re-
performed with the use of these rates. Please let me know when you think the new calculations will be available for cur

review.

Saror Wigesmaon

Manager, Property Accounting

Office502,627.3189

Cell:502.338.0886
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Deloitte From Bloomberg i
Asof  11/1/2010
USD US Utility BBB+ USD US Utility BBB Yield
Quoted YId CC Yld Tenor (%) Tenor (%) BBB vs. BBB+ LG&E and KU Energy BBB+ vs. LKE

3 mo 1.1125 0.011094 3M 0.8846 3M 1.1094 -0.2248
6 mo 1.1536 0.011503 6M 0.9664 &M 1.1503 :0.1839
1y 1.4144 0.014094 1Y 1.3261 1Y 1.4004 -0.0833
2 1601 0.015946 2y 1.5397 2y 1.5946 .-0.0549
3 2.0289 0.020187 3y 1.7829 3y 2.0187 -0.2358
4 24809 0.024656 ay 2.2106 4y 2.4657 -0.2551

5 27162 0.026979 5y 2.5694 5Y 2.698 -0.1286 2.219 - £0:3504
7 35715  0.0354 7Y 3.2943 7Y 3.5402 -0.2458
8  3.9687 0.039298 8y 37192 8Y 3.9301 -0.2108
9 42091 0.041654 oy 3.9558 gy 4.1657 -0.2099

10 4.4107 0.043628 10v 4.1754 10Y 43631 0.1877 3.845 :0.3304
15  4.9371 0.048771 15Y 4.8417 15Y  4.8776 -0.0359
20 55525 0.054768 20Y 5.4336 20¥ 5.4775 -0.0439
25 57221 0.056418 25Y 5.4654 25Y 5.6425 01771

30  5.8704 0.057859 30y 5.5495 30Y 5.7867 ©0.2372
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Crescente, Angeia
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 2:59 PM
To: ‘tihenninger@pplweb.com'
Ce Charnas, Shannon; 'Motyka, Marlene (US - New York)'; Scott, Valerig; Arbough, Dan;
Pienaar, Lesley; Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: ARO purchase accounting
Hi Tadd:

Shannon suggested I should copy you on this.

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 2:10 PM

To: '‘Motyka, Marlene (US - New York)'

Cc: Scott, Valerie; Charnas, Shannon; Crescente, Angela; Arbough, Dan; Pienaar, Lesley
Subject: ARO purchase accounting

Purchase
Accounting disco...

Hi Marlene:
We have been reviewing the inflation rate and discount rates used for the ARQ purchasing accounting adjustment.
We are now comfortable with the use of the inflation rate at 2.5%.

Regarding the discount rate, we believe that the use of the BBB+ swap curve {from Bloomberg as of November 1) is a
more appropriate rate to use as that is our rating for unsecured bonds. [t more closely matches the yield on our bands
priced this past Monday. 1 have attached a file with these rates. We would like to see the ARO calculations re-
performed with the use of these rates. Please let me know when you think the new calculations will be availahle for our
review.

Save Wisemouwy

Manager, Property Accounting
Officer502.627.3189
Cell»502.338.0886
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Charnas
Crescente, Angela
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 12:26 PM
To: "Motyka, Marlene (US - New York)'; 'joschaeffer@deloitte.com’
Cc Charnas, Shannon; Scott, Valerie; Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: ARO purchase accounting
Hi Marlene:

When can we expect a new calculation for AROs? We need to be begin work on our computer system as well as book
the entries. We really need to have the calculation back by close of business tomorrow (Tuesday) or sooner if you can.

Thanks for your help.

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 2:10 PM

To: 'Motyka, Marlene (US - New York)'

Cc: Scott, Valerie; Charnas, Shannon; Crescente, Angela; Arbough, Dan; Pienaar, Lesley
Subject: ARC purchase accounting

Purchase
Accounting disco, .,

Hi Marlene:
We have been reviewing the inflation rate and discount rates used for the ARO purchasing accounting adjustment.
We are now comfortable with the use of the inflation rate at 2.5%.

Regarding the discount rate, we believe that the use of the BBB+ swap curve (from Bloomberg as of November 1) is a
more appropriate rate to use as that is our rating for unsecured bonds. It more closely matches the yield on our bonds
priced this past Monday. | have attached a file with these rates. We would like to see the ARO calculations re-
performed with the use of these rates. Please let me know when you think the new calculations will be available for our
review.

SowaWisemans

Manager, Property Accounting
Office 502.627.3189
Cell:502.338.0886
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Crescente, Angela
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 2:29 PM
To: Charnas, Shannon
Cc: Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: ARQ's
Shannon:

John Nitsche sent me his technical reference for a memo he wrote on this same topic. F've incorporated that into the
memo out on the shared drive with changes tracked. Please let me know if you feel | shoudd do something else. Thanks,

From: Charnas, Shannon

Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 10:15 AM
To: Wiseman, Sara; Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: ARO's

Sara & Angela—

Nothing significant seems to be coming from PwC on the ARO memo. Please see Jeff’s comment below. Would you
please make appropriate changes to the memo to remove the whitepaper references (we can certainly refer to the
codification) and send me an updated version — sometime this week would be great, then we can hopefully put it to bed.

Thanks,

Shannon Charnas

Director, Utifity Accounting & Reporting
LG&E and KU

(502) 627-4978

From: jeffrey.m.zoglmann@us.pwe.com [mailto:jeffrey.m.zogimann@us.pwe.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 8:45 AM

To: Charnas, Shannon
Subject: ARC's

Shannon,

Lindsey discussed the memo with Dave, and cur main point is to remove the reference to our whitepaper. | believe this is
a really old whitepaper, and doesn't really apply to a regulated entity. In addition, later you contradict the whitepaper due
to the fact that you are a regulated entity. We agree with this, but it seems like it would be better just to leave it out
altogether.

Dave is still reading the memo, and we will pass along any additional comments, but the one above is the main one.

Joff

Jeff Zoglmann | PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

500 West Main Street Suite 1800 | Louisville, KY 40202 | & 502.585.7706 | &: 813.281.6173 | 2. jeffrey.m.zogimann@us.pwe.com
i
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The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination
or other use of|, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient is prohibited, and all [iability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error,
please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP is a
Delaware limited liability partnership. This communication may come from PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP or
one of its subsidiaries,
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Charnas
Crescente, Angela
From: Josh Hirschel <jhirschel@pwrplan.com:
Sent: Saturday, November 13, 2010 8:41 AM
To: Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: Weighted Average Quick Question

The bug | know about was with the accretion calc not the PV calculation. You could proof the calculation fairly easily by
taking the Future Cash Flows, Number of Years hetween future date and posting date, and the annual discount rate on
the estimate screen. Take the present values of the future cash flows and it should equal the “new liability” on the
estimate screen (and aro liability report).

With the weighted average rate all of the liability is stored on a single layer. Additionally, the upward/downward
determination is determined by looking at total cash flows on the new layer vs. total cash flows on the prior

layer. When creating a layer 3 the system is really only comparing it to layer 2. At the point of creating the new layer
the rate on the prior layer becomes obsolete; however, that rate is carried forward to the new layer if it was considered

a “downward"” estimate.

Josh

From: Crescente, Angela [mailto:Angela.Crescente@Ige-ku.com]
Sent: Friday, 12 November, 2010 3:30 PM

To: Josh Hirschel

Subject: RE: Weighted Average Quick Question

Well....senior management is looking at the rates we used for the revaluation since it is important for some purchase
accounting work we are doing in regards to the PPL acquisition. | know we are having some trouble with the accretion
calculation using the rate | put in instead of the weighted average or historical rate (although about to be fixed}, so how
comfortable are you that the new liability that we booked for the revaluation in September calculated correctly used the
new weighted average rate or the historical rate instead of the one | put in myself? The accretion calculation is easier to
recalculate by hand than the new liability calculation and | need to be able to justify everything to senior management
and the auditors.

My second question is not related to the purchase accounting issue. [t is more a question of having multiple layers. The
standard mentions using the initial measurement rate for downward revisions, so how does that work for multiple
layers? For example, if layer 2 goes up and uses the weighted average rate and then layer 3 becomes a downward
revision later, does it use layer 1’s rate or layer 2's rate? | don’t think the standard addresses this, so | was just
wondering how the system handled it.

Thank you for your patience with me as | am still learning all of this stuff. [ appreciate your help!

Angela

From: Josh Hirschel [mailto:jhirschel@pwrplan.com]
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 2:40 PM

To: Crescente, Angela

Subject: RE: Weighted Average Quick Question

'm on a plane now... What is the question?




Attachment to Response to KU AG-1 Question No. 201
Page 29 of 1591

From: Crescente, Angela [mailto:Angela.Crescente @lge-ku.com]

Sent: Friday, 12 November, 2010 1:20 PM

To: Josh Hirschel

Subject: Weighted Average Quick Question

Josh,

| left you a voicemail on your Atlanta phone, but thought it might be better to send you an email to ask you to
call me back, since | have no idea if you are in Atlanta today or not. When you get a chance, could you call me
at 502-627-25247

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
addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or private nature. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you received this message and the
information contained therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your/uny

storage medium.

Please update your address book accordingly.

The information contained in this (ransmission is intended only for the person or entity to which it is directly
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
Page 30 of 1591

Charnas
Crescente, Angela
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Saturday, November 13, 2010 8:55 PM
To: ‘Jim Ogilvie'; 'mheinemann@pwrplan.com’
Cc Crescente, Angela; Wacker, Diana; "akoch@pwrplan.com’
Subject: ARO work at LGE
Mark:

We need to move forward with loading new values for the ARC and ARO liabilities on the books for the next monthly
close. | know Jim will help us to the extent that he can, but which ARO person (Jim, Josh or Joe) will be working with us?
We'd like to get started as early as we can this coming week.

Thanks.

Sara Wisemonw

Manager, Property Accounding
Officer502.627.3189
Cell’502.338.0886
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc
Subject:

Charnas, Shannon

Sunday, November 14, 2010 2:33 PM

Wiseman, Sara

Crescente, Angela

RE: Purchase Accounting Critical Issue ARO.docx

One question, in the Background section the purchase acctg adj proposed is listed as $108M, but I think that is the
proposed value, not the amount of the adjustment. The adj would be the difference between $108 and our number. Other
than that, no comments. Once we get a final version from Deloitte we can adjust as needed. Would you please adjust the
number in the beginning and resend, including Valerie and Lesley, that way we can have a draft out in advance of our

meeting,

Thanks,

Shannon Charnas

Director, Utifity Accounting & Reporting

LG&FE and KU
(502) 627-4978

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Saturday, November 13, 2010 8:31 PM

To: Charnas, Shannon
Cc: Crescente, Angela

Subject: Purchase Accounting Critical Issue ARO.docx

<< File: Purchase Accounting Critical Issue ARO.docx >>

Shannaon:

t have drafted this memo based on some assumptions from last week. I'd be glad for any suggestions you may have to

improve it.
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Charnas
Crescente, Angela
From: Hannagan, Peter (US - Washington D.C.) <phannagan@deloitte.com>
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 1:02 PM
To: Motyka, Marlene (US - New York); Wiseman, Sara; Schaeffer, Joshua B {US - New York)
Cc: Charnas, Shannon; Scott, Valerie; Crescente, Angela; Henninger, Tadd J
Subject: RE: ARO purchase accounting
Attachments: EVII ARO Decornmissioning Cost - Deloitte 11.12.10.pdf; EVII ARO Decommissioning

Cost - Deloitte v6.xlsx

Sara
Please see updated ARG analysis attached

thanks

Peter Hannagan
Deloitte Financial Advisory Services, LLP

Tel: +1 202 378 5057
Fax: +1 202 661 1113
Mobile: + 1 202 368 0417

phannagan@deloitte.com
www.deloitte.com

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 1:01 PM

To: Wiseman, Sara; Schaeffer, Joshua B (US - New York); Hannagan, Peter (US - Washington D.C.)
Cc: Charnas, Shannon; Scott, Valerie; Crescente, Angela

Subject: RE: ARC purchase accounting

Peter,
Can you send the ARO schedules out?

Thanks

Marlene

Marlene M Motyka

Principal

Valuation Services

Deloitte Financial Adviscry Services LLP

Tel: +1 212 436 5605
Fax: +1 212 653 3343

mmotyka@deloitte,com
www.deloitte.com

Two World Financial Center
New York, NY 10281-1414
USA

1 Please consider the environment before printing.

From: Wiseman, Sara [mailto:Sara.Wiseman@Ilge-ku.com}]
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 12:26 PM
To: Motyka, Marlene (US - New York); Schaeffer, Joshua B (US - New York)

1
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Ce: Charnas, Shannon; Scott, Valerie; Crescente, Angela ~ C1'312S

Subject: FW: ARO purchase accounting

Hi Marlene:

When can we expect a new calculation for AROs? We need to be begin work on our computer system as well
as book the entries. We really need to have the calculation back by close of business tomorrow {Tuesday) or
sooner if you can.

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

<<Purchase Accounting discount rates (2}.xlsx>>
Hi Marlene:

We have been reviewing the inflation rate and discount rates used for the ARO purchasing accounting
adjustment.

We are now comfortahle with the use of the inflation rate at 2.5%.

Regarding the discount rate, we believe that the use of the BBB+ swap curve {from Bloomberg as of November
1) is a more appropriate rate to use as that is our rating for unsecured bonds. It more closely matches the
yield on our bonds priced this past Monday. | have attached a file with these rates. We would like to see the
ARO calculations re-performed with the use of these rates. Please let me know when you think the new
calculations will be available for our review.

Sara-Wiseman
Moanager, Property Accounting
Office 502.627.3189

Cell, 502.338.0886

NOTE: The extension for all E.ON U.S. e-mail addresses has changed from (@eon-us.com to @lge-kun.com.
Please update your address book accordingly.
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The information contained in this transmission is inten%(?rgﬁip Jor the person or entity fo which it is directly
addressed or copied, It may contain material of confidential and/or private nature, Any review,
retransntission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this informuation by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed, If you received this message and the
information contained therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your/any

storage medium,

*¥Fx*Any tax advice included in this written or electronic communication was not intended or written to
be used, and it cannot be used by the taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be
imposed on the taxpayer by any governmental taxing authority or agency*****

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

They do not and are not intended te present any advice to, recommendations, options
or conclusions of Deloitte Financial Advisory Services LLP.
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Charnas

Kentucky Utilities Company $ 53,000,000 (1)
Louisville Gas and Electric Company 51,600,000 (2)
Total Fair Value of AROs $ 104,600,000

Notes

1. See Exhibit VII, Page 2 of 3
2. See Exhibit VII, Page 3 of 3
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Charnas
Exhiblt VII, Page 2 of 3
Valuatien of Kentucy Utllities Company Asset Ratirement Obligatiens
As of Novambar 1, 2010
DRAFT-Thoso materialy are for 7 and inf Ion-gathering purposes only.
They do not and are net Intendad to present any advice o, recommuandations, optlons
or conclusions of Deloitte Financlal Advisory Servicos LLP.
Dacemlssloning Estimated Tlne Untll Infinted PV of Inflatad

Costs (In 2010 ) o] Issioning Date o wsi Issioning Cost t Rate (in %)  Docomissloning
Deseription [1] {In 2010 %) [1] (Years) [2] 133 Cost
Blg Stene Gap Substatlon - ASH-DISt ES 34,000,00 127172077 5] 3 177,815 5.5 4,317
BR-Ash Pond 15,183,000.00 12/1/2026 16 22,539,245 5.0 10,192,431
BR-Auxlliary Pond 2,615,000.00 12/1/2026 16 5,366,483 5.0 2,426,769
ER-Coal Storage 52,500,00 12/1/2026 16 137,317 5.0 52,096
BR-Nuclaar Sourcas 22,840.00 127172026 16 33,906 5.0 15,333
BR-0il Storage 10,092.44 12/1/2026 16 14,982 5.0 6,775
BR-0Il Storage CT = OP 28,340,432 12/1/2036 26 72,858 5.5 17,516
Brown Unit 1 - ASB 1,781,000.00 12/1/2059 49 5,972,186 5.5 383,709
Brown Unit 2 - ASB 3,586,000.00 12/1/2059 49 12,024,851 5.5 752,724
Brown Unit 3 - ASB 8,158,000,00 12/1/205% 49 27,356,032 55 1,803,415
Dix Dam - ASB - Hydro 345,000.00 12/1/206% 59 1,480,905 5.5 E
GH-Ash Pond 30,968,500,00 12/1/2036 26 58,849,215 5.5 14,148,296
GH-Chemical Storage 24,547.05 12/1/2036 26 46,647 5.5 11,215
GH-Con! Storago 869,500.00 12/1/2026 26 1,652,305 5.5 397,243
Ghont Unlt 1 - ASB 8,318,000,00 12/1/205% 49 27,892,556 5.5 1,838,785
Ghant Unit 2 - ASB 11,023,000.00 12/1/2060 50 37,887,249 5.5 2,362,841
Ghent Unit 3 - ASB 1,955,000.00 12/1/2069 59 8,391,794 5.5 317,604
Ghent Unit 4 - ASB 1,955,000.00 12/1/2069 59 8,391,794 3.5 317,608
GH-Environmental Ponds 843,500.00 1271720356 26 1,602,897 5.5 385,355
GH-Gypsum Stack-GH 1 Scrubber 6,025,000.00 12/1/2026 16 8,944,146 5.0 4,044,615
GH-Kuclear Sources 264,100.00 127172036 26 501,867 5.5 120,658
GH-OIl Steraga 12,624.05 12/1/2026 16 18,740 5.0 8,475
GH-Sewage Troatmant Plant 26,155.00 12/1/2026 16 38,827 5.0 17,558
GR-Ash Pend 6,627,500.00 12/1/2018 8 8,074,965 7 5,996,839
GR-~Chemical Storage 70282 12/1/2018 B 8§58 3.7 637
GR-Coal Sterage 222,000.00 127172018 a 270,485 3.7 200,875
Graen Rivor Unlt 1+« ASB 1,850,000.00 127172051 41 5,091,552 5.5 523,241
Groen Rivar Unlt 2 - ASB 1,700,000.00 12/1/2051 41 4,678,724 5.5 480,816
Groen Rivor Unit 3 - ASB 1,B55,008.00 127172051 41 5,105,313 5.5 524,656
Groen River Unit 4 - ASB 2,175,000,00 12/1/2051 41 5,986,014 5.5 615,162
GR-limestone Silo 1,631.25 127172018 3 1,988 3.7 1,476
GR-0il Storage 1,000.00 12/1/2018 8 1,218 3.7 905
GR-Sowaga Treatment Plant 9,200.00 12/1/2018 8 11,209 3.7 8,325
KU - Ganaral Faellitios - ASB 1,130,000.00 12/1/2073 63 5,254,044 5.5 162,296
KU Distributlon Subs (478) - ASS 882,000.00 12/3/2077 67 4,612,831 5.5 111,593
KU Transmizzlan Subs (69) - ASB 704,181,00 12/1/2079 69 3,869,288 5.5 84,072
Plneville - ASB 1,686,700.00 12/1/2043 a3 3,810,004 5.5 610,363
Pineville-Ash Pond 1,205,000.00 12/1/2018 8 1,468,175 3.7 1,090,334
TY-Ash Pond 1,084,500,00 127172018 8 1,321,358 3.7 981,301
TY-Chamical Storaga 456.75 12/172018 8 557 3.7 413
TY-Coal Storage 74,000.00 12/1/2018 8 90,162 3.7 66,958
TY-Cll Storage 10,805.40 12/1/2018 8 13,165 3.7 9,777
Tyrona Unit 1 (Ratired) « ASE 1,604,000.00 12/1/2051 41 4,414,512 5.5 453,664
Tyrane Unlt 2 (Retired) - ASB 1,579,000.00 12/1/2051 al 4,345,709 5.5 446,594
Tyrone Unit 2 - ASB 2,173,000.00 127172051 41 5,980,510 5.5 614,597
TY-Service Water Pump Structure 221,524.88 127172018 B 259,907 37 200,445
TY-Sewage Treatmant Plant &0,000.00 12/1/2018 B 73,104 a7 54,291
BR-Lab 18,000.00 12/1/2019 9 22,480 4,0 15,746
GH-tm-~GH1 GSU Transformer 2,400.00 127172020 10 3,072 4.2 2,024
GH-trn-GH2 GSU Transformer 2,400.00 12/1/2024 14 3,391 4.7 1,754
GH=tri~3H3 GSU Transformar 2,400.00 127172028 18 3,743 5.2 1,469
GH=tm~GH4 GSU Transformer 2,400.00 127172031 21 4,031 5.4 1,286
GH-tm-GH Spara G5V Transformer 2,400.00 12/1/2031 21 4,031 54 1,286
GR-trn-(51-2 GSU Transformor 6,250,00 12/1/2016 6 7,248 2.9 6,079
GR-trn-GR3 GSU Transformor 6,250,00 127172016 6 7,248 2,9 6,079
GR-trn-GR4 GSU Transfermer 6,250,00 12172017 7 7429 3.3 5,899
GR-tm-GSU Spara Transfermar 6,250,00 12/172017 7 7,428 33 5,899

Estimatad Falr Valueof ARQs (Rounded)

Notes

1. Estimatod decommissioning costs and dates provided by E.ON Management

2. Rato of Inflation assumption: 2.50%

2. Riscount rate based on BEB+ roted dobt Implicd by o swap curve deomed to bo refloctive of 2 typleel market participant In the elactrie utiity space.

Poge 20f3
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ExhIblt VII, Page 3 of 3
Valuatlon of Loulsville Gas and Electrlc Company Asset Retirement Obligations (ARD)
As of Nevember 1, 2010
DRAFT~These matarinls are for discussion and Informatien-gatharing purposes only.
Thaey de not and are not Intended to present any advicg to, recommeandations, options
or conclusions of Daloltte Financlal Advisory Sarvices LLP.
Docomigdloning Fstimatad T Until Inflatod PV of Inflated

Costs {In 2010 ) pecomissloning Date [+ g ] Issloning Cost DI Rate {In %} Docomissioning
Dascription (1] {in 2010 %) [1] {Years) 121 [3] cost
Canal (Retired} « ASB 3 1,575,000.00 12/17201% E] 1,782,968 2.57 E] 1,567,134
Cane Run Unit I {Retlred) - ASE 2,760,000.00 12/1/2051 41 7,596,046 5.5 780,620
Cane Run Unit 2 (Retired) - ASB 2,600,000.00 12/1/2051 41 7,155,695 5.5 735,366
Cane Run Unit 3 {Ratlred) - ASB 2,930,000,00 12/1/2051 41 8,083,918 5.5 828,701
Cane Run Unit 4 - ASB 3,115,000.00 12/1/2051 41 8,573,073 5.5 881,025
Cane Run Unit 5 - ASB 2,550,000,00 127172055 45 7,716,274 5.5 635,119
Cane Run Unit & « ASB 2,920,000.00 12/1/2056 46 9,082,445 5.5 707,989
Center Gas Sterage Fleld - UGS 4,052,250.00 12/1/2023 22 7,150,644 5.5 2,040,278
Clty Gate DR 237900-ASB-Dist 13,974.00 127172066 56 55,700 5.5 2,490
CR-Ash Pond 6,627,500.00 127172002 12 9,136,082 4.6 5,040,263
CR-Coal Sterage 332,000.00 12/1/2023 13 459,044 4.6 253,249
CR-Environmental Ponds 843,500,008 12/1/2023 13 1,162,774 4.6 641,488
CR«Land Al 1,809,686.40 12/1/2023 13 2,494,673 4,6 1,376,280
CR-Nutlear Sources 53,970.00 12/4/2023 13 74,398 4.6 41,045
CR-Sewage Troatment Plant 15,300.00 12/1/2023 12 21,091 4.6 11,636
Toc Run 23530C0-ASB-UGS 192,000.00 12/1/2066 56 765,311 55 24,211
Boe Rup Gae Storage Field - UGS 2749,410.00 12/1/2033 23 4,851,638 5.5 1,224,208
Gos Main & Sery Abandons-Dist 40,500,565,00 12172050 40 108,746,871 5.5 11,823,263
LGE Distribution Subs (66) ~ ASB 901,000.00 12/1/2078 68 4,830,006 5.5 110,935
LGE Tranimission Subs (11) - ASB 111,442.00 1/1/2079 69 612,344 5.5 13,305
Magnolia 235120-ASB-UGS 67,000.00 127472075 65 333,523 5.5 9,048
Magnaoliz 235300-ASB-UGS 201,000.00 12/1/2066 S6 801,184 5.5 35,815
Magnolia 235600-ASB-UGS 26,000.00 12/1/2069 59 111,604 5.5 4,224
Magnolia Gas Storage Field - UGS 2,832,367,00 12/1/2033 23 4,998,025 5.5 1,426,076
Manholes - ASB 4,668,187.00 12/1/200¢ 84 37,149,497 5.5 351,119
MC-Ash Pond 10,122,000.00 12/1/2026 26 19,234,763 5.5 4,624,379
MC-Chemical Storage 17,595,75 12/1/2036 26 33,437 5.5 8,039
MC-Coal Starage 370,000.00 12/1/2036 26 793,108 5.5 169,040
MC-Environmental Fonds 964,000.00 12/1/2036 26 1,831,882 5.5 440,417
MC-Landfill 1,818,426.28 12/1/2036 26 2,455,542 5.5 830,774
MCuNuclear Sources 26,890.00 12/1/2036 26 51,099 5.5 12,285
MC-OIf Storage 1,286.45 12/1/2036 26 2445 5.5 588
MHI Creek Unit 1 - ASS 3,555,000.00 12/1/2059 49 11,920,899 5.5 785,872
Mill Croek Unit 2 - ASS 3,100,000.00 12/1/2059 49 10,395,158 5.5 685,289
MHI Creek Unit 3 = ASS 1,750,000.00 12/1/2069 59 7,511,838 5.5 284,300
MHI Creek Unit 4 - ASS 2,600,000.00 12/1/2069 59 11,160,442 5.5 422,389
Muldraugh 225120-ASB-UGS 95,000.00 124172075 65 472,906 5.5 12,829
Muldraugh 235300-ASB-UGS 151,000.00 12/1/2066 56 601,885 5.5 26,906
Muldraugh 235500-ASB-UGS 115,000.00 12/1/2069 59 493,635 5.5 18,683
Muldraugh 237520-ASB-Gas Dist 10,000.00 12/1/2050 40 26,851 5.5 2,917
Muldraugh Gas Sternge Fleld - UGS 1,109,029,00 12/1/2033 23 1,957,004 5.5 553,388
Ohlp Falls - ASB 620,000,00 12/1/2069 59 2,661,336 5.5 100,723
Paddy's (Unit 11) - ASB 4,600,000.00 12/1/2015 5 5,204,478 2.6 4,577,026
Riggs Junction 235120-ASB-UGS 70,603.05 12/1/2075 65 351459 55 2,535
SeventhiQmsby - ComGonPIn-ASB 449,000.00 12/1/2059 49 1,305,621 5.5 99,256
TC-Ash Pond 14,339,500.00 12/1/2036 26 27,249,247 55 5,551,203
TC-Chamieat Storage 23,797.98 12/1/2036 26 45,223 5.5 10,872
TC-Coal Sterage 573,500,00 12/1/2036 26 1,085,818 5.5 262,012
TC-Environmental Ponds 723,000,00 12/1/2036 26 1,373,912 5.5 330,313
TC-Nudlear Sources 32,620.00 12/1/2038 26 61,988 5.5 14,903
TC-Sewage Troatment Plant 26,155.00 12/1/2036 26 48,702 55 11,549
Zomm = ASH 105,000.00 12/1/2043 33 237,179 5.5 37,996
Clty Gate Prest 237900-ASB-Dist 16,000.00 12/1/2058 48 52,44 ES 3,648
Trn-CR4 GSU 3,000.00 12/1/2017 7 3,566 3.3 2,832
Tra-CR5 GSU 3,000.00 12/1/2017 7 3,566 3.3 2,832
Trn-CRE GSU 3,000.00 12/1/2017 7 3,566 i3 2,832
Tra-CR Spare G5U 3,000,00 12/1/2017 7 3,566 3.3 2,832
Tra=MC1 GSU 3,000,00 12/1/2018 & 3,655 3.7 2,715
Tra-MC2 GSU 3,000.00 12/1/2019 9 3,747 4,0 2,624
Tra-M3 GSU 3,000.00 12/1/2023 13 4,136 4.6 2,282
Trn-MC4 GSU 2,000.00 12/1/2028 8 4,679 5.2 1,836
Tm-MC Spare GSU 3,000.00 12/1/2028 bE:} 4,679 5.2 1,836

Estimatod Folr Valueof AROS (Rounded)[[§ 51,600,000 |

Notes

1. Estimated decommissioning costs and dates provided by £.ON Managemeant
2. Rato of Inflatlon assumption: 0%
3. Discount rate basad on SBB+ ratnd dabt Implled by a swap curve deamed to be reflactive of a typical morket porticipant In the electric utllity Spaca.

Pagadofd
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As of November 1, 2010
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
louisville Gas and Electric Company 51,600,000 (2)
Total Fair Value of AROs $ 104,600,000

Notes

1. See Exhibit VII, Page 2 of 3
2. See Exhibit VII, Page 3 of 3
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Crescente, Angela

-
From: Josh Hirschel <jhirschel@pwrplan.com>
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 1:36 PM
To: Crescente, Angela; 'Jim Dahlby'; jholt@pwrplan.com; Jim Ogilvie’; akoch@pwrplan.com
Cc: Wiseman, Sara
Subject: RE: ARO work at LGE
Angela —

| am going to log in this evening to take a look.

Thanks,
Josh

From: Crescente, Angela [mailto:Angela.Crescente@Ige-ku.com]
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 11:01 AM

To: Josh Hirschel; Jim Dahlby; jholt@pwrplan.com

Cc: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: RE: ARO work at LGE

Hi everyone,
Sara wanted me to forward you this email to see if you have heard anything from Mark in regards to this.
Thanks,

Angela

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Saturday, November 13, 2010 8:55 PM

To: 'Jim Qgllvie'; 'mheinemann@pwrplan.com'

Cc: Crescente, Angela; Wacker, Diana; 'akoch@pwrplan.com’
Subject: ARO work at LGE

Mark:

We need to move forward with loading new values for the ARC and ARO liabilities on the books for the next
monthly close. [ know Jim will help us to the extent that he can, but which ARO person (Jim, josh or Joe) will
be working with us? We'd like to get started as early as we can this coming week.

Thanks.
Savor Wisenton

Manager, Property Accounting

Office502.627.3189
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Cell-502.338.0886 Charnas

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
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Clark, Ed
From: Crescente, Angela
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 11:34 AM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Subject: RE: PPE controls question - AROs
Sara:

Please review.

Erin,

Control # 21 does not happen often, but occasionally, | will get a copy of an AIP to determine if there is the need for an
ARO. However, most of the time that | receive copies, the AIP is written for the retirement/settlement of a ARO that has
already been calculated and booked Therefore, the need for control # 22 does not exist. However, we are about to add
a new ARO in the next couple of months that an AIP was prepared for In 2006. Controt # 22 has not happened yet
because the ARO 1 am referring to has not been placed in-service yet. Once the asset has been added to the books, | will
create a new ARO in our PowerPlant system and control # 22 will be fulfilled,

From: erin.m.schroering@us.pwe.com [mailto:erin.m.schroering@us.pwe.com]
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 10:26 AM

To: Wiseman, Sara; Crescente, Angela

Subject: PPE controls question - AROs

Hi Sara and Angela,

| had a quick question regarding a couple of the acquisition of PP&E controls and thought one of you may be able to help
me out.

I am looking at controls €.04.02.01.21 and C.04.02.01.22, which | have included below. | believe these controls occur on
an "event-driven" basis. Do you know how many times these event-driven conirols has occurred?

C.04,02.01.21

During the AlP review process, Property Accounting Analysts review the projects to determine if the need for an ARC may
exist. If the project is identified as having the potential to require an ARG, a copy of the AP is forwarded to the Property
Accounting Analyst in charge of ARO accounting for further action. The Property Accounting Analyst in charge of ARO
accounting reviews the AIP and if appropriate, contacts the E.ON U.S. Legal and Environmental personnel who will make
the final determination of the need to establish an ARO based upon review of existing legal documents including laws,
statutes, contracts, permits, certificates of need, right of way agreements and environmental regulations.

C.04.02.01.22

If an ARO is required, information regarding the amount is gathered by the Property Accounting Analyst from the
appropriate company personnel {operating units, Legal, Environmental, etc.) and the present value of the future retirement
obligation is calculated in accordance with the guidelines under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 143 and

FASB Interpretation No. 47.

Please let me know at your earliest convenience. Thank you for your helpl

Erin M Schroering
Assurance Associate
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PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP {pwc.com)
500 West Main Street Suite 1800
Louisville, KY 40202-4264

Telephone: +1 602 585 7743

Facsimile: +1 813 281 6504

Mobile: +1 502 419 0288

erin.m.schroering@us.pwe.com

Print less, think more.

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination
or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error,
please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP is a
Delaware limited liability partnership. This communication may come from PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP or
one of its subsidiaries.
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Clark, Ed
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Saturday, November 20, 2010 5:59 AM
To: Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: PPE controls question - AROs

Looks good to me. Thanks for taking care of this.

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
already been calculated and hooked Therefore, the need for control # 22 does not exist. However, we are about to add
a new ARO in the next couple of manths that an AIP was prepared for in 2006. Control # 22 has not happened yet
hecause the ARO [ am referring to has not been placed in-service yet. Once the asset has been added to the books, | will
create a new ARO in our PowerPlant system and control # 22 will be fulfilled.

From: erin.m.schroering@us.pwc.com [mailto:erin.m.schroeting@us.pwc.com]
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 10:26 AM

To: Wiseman, Sara; Crescente, Angela

Subject: PPE controls question - AROs

Hi Sara and Angela,

| had a quick question regarding a couple of the acquisition of PP&E controls and thought one of you may be able fo help
me out.

{ am looking at controls C.04.02.01.21 and C.04.02.01.22, which | have included below. 1 believe these controls occur on
an "event-driven” hasis. Do you know how many times these event-driven confrols has occurred?

C.04.02.01.21
During the AIP review process, Property Accounting Analysts review the projects to determine if the need for an ARO may

exist. If the project is identified as having the potential to require an ARO, a copy of the AIP is forwarded to the Property
Accounting Analyst in charge of ARO accounting for further action. The Property Accounting Analyst in charge of ARO
accounting reviews the AlP and if appropriate, contacts the E.ON U.S. Legal and Environmental personnel who will make
the final determination of the need to establish an ARG based upon review of existing legal documents including laws,
statutes, contracts, permits, certificates of need, right of way agreements and environmental regulations.

C.04.02.01.22

if an ARO is required, information regarding the amount is gathered by the Property Accounting Analyst from the
appropriate company personnel (operating units, Legal, Environmental, etc.) and the present value of the future retirement
obligation is calculated in accordance with the guidelines under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 143 and

1
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FASB interpretation No. 47.

Please lat me know at your eariiest convenience. Thank you for your help!

Erin M Schroering
Assurance Associate

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP (pwc.com)
500 West Main Street Suite 1800
Loulsville, KY 40202-4264

Telephone: +1 502 585 7743

Facsimile: +1 813 281 6504

Mobile: +1 502 419 0288

erin.m.schroering@us. pwe.com

Print less, think more,

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
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 8:34 AM
To: ‘erin.m.gchroering@us.pwce.com'
Cc: Wiseman, Sara
Subject; RE: PPE controls question - AROs
Erin,

Control # 21 does not happen often, but occasionally, | will get a copy of an AP to determine if there is the need for an
ARO. However, most of the time that | receive copies, the AIP is written for the retirement/settlement of a ARO that has
already been calculated and hooked. Therefore, the need for control # 22 does not exist. However, we are about to add
a new ARO in the next couple of months that an AlP was prepared for in 2006. Contro! # 22 has not happened yet
because the ARO | am referring to has not been placed in-service yet. Once the asset has been added to the hooks, | will
create a new ARO in our PowerPlant system and control # 22 will be fuifilled.

Thanks,
Angela

From: erin.m.schroering@us.pwc.com [maiito:erin.m.schroering@us.pwe.com]
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 10:26 AM

To: Wiseman, Sara; Crescente, Angela

Subject: PPE controls question - AROs

Hi Sara and Angela,

I had a quick question regarding a couple of the acquisition of PP&E controls and thought one of you may be able to help
me out.

| am locking at controls C.04.02,01.21 and C.04.02.01.22, which | have included below. | believe these controls occur on
an "event-driven” basis. Do you know how many times these event-driven controls has occurred?

C.04.02.01.21
During the AIP review process, Property Accounting Analysts review the projects to determine if the need for an ARO may

exist. If the project is identified as having the potential to require an ARQC, a copy of the AIP is forwarded to the Property
Accounting Analyst in charge of ARO accounting for further action. The Propsrty Accounting Analyst in charge of ARO
accounting reviews the AlP and if appropriate, contacts the E.ON U.S. Legal and Environmental personnel who will make
the final determination of the need to establish an ARO bhased upon review of existing legal documents including laws,
statutes, contracts, permits, certificates of need, right of way agreements and environmental regulations.

C.04.02.01.22

if an ARO is required, information regarding the amount is gathered by the Property Accounting Analyst from the
appropriate company personnel (operating units, Legal, Environmental, efc.} and the present value of the future retirement
obligation is calculated in accordance with the guidelines under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 143 and
FASB Interpretation No. 47.

Please let me know at your earliest convenience, Thank you for your help!
Erin M Schroering
Assurance Assaciate

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP (pwe.com)
500 West Main Street Suite 1800
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Louisville, KY 40202-4264

Telephone: +1 502 585 7743

Facsimile: +1 813 281 6504
Moblle: +1 502 419 0288

efinm.schroering@us.pwe.com

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
please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer, PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP is a
Delaware limited liability partnership. This communication may come from PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP or
one of its subsidiaries.
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Clark, Ed
From: McDaniels, Jason
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 4:30 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara; Crescente, Angela
Cc: Elmore, Barry
Subject: RE: MD&A Disclosure of Critical Accounting Policies - Long-lived assets and ARC's

Sara / Angela

I wanted to follow-up with you guys on my previous message. Have you guys had a chance to look at the examples |
sent and start thinking about the wording we need to use for the new discussion we need to add to our MD&A? Did you
have any questions for me regarding this request? | need to have the suggested language from you guys and in the draft
by 12/29. Would it be possible to get me something by 12/227 If not, let me know when you think you can provide it? 1
know the numbers might not be ready until later, but I'm hoping i can have the language ready to go soon. Thanks again
for all of your help.

Thanks,

Jason McDaniels

Accounting Analyst il

Financial Accounting and Reporting
502-627-3678 (P)

502-627-3820 (F)
Jason.McDaniels@lge-ku.com

From: McDaniels, Jason

Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 2:55 PM

To: Wiseman, Sara; Crescente, Angela

Cc: Eimore, Barry

Subject: MD&A Disclosure of Critical Accounting Policies - Long-lived assets and ARO's

Sara/Angela

Since we have been purchased by PPL, we will need to migrate more to SEC reporting, which includes the need to have
a detailed discussion of our critical accounting policies in our MD&A. We typically list impairment of long-lived assets
and Asset Retirement Obligation as critical accounting policies and will need your assistance with preparing the language
and numbers needed for our LKE/LGE/KU annual reports. For your reference, | am attaching three files. The first file is
the guidance from the CCH Disclosure Checklist. Please pay particular attention to the areas | have highlighted in this
document as those are the things we need to consider for disclosure. The second and third files are examples from
PPL’s 2009 10-K. Please note in the Asset impairment file that only the language highlighted in green pertains to long-
lived assets. The remainder is for goodwill and ! will be sending that section to another department for help. Hopefully
this wilt provide some guidance regarding the types of things they discussed and the language they used. Thiscanbe a
starting point for you, but you will need to tailor this language to our specific situation.

Finally, please notice that we need to include a sensitivity analysis similar to PPL for our ARQ’s. Please take a look at
how PPL does it and let us know if there are any issues with using PPL’s current approach to prepare our sensitivity
analysis.

We will need to have the language and appiicable numbers, including sensitivity anaiysis, ready for inclusion in our 2010
annual report. Hopefully this will give you enough time to start thinking about this and get everything ready for the
reports.
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Let us know if you have any questions.

Jason McDaniels

Accounting Analyst I

Financial Accounting and Reporting
502-627-3678 (P)

502-627-3820 (F)
Jason.McDaniels@Ilge-ku.com
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Clark, Ed
From: Sneed, Lydia
Sent; Wednesday, December 22, 2010 1:37 PM
To: Crescente, Angela
Cc: Wiseman, Sara; McDaniels, Jason
Subject: Asset Retirement Obligations
Hella Angela,

Per our conversation, | have attached some wording from LG&E critical accounting policies. Please review and mock-up.
KU has the exact same wording so If KU should have wording different than LG&E please let me know,

If you could get this back me no later than next Tuesday that would be great.
Thanks

Archivelnfo.htm

Lydia Sneed
Financial Accounting and Reporting
Consuttant
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Asset Retirement Obligations (“AROQ™)

LG&E is required to recognize a liability for legal obligations associated with the retitement of
long-lived assets. The initial obligation should be measured at its estimated fair value, An
equivalent amount should be recorded as an increase in the value of the capitalized asset and
allocated to expense over the useful life of the asset. Until the obligation is settled, the liability
should be increased, through the recognition of accretion expense in the income statement, for
changes in the obligation due to the passage of time. A conditional ARO must be recognized
when incurred if the fair value of the ARO can be reasonably estimated.

In determining AROs, management must make significant judgments and estimates to calculate
fair value. Fair value is developed using an expected present value technique based on
assumptions of market participants that considers estimated retivement costs in current period
dollars that are inflated to the anticipated retirement date and then discounted back to the date the
ARO was incurred. Changes in assumptions and estimates included within the calculations of
the fair value of AROs could result in significantly different results than those identified and
recorded in the financial statements. Estimated ARO costs and settlement dates, which affect the
catrying value of various AROs and the related assets, are reviewed periodically to ensure that
any material changes are incorporated into the latest estimate of the obligations.

LG&E’s AROs ate primarily related to the final retivement of assets associated with generating
units. For assets associated with AROs, the removal cost accrued through depreciation under
regulatory accounting is established as a regulatory asset or liability.
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Clark, Ed
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Monday, December 27, 2010 2:26 PM
To: Sneed, Lydia; McDaniels, Jason
Cc: Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: Asset Retirement Obligations
Lydia/Jason:

We're confused, but willing to help in any way we can once we understand what we need to do.

I have this email from earlier and thought this was the language that was going to be used for the significant accounting
policies.

Archivelnfo.htm

From: Sneed, Lydia

Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 1:37 PM
To: Crescente, Angela

Cc: Wiseman, Sara; McDanlels, Jason

Subject: Asset Retirement Obligations

Hello Angela,

Per our conversation, 1 have attached some wording from LG&E critical accounting policies. Please review and mock-up.
KU has the exact same wording so If KU should have wording different than LG&E please let me know.

if you could get this back me no later than next Tuesday that would be great.

Thanks

Lydia Sneed
Financial Accounting and Reporting
Consultant
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Clark, Ed
From; McDaniels, Jason
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 6:21 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Subject: ARO language
Sara,

Can you take a look at the updated language for this paragraph and let me know what you think? Do we need to
add/deleteftweak anything?

Asset Retirement Obligations

LG&E recognizes various legal obligations associated with the retirement of long-lived assets as liabilities in the financial
statements. Initially this obligation is measured at fair value. An equivalent amount is recorded as an increase in the
value of the capitalized asset. Until the obligation is settled, the liability is increased, through the recognition of
accretion expense classified within “Other operation and maintenance” in the income statement, for changes in the
obligation due to the passage of time. An offsetting regulatory asset is recognized to reverse the depreciation and
accretion expense related to the ARO such that there is no income statement impact. The regulatory asset is relieved
when the ARO has heen settled. Estimated ARO costs and settlement dates, which affect the carrying value of various
AROs and the related assets, are reviewed periodically to ensure that any material changes are incorporated into the

latest estimate of the obligations.

Jason McDaniels

Accounting Analyst LI}

Financial Accounting and Reporting
502-627-3678 (P)

502-627-3820 {F)
Jason.McDaniels@lge-ku.com
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Asset Retirement Obligations (“ARO”)

LG&E is required to recognize a liability for legal obligations associated with the retirement of
long-lived assets. The initial obligation should be measured at its estimated fair value. An
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
assumptions of market participants that considers estimated retirement costs in current period
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
carrying value of various AROs and the related assets, are reviewed periodically to ensure that
any material changes are incorporated into the latest estimate of the obligations.

LG&E’s AROs are primarily related to the final retirement of assets associated with generating
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
Sent: Monday, December 27, 2010 2:42 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Cec: McDaniels, Jason; Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: Asset Retirement Obligations
Hello Sara,

The wording should be close to what is used in the significant accounting policies. The wording { am looking for is for the
critical accounting policies part of MD&A.

It must include answers as to:

How management arrived at the estimate

How accurate the estimiate has been in the past

How much the estimate has changed in the past

Whether the estimate is reasonably likely to change in the future.

t will walk over an example.

Lydia

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

<< Message: ARO language >>

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

<< File: Asset Retirement Obligations.docx >>

Lydia Sneed

Financial Accounting and Reporting
Consuitant
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Clark, Ed
From: Sneed, Lydia
Sent: Monday, December 27, 2010 3:06 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Ce: McDaniels, Jason; Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: Asset Retirement Obligations
Sara,

Attached is PPL info from their 10K

Archivelnfo.him

Lydia M. Sneed
Consulant
Financial Accounting and Reporting

From: Sneed, Lydia

Sent: Monday, December 27, 2010 2:42 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara

Cc: McDaniels, Jason; Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: Asset Retirement Obligations

Hello Sara,

The wording should be close to what is used in the significant accounting policies. The wording | am looking for is for the
critical accounting policies part of MD&A,

It must include answers as to:

How management arrived at the estimate

How accurate the estimate has been in the past

How much the estimate has changed in the past

Whether the estimate is reasonably likely to change in the future.

i will walk over an example.

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
1 have this email from earlier and thought this was the language that was going to be used for the significant accounting

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
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5) Asset Retirement Obligations

PPL is required to recognize a lHability for legal obligations associated with the retirement of long-lived assets. The
initial obligation should be measured at its estimated fair value. An equivalent amount should be recorded as an
increase in the value of the capitalized asset and allocated to expense over the useful life of the asset. Until the
obligation is settled, the liability should be increased, through the recognition of accretion expense in the income
statement, for changes in the obligation due to the passage oftime. A conditional ARO must be recognized when
incurred if the fair value of the ARQ can be reasonably estimated.

In determining AROs, management must make significant judgments and estimates to calculate fair value, Fair
value is developed using an expected present value technique based on assumptions of market participants that
considers estimated retivement costs in current period dollars that are inflated to the anticipated retirerent date and
then discounted back to the date the ARO was incurred. Changes in assumptions and estimates included within the
caloulations of the fair value of AROs could result in significantly diffevent results than those identified and
recorded in the financial statements, Estimated ARO costs and settlement dates, which affect the carrying value of
varions AROs and the related assets, ave reviewed periodically to ensure that any material changes ave incorporated
into the latest estimate of the obligations.

At December 31, 2009, PPL had AROs totaling $426 million recorded on the Balance Sheet, of which $10 million is
included in "Other current liabilities." Of the fotal amount, $348 million, or 2%, relates to PPL's nuclear
decommissioning ARO. The most significant assumptions surrounding ARQOs are the forecasted retivement costs,
the discount rates and the inflation rates. A variance in the forecasted retirement costs, the discount raies or the
inflation rates could have a significant impact on the ARO liabilities.

The following chart reflects the sensifivities related to PPL's nuclear decommissioning ARO liability as of
December 31, 2009, associated with a change in these assumptions at the time of initial recognition. Theve is no
significant change to the annual depreciation expense of the AROQ asset or the annual accretion expense of the ARO
liability as a result of changing the assumptions. The sensitivities below reflect an evaluation of the change based
solely on a change in that assumption.

Change in Impact on
Assuinption ARO Liability
Retirement Cost 10%/(10)% $32/$(32)
Discount Rate 0.25%/(0.25)% $(31)/834

Inflation Rate 0.25%/(0.25)% $41/$(37)
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Clark, Ed
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2010 1:22 PM
To: Sneed, Lydia; McDaniels, Jason
Cc: Crescente, Angela; Daly, Karen
Subject: Asset Retirement Obligations.docx

Archivelnfo.htm

Lydia:

Angela and | have made a few changes to LG&E’s critical accounting policies. I've also put instructions in the WORD for
the differences for KU.

Please call with questions.
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Asset Retirement Obligations (“ARQ™)

LG&E is required to recognize a liability for [egal obligations associated with the retirement of
long-lived assets. The initial obligation should be measured at its estimated fair value. An
equivalent amount should be recorded as an increase in the value of the capitalized asset-and
allecated-to-expense-overthe-useful life-of the-asset. Until the obligation is settled, the liability
should be increased, through the recognition of accretion expense in the income statement, for
changes in the obligation due to the passage of time. An offsetting regulatory asset is recognized
to reverse the depreciation and accretion expense related to the ARQ such that there is no income
statement impact. The regulatory asset is relieved when the ARQ has been settled. A conditional
ARO must be recognized when incurred if the fair value of the ARO can be reasonably
estimated.

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
AROQO was incmred. Changes in assumptions and estimates included within the calculations of
the fair value of AROs could result in significantly different resuits than those identified and
recorded in the financial statements, Estimated ARO costs and settlement dates, which affect the
carrying value of various AROs and the related assets, are reviewed periodically to ensure that
any material changes are incorporated into the latest estimate of the obligations.

LG&E’s AROs are primarily related to the final retirement of assets associated with generating
units and natural gas mains and wells. For assets associated with ARQOs, the removal cost
accrued through depreciation under regulatory accounting is established as a regulatory asset or
Hability.

Please note that for KU the first 3 parapgraphs are the same, but the last one needs minor
modification.

LG&EKU’s AROs are primarily related to the final retirement of assets associated with

generating units-and-natoral-gas-mains-and-wells, For assets associated with AROs, the removal
cost accrued through depreciation under regulatory accounting is established as a regulatory asset

or liability
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Clark, Ed
From: Sneed, Lydia
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2010 1:48 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Cc: Crescente, Angela; Daly, Karen; McDanigls, Jason
Subject: RE: Asset Retirement Obligations.docx

Hello Sara and Angela,

Thanks for your work. We are closer than what | had originally mocked-up. [ do need sensitivity analysis; it is a
requirement of the SEC. The end resuits needs to respond to all of the below points.

o How management arrived at the estimate
¢ How accurate the estimate has been in the past
e How much the estimate has changed in the past

¢ Whether the estimate is reasonably likely to change in the future

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
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2010 3:16 PM
To: Sneed, Lydia
Cec: Crescente, Angela; Daly, Karen; McDaniels, Jason
Subject: RE: Asset Retirement Obligations.docx
Lydia:

lattended a meeting a couple of weeks ago with PPL on the 10K and there was discussion that the sensitivity
analysis/table might not be required. PPL includes only nuclear, which is very large. We do not have any nuclear.
Generating the information for this table is a very time consuming effort and we need to check with PPL to see if it is
going to be included before we go down that path.

From: Sneed, Lydia

Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2010 1:48 PM

To: Wiseman, Sara

Cc: Crescente, Angela; Daly, Karen; McDaniels, Jason
Subject: RE: Asset Retirement Obligations.docx
Hello Sara and Angela,

Thanks for your work. We are closer than what | had originally mocked-up. | do need sensitivity analysis; itis a
requirement of the SEC. The end results needs to respond to all of the below points.

¢ How management arrived at the estimate
¢ How accurate the estimate has been in the past
¢ How much the estimate has changed in the past

o Whether the estimate is reasonably likely to change in the future

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
Page 63 of 1591
Charnas

Lydia:

Angela and | have made a few changes to LG&E’s critical accounting policies. 've also put instructions in the WORD for
the differences for KU.

Please call with questions.
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Clark, Ed
From: erin.m.schroering@us.pwc.com
Sent; Friday, October 22, 2010 2:40 PM
To: Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: ARO follow up questoin
Hey Angela,

| was looking through the support you provided. | know | asked you just for the 101 stuff, but | also went ahead and tied
out the 230 amounts. | noticed for KU that the amount that | total does not agree to the roliforward. Is there ancther entry |
need to tie the 230 amount - if so | can run up and grab it. Let me Know when you get a chance - sorry to bother again!

Thanks,

Erin M Schroering
Assurance Assoclate

PricewalerhouseCoopers LLP {pwc.com)
500 West Main Strest Suite 1800
Louigville, KY 40202-4264

Telephone: +1 502 585 7743

Facsimile: +1 813 281 68504

Mobile: +1 502 419 0288

grin.m.schroering@us.pwe.com

Print less, think more,

From: "Crescente, Angela" <Angela.Crescente@eon-us.com>
Te: Erin M Schroering/US/ABASIPwC@Americas-US

Ce: "Wiseman, Sara" <SaraWiseman@eon-us.com>

Date: 10/22/2010 01:32 PM

Subject: RE: ARO follow up questoin

Erin,

Several AROs were set up in 2003 as a result of SFAS143, some of which include ash ponds, etc. Other AROs such as asbestos were
set up in 2005 as a result of FIN47. This is the first GAAP revaluation we have performed since the AROs were set up in 2003 and
2005. However, IFRS has heen revalued on a yearly hasis due to the change in discount rate supplied by EON AG,

Thanks,
Angela

From: erin.m.schroering@us.pwc.com [maiito:erin,m.schroering@us.pwc.com]
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2010 11:19 AM
To: Crescente, Angela
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Subject: ARO follow up questoin

Hey Angsla,

| was reviewing my notes from our discussion yesterday in frying to document this revaluation. Is it correct that the last
time these ARO's were revalued was at 20037 Or is this just when they ere set up? I'm trying to figure out how often they
have been revalued, if at all, since set up. Please get back with me at your earliest convenience.

Thanks!

Erin M Schroering
Assurance Associate

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP {pwe.com)
500 West Main Sirest Suite 1800
Louisville, KY 40202-4264

Telephone: +1 602 685 7743

Facsimile: +1 813 281 6504

Mobile: +1 502 419 0288

grin.m.schroertng@us pwe.com

Print tess, think more.

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination
or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in ervor,
please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer, PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP is a
Delaware limited liability partnership.
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The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity to which it Is directly
addressed or copied. It may confain material of confidential and/or private nature. Any review,
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
intended recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed, If you received this in error,
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 6:42 AM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Cc: Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: ARO Ashestos update

FYL Based on our recent revaluation, 1 would think that fair valuing would not be an issue, but I'm sure there will be
more discussion about how it will need to be done.

Shannon Charnas

Director, Utility Accounting & Reporting
E.ONU.S.

(502) 627-4978

From: Scott, Valerie

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 6:34 PM

To: Charnas, Shannon
Subject: FW: ARO Ashestos update

Let me know if you would like to discuss.

Valerie. L

From: Muller, Kerry L [mailto:kimuller@pplweb.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 6:06 PM

To: Scott, Valerie; Coldren, Ann R

Cc: Henninger, Tadd J; Woods, Mark D; Sorgi, Vincent; Cunningham, Mark A
Subject: ARO Asbestos update

Valerie/Ann

We discussed ARO for asbestos with EY after our purchase accounting meeting. Here is where we landed:

+ EUS ARO's will need to be fair valued as part of purchase accounting - (if EUS had originally valued similar to PPL
they would have needed to estimate a fair value for purchase accounting as there is no "can nof reasonably estimate
due to indeterminable settiement dates" exception) Based on this EY is ok that PPL says it can not reasonably
estimate since we are under FIN47 and EUS can not say that because of Purchase Accounting requiring a fair value
measurement

» Tadd will be discussing with D&T - valuation of ARO's at fair value which will probably require cash flow estimates
from EUS

« | will be closing out the Acctg Policy review based on this discussion

Kerry

Kerry Muller

Accounting FProcesses & SOX Compliance
610-774-6766

kimutler@ppiweb.com

The information contained in this message is intended only for the personal and
confidential use of the recipient{s) named above. If the reader of this message is

i



Attachment to Response to KU AG-1 Question No. 201
Page 67 of 1591

Charnas

not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error
and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is

strictly prohibited, If you have received this communication in error, please notify
us immediately, and delete the original message.
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Clark, Ed
From: Crescents, Angela
Sent: Friday, July 09, 2010 5:33 PM
To: Baker, Bryan; Cosby, David
Cc: Rose, Bruce; Wiseman, Sara
Subject: RE: Asbestos-Generation

That would be great. Thank you hoth for your help!

Angela

From: Baker, Bryan

Sent: Friday, July 09, 2010 5:31 PM
To: Cosby, David; Crescente, Angela
Cc: Rose, Bruce; Wiseman, Sara
Subject: RE: Asbestos-Generation

Be happy to. | can just attach it to the info I'm sending out for the meeting. 'm sure most of us have seen it before or
were at least involved with it.

From: Cosby, David

Sent: Friday, July 09, 2010 4:28 PM

To: Crescente, Angela ‘
Cc: Rose, Bruce; Wiseman, Sara; Baker, Bryan
Subject: RE: Asbestos-Generation

Angela,

It has not been sent out to the Commercial Managers although some of them will be familiar with it if they were at
those sites when it was done last time. You may want to have Bryan send it out to them on Monday.

David L. Cosby Tr.

Manager - Fin. & Budgeting - Power Production
EON US/LG&E/KU

502-627-2499

david.cosby@eon-us.com

From:; Crescente, Angeia

Sent: Friday, July 09, 2010 5:25 PM

To: Cosby, David

Cc: Rose, Bruce; Wiseman, Sara; Baker, Bryan
Subject: FW: Asbestos-Generation

David,
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Has this information been sent out to the folks that we are going to be talking to in the Commercial Managers Meeting
on Tuesday? We just wanted to have an idea about how aware they are of what we will need from them in order for us
to know what we should discuss in the meeting or what questions they might ask.

Thanks,
Angela

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 4;21 PM

To: Cosby, David; Welsh, Elaine; Crescente, Angela

Cc: Rose, Bruce

Subject: Asbestos-Generation

Hi al:

As promised, here is the information 1 have for asbestos, We will talk about this in our meeting.
Cane Run and jefferson County CTs--Kremer

<< Message: FW: FIN-47 >>

Mill Creek from Dave Cook

<< Message: FIN47 Data for Mill Creek >>

Ohio Falls, Waterside and Zorn from Kremer

<< Message: FW: Fin 47 Template.xls - Zorn Data >>
Ghent from Fred Jackson

<< Message: Ghent FIN 47 Template Revision >>
Green River from Russell Baker
<< Message: FW: FIN-47_2.xIs >>

Tyrone, Pineville, Dix Dam and Brown from Sam Carr

<< Message: FW: FIN 47 Request - Batteries >>

Sara-Wisemary

Manager, Property Accounting
Officesr502.627.3189

Cell, 502.338.0886
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Clark, Ed
From: Crescente, Angela
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 2:46 PM
To: jeffrey.m.zoglmann@us.pwe.com'
Cc: lindsey.prather@us.pwc.com; Wiseman, Sara
Subject: RE: Fw: FAS157
Jeff,

It is time for us to do our GAAP ARO Revaluation and [ just had a quick question for you to see if you agree with my way
of thinking about this. In the event of a downward estimate, | understand that the original discount rate will continue to
be used In accordance to the standards. 1s it OK to go ahead and create a new layer with the new cash flow estimates as
long as it still uses the old discount rate? 1 was thinking it shouldn’t be an issue since this time the revaluation would
cause the liability adjustment to go down {a debit to the 230 liability account and a credit to the asset 101 account}, but
the discount rate would still continue to be used for accretion. Then next year when we revalue, the cash flows may
result in an upward estimate where a new discount rate would be used and there would be an increase adjustment in
the liahility (a credit to the 230 liability and a debit to the 101 account) so it would just catch up anyway.

Please advise and feel free to call me if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Angela

From: jeffrey.m.zogimann@us.pwc.com [mailto:jeffrey.m.zogimann@us.pwc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2010 4:02 PM

To: Crescente, Angela; Wiseman, Sara

Cc: lindsey.prather@us.pwc.com

Subject: Re: Fw: FAS157

Angela,

[ have included our fair value guide below (the ARO section), which provides a very detailed analysis of the effect of FAS
167 on ARO's. In addition, see below for my responses to your questions:

Based on the research we have performed, it appears that the calculation of our AROs and the disclosures of them are no
different than what we are already deing under FAS143 even when considering the addition of new AROs or a revision of
an existing ARO- correct, as stated in our guide above, “the application of ASC 820 is not expected to have a significant
impact on the measurement of ARQOs as the existing fair value requirements were similar to the concepts in ASC 820.
This guidance is consistent with the previous guidance regarding asset retirement obligations. In determining the fair
value of ARQs, the previous guidance stated that quoted prices in active markets should be used if available; however,
the measurement typically defaulted to a present value technique prepared in accordance with the guidance of CON 7",

Based on our understanding of FAS157, our AROs represent significant unobservable inputs (level 3) which require a
reconciliation of the beginning and ending balances if it is a recurring measurement. We already provide this in our
footnotes- this is correct, as stated in our guide above, "an expected present value technigue will usually be the only
appropriate technigue with which to estimate the fair value of a liability for an asset retirement obligation®.

We expect to revalue our AROs on an annual hasis by asking field personnel to estimate the cost of removal for the ARO

and then using the present value calculation to create new layers, Would this annual activity cause it to be

recurring? Would there be any additional disclosures required than what we already do under FAS1437- | have copied in

the disclosure requirements below from our guide above, but it appears the reconclliation and disclosing any activity

during the period are the requirements for disclosure. As far as revaluing on an annual basis, the guide states that "when

a new ARO layer is established due to a change in the timing or amount of expected cash flows, the new layer is treated
1
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as a separate unif of account”, and this new layer will be revalued at fair value. I'm assuming this is what you are doing
each year, with new layers being caused by changes in expected cash flows. If this is the case, our guidance wouldn't
consider to be recurring.

Disclosure Regquirements

An asset retirement obligation is initially measured at fair value and is subsequently accreted through earnings. A change
to the timing or amount of undiscounted cash flows expected to be paid to retire the asset after initial measurement
creates a change in estimate event for the ARO. ASC 820 requires specific disclosures for recurring and nonrecurring fair
value measurements.

AROs are initialty recognized at fair value when a reasonable estimate of fair value can be made. The initial measurement
of an ARO is subject to the measurement requirements of ASC 820. However, the disclosure requirements for
nonrecurring measurements under ASC 820 only apply to “assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a
nonrecurring basis in periods subsequent to initial recognition {e.q., impaired assets) ..." Therefore, these disclosures
would not apply to the initial measurement of an ARQ, including new layers associated with an existing ARO. The
disclosures required for recurring measurements at fair value are also not applicable as the original liability is not
subsequently remeasured at fair value.

However, the disclosures required hy ASC 410-20-50-1, are similar to those required by ASC 820, including a
reconciliation of beginning and ending balances, and disclosure of activity during the period. In addition, a reporting entity
is not precluded from providing supplemental disclosures consistent with the requirements of ASC 820-10-50-5 for
nonrecurring measurements, to the extent it believes such disclosures will be useful to users of the financial statements.

Jeff Zoglmann | PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

500 West Main Street Suite 1800 | Louisville, KY 40202 | & 502.585.7706 | &: 813.281.6173 | &4: jeffrey.m.zoglmann@us.pwe.com

Lindsey Prather/US/ABAS/IPWC To Jeffray M Zogimann/US/ABAS/PwC@Americas-US, Kenneth L
Schaurd/US/ABAS/PWC@Americas-US
01/08/2010 11:13 AM ¢o Elizabeth BurkharfUS/ABASIPwC@Americas-US
Subject Fur: FAS157
502-585-7732
Louisville
us

"Reply to All" is Disabled

Let's discuss this afternoon. | think this would be a gocd opportunity for SB.

Lindsey Pratherl B<: lindsey. prather@us. wc.com| PricowatorhouseCoopers LLP I ABAS|

500 West Main Strest | Sulte 1800 | Loulsville, Kentucky 40202 |8 ; 502.585.7732 | &h: 813.207.1848 |

--—- Forwarded by Lindsey Prather/US/ABAS/PWC on 01/06/2010 11:13 AM «-eer

"Crescente, Angela” <Angela.Crescente@eson-us.cony> To Lindsey PratherfUS/ABAS/PWC@Americas-US
cc "Wiseman, Sara" <Sara.Wiseman@eon-us.com>
12/29/2008 10:13 AM Subject FAST57
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"Reply to Ali" [s Disabled

Hi Lindsey,

We have been looking into the reguirements of FAS157 to determine the impact on our Asset Retirement

Obligations. Based on the research we have performed, it appears that the calculation of our AROs and the disclosures
of them are no different than what we are already doing under FAS143 even when considering the addition of new AROs
or a revision of an existing ARO. Please let me know if our understanding is accurate.

We have always used a present value technique to calculate our AROs. Based on our understanding of FAS157, our
AROs represent significant unobservable inputs (level 3) which require a reconciliation of the beginning and ending
balances if it is a recurring measurement. We already provide this in our footnotes. Please confirm if our understanding
is correct. Are AROs considered recurring measurements or nonrecurring measurements? We expect to revalue our
AROs on an annual basis by asking field personnel to estimate the cost of removal for the ARO and then using the
present value calculation to create new layers. Would this annual activity cause it to be recurring? Would there be any
additional disclosures required than what we already do under FAS1437?

We want to be certain that we are in full compliance with FAS143 and FAS157. [t appears to us that there is no difference
as far as the AROs are concerned, but would like to get your thoughts on this as we are about ready to begin our year-
end reporting.

Thanks so much for your help,
Angela

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity fo which it is directly
addressed or copied, If may contain material of confidential and/or private nature. Any review,
refransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you received this message and the
information contained therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your/uny
storage medinm.
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Crescente, Angela
From: PowerPlantAlerts@ecn-us.com
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 8:26 AM
To: Crescenle, Angela
Subject: PowerPlant Alerts - E.ON - AIP - ARO

Project 126552 has ARO

login to powerpiant
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Crescente, Angela
From: PowerPlantAleris@eon-us.com
Sent: Friday, October 01, 2010 6:00 AM
To: Crescente, Angela
Subject: PowerPlant Alerts - E.ON - AIP - ARO

Project 132234 has ARO

Iogin to powerplant
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Crescente, Aﬂgela
From: PowerPlantAlerts@eon-us.com
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 6:00 AM
To: Crescente, Angela
Subject: PowerPlant Alerts - E.ON - AIP - ARO

Project 127092 has ARO Project 127090 has ARQ Project 127095 has ARO Project 127091 has ARO Project
127201 has ARO

login to powerplant
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From:
Sent;
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Wiseman, Sara

Thursday, October 21, 2010 1:02 PM
Charnas, Shannon

Crescente, Angela

RE: Timing of ARO revaluations.docx

That was a contributing factor, as well, in that we felt we should review the detailed estimates.

From: Charnas, Shannon

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 9:24 AM

To: Wiseman, Sara
Cc¢: Crescente, Angela

Subject: RE: Timing of ARQO revaluations.docx

Did the gas main explosion in CA had anything to do with our ARO revaluation on the gas side?

Shannon Charnas

Director, Utility Accounting & Reporting

E.ON U.S.
(602) 627-4978

Fram: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 4:26 PM

To: Charnas, Shannon
Cc: Crescente, Angela

Subject: Timing of ARO revaluations.docx

<< File: Timing of ARQ revaiuations.docx >>

Shannon:

For your review,
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Crescente, Angela
Fron: Leenerts, Patricia
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 3:48 PM
To: Riggs, Eric
Cc: Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: Packer replacement

We (you} made the correct decision regarding the replacement of the packers. The relining was incidental to the purpose
of the work, which was to replace the Packer. The costs should go to the Packer. They do this relatively

infrequentily. Glenn just hadn’t mentioned the "relining with existing casing” before when he has replaced packetrs in the
past. Charging to the Packer really seems like the best and correct decision. No AROQ is involved in this case.

Thanks,

Pat
502-627-3811

From: Sundheimer, Glenn

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 3:37 PM
To: Leenerts, Patricia

Subject: Re: Packer replacement

Yes,

From: Leenerts, Patricia

To: Sundheimer, Glenn

Sent: Thu Oct 21 15:06:23 2010
Subject: Packer replacement

Is it required to reline (I'm assuming using the same casing) a well anytime a packer is replaced?
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Crescente, Angela

From; Ogilvie, Jim

Sent: Thursday, Octaber 21, 2010 7:49 PM

To: Crescente, Angela; Wiseman, Sara; Wacker, Diana
Cc: Koch, Ann

Subject: ARO Revaluation Double Asset Posting

Ladies,

Last month, the asset revaluation for the GAAP ARO “GH-Qil Storage” was accidentally booked twice due to a glitch in
the system that allowed two users to simultaneously create pending transaction for the same ARO layer.

The net effect of this was:

1. The ARO child asset was adjusted downward twice {each time by $2,708.77)
2. The GL entry below was posted twice
a. 0110)347}015590{015590]101107|0000]0699{0000 5(2708.77)
b. 0110}306]015590[015590{230012|0000]0699{0000 52708.77
3. The monthly depreciation expense for the asset was slightly off because of the asset’s incorrect cost (by about
$7)

4, Any downstream reg entries related to #3 would have also been incorrect by the same amount

To fix this, | suggest doing an asset adjustment to the ARO child asset to add $2708.77 of cost back to the asset. The
screenshot below lustrates this. Be sure to select 230012 as the offsetting GL Account after clicking the Book button.
This will effectively reverse the second posting from #2 above.

Asigl Der P
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Hopefully the depreciation can be considered immaterial; the asset will still have the same end of life, and any slight
miscalcutation will he amortized over the remaining life of that asset. If not, you will need to make a depreciation
expense adjustment in the current month to add back the $7 of depreciation that was missed last month and a similar
adjustment to account for the half month convention of the current period asset adjustment. | can work with you to

determine the exact amounts if necessary.

- lim
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Crescente, Angela
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2010 11:52 AM
To: Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: ARO revaluation

From: Charnas, Shannon

Sent: Friday, October 22, 2010 11:48 AM
To: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: ARO revaluation

Sara —

We’ve talked a lot about specific questions on the ARO valuation, but not really about an official technical memo. I'd
like to get one that PwC could review, hopefully before we file next Friday. Do you think it would be possibly fo get it
documented in a memo by next Tuesday?

Thanks,

Shannon Charnas

Director, Utility Accounting & Reporting
E.ON U.S.

(6502} 627-4978
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Crescente, Angela

S
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 2:34 PM
To: Charnas, Shannon
Cc: Crescente, Angela
Subject: ARQ revaluation 9 30 2010.docx

ARO revaluation 9
30 2010, docx, ..

Shannon:

Here is the technical memo. As you said, if you don’t look at it tonight, we will resend after Angela’s review.
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E.ON U.S.

220 West Main Street

P.0. Box 32030

Louisville, Kentucky 40232

Memo

October 25, 2010

To:  Workpapers

From: Angela Crescente, Accounting Analyst If, Property Accounting
Sara Wiseman, Manager, Property Accounting

Re:  Asset Retirement Obligation (ARQO) revaluation as of 9/30/2010

Background

In June 2010, the EPA issued new proposed environmental regulations impacting the use of ash
ponds. It was the Company’s view, as expressed by many members of management, that the
proposed regulations would result in the closure of many of the Company’s ash ponds. At that
time, the Company determined that the ARO estimates for these assets should be reviewed and
updated. Additionally, as a result of the gas main explosion event in California, the Company
determined it was also prudent to revisit gas main estimates at the Company. Coincidentally, the
Company has been involved with a large scale main replacement program for several years.
Management determined that enough consistent retirement history had been established to
determine a good estimate in order to properly revalue the gas main ARO. Since these AROs
represented a significant pottion of the AROs on the books, the Company undertook a full scale
revaluation of all AROs recorded. A revaluation of AROs was performed during the third
quarter of 2010.

Research — U.S. GAAP

Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 410-
20-35-8, states “Changes resulting from revisions to the timing or the amount of the original
estimate of undiscounted cash flows shall be recognized as an increase or a decrease in the
carrying amount of the liability for an asset retirement obligation and the related asset retirement
cost capitalized as part of the carrying amount of the related long-lived asset. Upward revisions
in the amount of undiscounted estimated cash flows shall be discounted using the current credit-
adjusted risk-free rate. Downward revisions in the amount of undiscounted estimated cash flows
shall be discounted using the credit-adjusted risk-free rate that existed when the original liability
was recognized, If an entify cannot identify the prior period to which the downward revision
relates, it may use a weighted-average credit-adjusted risk-free rate to discount the downward
revision to estimated future cash flows. When asset retitement costs change as a result of a
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ARQ revaluation
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revision to estimated cash flows, an entity shall adjust the amount of asset retirement cost
allocated to expense in the period of change if the change affects that period only or in the period
of change and future periods if the change affects more than one period as required by paragraph
250-10-45-17 for a change in estimate.”

ASC 250-10-45-17 states: “A change in accounting estimate shall be accounted for in the period
of change if the change affects that period only or in the period of change and future periods if
the change affects both. A change in accounting estimate shall not be accounted for by restating
or refrospectively adjusting amounts reported in financial stafements of prior periods or by
reporting pro forma amounts for prior periods.”

Page 11 of a PwC white paper entitled Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations: An
Education & Nonprofit Perspective reads “If the asset is fully depreciated, subsequent changes to
the ARO will be recorded directly in the current year statement of activities.”

ASC 980-410-25-2 states: “Many rate-regulated entities currently provide for the costs related to
the retirement of certain long-lived assets in their financial statements and recover those amounts
in rates charged to their customers. Some of those costs resulf from asset retirement obligations
within the scope of Subtopic 410-20; others result from costs that are not within the scope of that
Subtopic. The amounts charged to customers for the costs related to the retivement of long-lived
assets may differ from the period costs recognized in accordance with that Subtopic and,
therefore, may result in a difference in the tfiming of recognition of period costs for financial
reporting and rate-making purposes. .... If the requirements of this Topic are met, a regulated
entity also shall recognize a regulatory asset or liability for differences in the timing of
recognition of the period costs associated with asset retivement obligations for financial reporting
pursuant to that Subtopic and rate-making purposes.”

Analysis - U.S. GAAP

ASC 410-20-35-8 indicates that changes resulting from revisions to the timing or the amount of
the original estimate of undiscounted cash flows shouid be recognized as an increase or a
decrease in the amount of the ARO liability with an offsetting increase or decrease (as
appropriate) to the related ARO child asset. Upward revisions shall be discounted using the
current credit-adjusted risk-free rate while downward revisions will continue to be discounted
using the original rate. The use of a weighted-average credit-adjusted risk-free rate to discount
the downward revision is permitted. ASC 250-10-45-17 indicates that revisions will be treated
as a change in estimate and not require restating of prior period financial statements, but rather
will be accounted for in the cuirent period.

Guidance provided in the PwC whitepaper suggests that amounts due to the revaluation of ARG
liabilities for assets which are fully depreciated should be recorded in the income statemment.
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However, ASC 980-410-25-2 indicates that differences in the timing of ARO costs which are
recoverable from rate payers may be recognized as a regulatory asset or liability.

Conclusion - U,S. GAAP

Any changes in estimates or settlement dates which would cause the ARO Liability to increase
should be recorded using current credit-adjusted risk-free rates. These rates are provided to
Property Accounting by the Treasurer and consist of XXXXXXX. XXXXX will be calculated
using a weighted-average credit-adjusted risk-free rate which is standard PowerPlant
functionality. Any changes in estimates or settlement dates which would cause the ARO liability
to decrease should be recorded using the original credit-adjusted risk-free rates used when the
AROQ was originally established.

The PwC whitepaper suggests that any changes to AROs where the underlying asset is fully
depreciated should be charged to the income statement. However, pursuant to regulatory
treatment prescribed under the regulated operations guidance of ASC 980, these changes were
recorded as an adjustment to the related long-lived asset.

Any adjustments required will be made to the account 230-—ARO liability, account 101-—ARO
child or account 182—Regulatory assets-ARO and will be accounted for in the current period.

Research — International Accounting

International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) 1, Changes in Existing
Decommissioning, Restoration and Similar Liabilities, paragraph 1 states “This Interpretation
provides guidance on how to account for the effect of changes in the measurement of existing
decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilities.”

IFRIC 1, Paragraph 2 states “This Interpretation applies to changes in the measurement of any
existing decommissioning, restoration or similar liability that is both:

(a) recognised as part of the cost of an item of property, plant and equipment in
accordance with IAS 16; and

(b) recognised as a liability in accordance with IAS 37.”

IFRIC 1, Paragraph 4 states “Changes in the measurement of an existing decommissioning,
restoration and similar liability that result from changes in the estimated timing or amount of the
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits required to settle the obligation.....

(a) subject to (b), changes in the liability shall be added to, or deducted from, the cost of the
related asset in the current period.”

To further clarify the reference in paragraph 2 (a) of IFRIC 1 mentioned above: International
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Accounting Standard (IAS) 16, Property, plant and equipment, paragraph 16, states “The cost of
an item of property, plant and equipment comprises..... ( ¢ ) the initial estimate of the costs of
dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located, the obligation
for which an entity incurs either when the item is acquired or as a consequence of having used
the item during a particular period for purposes other than to produce inventories during that
period.

To further clarify the reference in paragraph 2 (b) of IFRIC 1 mentioned above: [FRIC 1,
paragraph BC3 states “AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets requires
that the measurement of the liability, both initially and subsequently, should be the estimated
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period and should
reflect a current market-based discount rate. It requires provisions to be reviewed at the end of
each reporting period and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. Hence, when the effect of
a change in estimated outflows of resources embodying economic benefits and/or the discount
rate is material, that change should be recognized.”

Analysis — International Accounting

IFRIC 1 indicates that changes in the measurement of an existing decommissioning liability that
result from changes in the estimated timing or amount of the outflow of resources required to
settle the obligation should be recognized as an increase or a decrease in the amount of the ARO
liability with an offsetting increase or decrease (as appropriate) to the related ARO child asset.

Conclusion — International Accounting

Any changes in estimates or settlement dates which would cause the ARO liability to increase
should be recorded using current credit-adjusted risk-free rates. These rates are provided to
Property Accounting by the Treasurer and consist of XXXXXXX, XXXXX will be calculated
using a weighted-average credit-adjusted risk-free rate which is standard PowerPlant
functionality. Any changes in estimates or settlement dates which would cause the ARO liability
to decrease should be recorded using the original credit-adjusted risk-free rates used when the
ARO was originally established.

Any adjustments required will be made to the account 230—ARO liability, account 101—ARO
child or account 182—Regulatory assets-ARO and will be accounted for in the current period.
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Crescente, Angela
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 1:55 PM
To: Crescente, Angela
Ce: Charnas, Shannon
Subject: Fw: ARO revaluation 9 30 2010.docx

Should have copied Angela, please send your comments back to both of us, Thanks,

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 1:53 PM
To: Charnas, Shannon

Subject: ARO revaluation 9 30 2010.docx

&R0 revaluation 9
30 2010.docx..,

Shannon:

Here is a new draft. | made several changes after Angela and [ reviewed it together, | have aiso made the change you
suggested to be consistent with the financial statements and tracked that specific change.
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220 Wast Maln Street
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Loulsville, Kentucky 40232

Memo

October 25, 2010

To:  Workpapers

From: Angela Crescente, Accounting Analyst 11, Property Accounting
Sara Wisenan, Manager, Property Accounting

Re:  Asset Retirement Obligation (ARQ) revaluation as of 9/30/2010

Background

As of September 30, 2010, the Company performed a vevaluation of its AROs as a resulf of - f:_. : !-'ofrmaléted: D?n't hyphenate, '|1'ab 5;255: 0",
- o . ) . . P _e Lo f left+ 0.5 Left + 47 Decimal aligned +
recently proposed envnonmf:ulal !eglslz}tmn and m.lp'mvcd ability to forecast asset retivement Rt Decima! aligned + 6.25%, Decimal
costs due to recent construction and retirement activity. &5 |l aligned

In June 2010, the EPA issued new proposed environmental regulations impacting the use of ash
ponds. 1t was the Company’s view, as expressed by many members of management, that the
proposed regulations would resuit in the closure of many of the Company’s ash ponds. At that
time, the Company determined that the ARO estimates for these assets should be reviewed and
updated. Additionally, as a result of the gas main explosion event in California, the Company
determined it was also prudent to revisit gas main estimates at the Company. Coincidentally, the
Company has been involved with a large scale main replacement program for several -years.
Management determined that enough consistent retirement history had been established to
determine a good estimate in order to propetly revalue the gas main ARO. Since these AROs
represented a significant portion of the AROs on the books, the Company undertook a full scale
revaluation of all AROs recorded, A+revaluation-af AROswas perfonned-during thethird

Research — U.8. GAAP

Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 410-
20-35-8, states “Changes resulting from revisions o the timing or the amount of the original
estimate of undiscounted cash flows shall be recognized as an increase or a decrease in the
carrying amount of the liability for an asset retirement obligation and the related asset retirement
cost capitalized as part of the carrying amount of the related long-lived asset. Upward revisions
in the amount of undiscounted estimated cash flows shall be discounted using the cutvent credit-
adjusted risk-free rate. Downward revisions in the amount of undiscounted estimated cash flows
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shall be discounted using the credit-adjusted risk-lree rate that existed when the original liability
was recognized, If an entity cannot identify the prior period to which the downward revision
refates, it may use a weighted-average credit-adjusted risk-free rate to discount the downward
revision to estimated future cash flows. When asset retirement costs change as a result of a
revision to estimated cash flows, an entity shall adjust the amount of asset retirement cost
allocated to expense in the peviod of change if the change affects that period only or in the period
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
or retrospectively adjusting amounts reported in financial statements of prior periods or by
reporting pro forma amounts for prior periods.”

Page 11 of a PwC white paper entitled Accounting for Asset Refirement Qbligations: An
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
in rates charged to their customers. Some of those costs result from asset retirement obligations
within the scope of Subtopic 410-20; others result from costs that are not within the scope of that
Subtopic. The amounts charged to customers for the costs related to the retirement of long-lived
assets may differ from the period costs recognized in accordance with that Subtopic and,
therefore, may result in a difference in the timing of vecognition of period costs for financial
reporting and rate-making purposes. ..., If the requirements of this Topic are met, a regulated
entity also shall recognize a regulatory asset or liability for differences in the timing of
recognition of the period costs associated with asset retirement obligations for financial reporting
putsuant to that Subtopic and rate-making purposes.”

Analysis — U.8. GAAP

ASC 410-20-35-8 indicates that changes resulting from revisions to the timing or the amount of
the original estimate of undiscounted cash flows should be recognized as an increase or a
decrease in the amount of the ARO liability with an offsetting increase or decrease (as
appropriate) to the related ARO child asset. Upward revisions shall be discounted using the
current credit-adjusted risk-free rate while downward revisions will continue to be discounted
using the original rate, ASC 250-10-45-17 indicates that revisions will be treated as a change in
estimate and not require restating of prior period financial statements, but rather will be
accountsd for in the current period.
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Guidance provided in the PwC whitepaper suggests that amounts due to the revaluation of ARO
Itabilities for assets which are fully depreciated should be recorded in the income statement,
However, ASC 980-410-25-2 indicates that differences in the timing of ARQ costs which are
recoverable from rate payers may be recognized as a regulatory asset or liability.

Conclusion - U.8. GAAP

Any revisions to the cash flow estimates or settlement dates which would cause the ARO liability
to increase should be recorded using cuirent credit-adjusied risk-free rates, These rates are
provided to Property Accounting by the Treasurer and are based on the Treasury Yield Curve
rates. Any revisions to the cash flow estimates or settiement dates which would cause the ARO
l{ability to decrease should be recorded using the original credit-adjusted risk-free rates used
when the ARO was originally established.

The PwC whitepaper suggests that any changes to AROs where the underlying asset is fully
depreciated should be charged to the income statement. However, pursuant io regulatory
treatment prescribed under the regulated cperations guidance of ASC 980, these changes should
be recorded as an adjustment to the related asset.

Any adjustments required will be made to the account 230-—ARO liability, account 101—ARO
child or account 182 Regulatory assets-ARO and will be accounted for in the current period.

Research — International Accounting

International Financial Reporting Interpretations Commitiee (IFRIC) 1, Changes in Existing
Decommissioning, Restoration and Similar Liabilities, paragraph 1 states “This Interpretation
provides guidance on how to account for the effect of changes in the measurement of existing
decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilities.”

IFRIC 1, Paragraph 2 states *“This Interpretation applies to changes in the measurement of any
existing decommissioning, restoration or similar liability that is both:

{2) recognised as part of the cost of an item of property, plant and equipment in
accordance with TAS 16; and

(b) recognised as a liability in accordance with 1AS 37.”

IFRIC 1, Paragraph 4 states “Changes in the measurement of an existing decommissioning,
restoration and similar liability that result from changes in the estimated timing or amount of the
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits required to settle the obligation, or a change
in the discount rate.....

(a) subject to (b), changes in the liability shall be added to, or deducted from, the cost of the
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related asset in the current period.”

To further clarify the reference in paragraph 2 (a) of IFRIC 1 mentioned above: International
Accounting Standard (IAS) 16, Properiy, plant and equipment, paragraph 16, states “The cost of
an item of property, plant and equipment comprises..... ( ¢ } the initial estimate of the costs of
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

To further clarify the reference in paragraph 2 (b) of IFRIC 1 mentioned above: IFRIC 1,
paragraph BC3 states “AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liahilities and Contingent Asseis requires
that the measurement of the liability, both initiafly and subsequently, should be the estimated
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
result from changes in the estimated timing, the amount of the outflow of resources required to
settle the obligation or a change in the discount rate should be recognized as an increase or a
decrease in the amount of the ARO liability with an offsetting increase or decrease (as
appropriate) to the related ARO child asset.

Conclusion — International Accounting

Any changes in estimates, settlement dates or discount rates which would cause the ARO liability
to change should be recorded using current credit-adjusted risk-free rates. These rates are
provided to Property Accounting by E.ON AG on a schedule listing interest rates for the
discounting of long-terin provisions.

Any adjustments required will be made to the account 230—ARO liability and account 10[—
ARO child and will be accounted for in the current period,
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Crescente, Angela
RS
From; Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 5:36 PM
To: Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: ARQO differences for LGE

From: Charnas, Shannon

Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 5:34 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: RE: ARO differences for LGE

Thanks.

Shannon Charnas

Director, Utiflity Accounting & Reporting
LG&E and KU

(502) 627-4978

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 5:31 PM
To: Charnas, Shannon

Subject: ARO differences for LGE

Shannon:

The cash difference did round to $3 million. The number is actually $2.5 mitlion but we rounded it to $3 million.

Saro Wikemary

Manager, Propesty Accowwiivg
Office 502.627.3189

Cell 502.338.0886
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Crescente, Angela
From: Ogilvie, Jim
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 9:40 AM
To: Crescente, Angela
Subject: Emailing: fix aro gl_transaction data.sql
Attachments: fix aro gl_transaction data.sql

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

fix aro gl_transaction data.sql

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.
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fix aro gl_transaction data.sqgl
-- september )
update gl_transaction a

set gl_account = substr(gl_account, 1, 1) || '7' || substr(gl_account, 3, 7) ||
'0007" || substr(company_number, 3, 2) || '[0007' || substr{company_number, 3, 2) ||
substr{gl_account, 23)
where a.gl_je_code = "ARQ'
and a.company_number in ('0100', '0110')
and a.source = '"ARO FUTURE'
and a.month = to_date('201009', 'yyyymm')
and exists (
select 0
from aro b i
where substr(a.description, instr(a.description, ':') + 2) = b.aro_id
; and b.description 1ike 'IFRS%'
and gl_status_id in (1,2)
commit;
-- october
update gl_transaction a
set gl_account = substr(gl_account, 1, 1) || '7" || substr(gl_account, 3, 7) |I
'0007' || substr{company_number, 3, 23 [] '10007' [} substr(company_number, 3, 2) ||
substr(gi_account, 23)
where a.gl_je_code = "ARO'
and a,company_number in ('0100', "0110")
and a.source = 'ARO FUTURE'
and a.month = to_date('2010107, ’yyyymm')
and exists (
select O
from aro b ] )
where substr(a.description, 1instr{a.description, ':') + 2) = b.aro_id
; and b.description Tike 'IFRS%'
and gl_status_id in (1,2)
update gl_transaction a
set gl_account = replace(substr(gi_account, 1, 44), '|', '-) || '- .

where é1_5tatus_id in (4,2)
and instr{gl_account, '[*) > 0
and a.month = to_date('201010°, 'yyyymm')

¥

commit;

Page 1
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Crescente, Angela
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 11:14 AM
To: Charnas, Shannon
Subject: RE: Your question on MC ARQ

| talked with John.
They have o AROs on the regulated side.

John does agree that the ARO child asset should be reclassed to a regulatory asset if we think we are going to get
recovery on it or written off to the income statement if not. The write off to the income instatement would include the
accretion or depreciation in the 182 account also.

From: Charnas, Shannon

Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 9:52 AM
To: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: FW: Your question on MC ARO

Sara —

FY1, per discussion in the meeting this morning. Would you please touch base with John and see if this would have been
a regulated asset, would they have treated the same way? Do they have some specific guidance supporting that? 1 hope to
get through your memo today (sorry!), but if they have additional references, that may be helpful.

Thanks,

Shannon Charnas

Director, Utility Accounting & Reporting
LG&E and KU

(502) 627-4978

From: Coldren, Ann R [mailto:arcoldren@ppiweh.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 9:45 AM

To: Charnas, Shannon

Cc: Nitsche, John P

Subject: Your question on MC ARO

| just checked with John Nitsche on your guestion on the Martins Creek ARO. This is non- reguiatory. This plant was
demolished a while ago, i.e. no longer in service. We have an obligation to cap the ash basin. No long lived asset there
anymore, so the other side of the entry becomes expense. If the plant would have been active, the debit would have gone
against the fong lived asset. If you have additional questions, John Nitsche said he would be glad to talk to you about it.

The information contained in this message is intended only for the personal and
confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error

and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is
strictly prohibited. If vou have received this communication in error, please notify
us immediately, and delete the original message.

1
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Crescente, Angela
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 9:49 PM
To: Charnas, Shannon
Cc Riggs, Eric; Crescente, Angela
Subject: ARO revaluation 9 30 2010.docx

BRO revaluation 2
30 2010.dock...

Shannon:

Here is my memo with revisions. Eric tried to help me over the phone and will look over the memo first thing in the
morning. | think we will still have time to make any changes he thinks are necessary before we send it to Valerie,

Hape it makes sense and as always, | welcome any suggestions to improve it.
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E.ON U.S.

220 West Maln Street

P.0, Box 32030

Louisylile, Kentucky 40232

Memo

October 25, 2010

To:  Workpapers

From: Angela Crescente, Accounting Analyst 1I, Properly Accounting
Sara Wiseman, Manager, Property Accounting

Re:  Asset Retirement Obligation (ARO) revaluation as of 9/30/2010

Background

.~ 7] Formatted: Don't hyphenate, Tab steps: 07,
¢ Hlleft+ 057, Left+ 47, Dacimal afigned +

i 5.137%, Decimal aligned + 6,257, Decinsal
aligned

As of September 30, 2010, the Company performed a revaluation of its AROs as a result of
recently proposed environmental legislation and improved ability to forecast asset retirement
cosls due to recent construction and retirgment activity,

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
updated. Additionally, as a vesult of the gas main explosion event in California, the Company
determined it was also prudent to revisit gas main estimates at the Company. Coincidentally, the
Company has been involved with a large scale main replacement program for several -years.
Management determined that enough consistent retirement history had been established to
determine a good estimate in order to properly revalue the gas main ARQ. Since these ARQs
represented a significant portion of the AROs on the books, the Company undertook a full scale
revaluation of all AROs recorded. A-revatuation-of AROswaspesformed-during the third

Research — U.S, GAAP

Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 410-
20-35-8, states “Changes resulting from revisions to the timing or the amount of the original
estimate of undiscounted cash flows shall be recognized as an increase or a decrease in the
carrying amount of the Hability for an asset retirement obligation and the related asset retivement
cost capitalized as part of the carrying amount of the related long-lived asset. Upward revisions
in the amount of undiscounted estimated cash flows shall be discounted using the current credit-
adjusted risk-free rate. Downward revisions in the amount of undiscounted estimated cash flows
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shall be discounted using the credit-adjusted risk-free rate that existed when the original Hability
was recognized, If an entity cannot identify the prior period to which the downward revision
relates, it may use a weighted-average credit-adjusted risk-free rate to discount the downward
revision to estimated future cash flows, When asset retirement costs change as aresult of a
revision to estimated cash flows, an entity shall adjust the amount of asset retirement cost
allocated 10 expense in the period of change if the change affects that period only or in the peviod
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
the ARO will be recorded directly in the curent year statement of activities.”

ASC 980-410-25-2 states; “Many rate-regulated entities currently provide for the costs related to
the retirement of certain long-lived assets in their financial statements and recover those amounts
in rates charged to their customers. Some of those costs result from asset retivement obligations
within the scope of Subtopic 410-20; others result from costs that are not within the scope of that
Subtopic. The amounts charged to customers for the costs related 1o the retirement of long-lived
assets may differ from the period costs recognized in accordance with that Subtopic and,
therefore, way result in a difference in the timing of recognition of period costs for financial
reporting and rate-making purposes. .... If the requirements of this Topic are met, a regulated
entity also shall recognize a regulatory asset or lability for differences in the timing of
recognition of the period costs associated with asset retirement obligations for financial reporting
pursuant to that Subtopic and rate-making purposes.”

Analysis — U.S. GAAP

ASC 410-20-35-8 indicates that changes resulting from revisions to the timing or the amount of
the original estiinate of undiscounted cash flows should be recognized as an increase or a
decrease in the amount of the ARO liability with an offsetting increase or decrease {as
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
accounted for in the current period.
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Guidance provided in the PwC whitepaper suggests that amounts due to the revaluation of ARO
liabilities for assets which ave fully depreciated should be recorded in the income statement.
However, ASC 980-410-25-2 indicates that differences in the timing of ARO costs which are
recoverable from rate payers may be recognized as a regulatory asset or liability, The Company
does have some assets which are tully retived and have been removed off ot the financial records
for which asbestos AROs have been recorded. These agsets include Canal and Paddy’s Run
Generating Stations for LG&E as well as Pineville Generating Station forr KU,-

Under proup depreciation similar asse(s are prouped and depreciated together, not individually.
Per FERC guidance, depreciation reserves (life. cost of removal and salvape) for assets are kept
at 2 functional {group) level and a reserve js established at this functional level. 1t is only for
reporiing purposes such as caleulating estimated net book value, etc that the depreciation reserve
have been allocated to locations. Cost of removal has abvays been a component of depreciation
and accordingly was collected firom ratepavers for the retired assets listed above. However,
remaining reserves for these retired locations were re-allocated to_locations with existing assets
to accomplish the reporting requirements mentioned previously. Even though no location exists
for Canal and Paddy’s Run, the reserve which existed at the time of retirement is still a part of
the “theorstical” depreciation reserve, bui has just been reallocated 1o a location with aclive
assets, Therefore, any cost of removal incurred for these retived generating locations should be
charged to the deprecation reserve, At the time of the next deprecation study, the deprecjation
consyltant will then reallocate the remaining reserves over active assets and adjust the

depregiable lives as needed.

ASC 980-410-25-2 indicates that differences in the timing of ARQO costs which are recoverable
from rate payers may be recognized as a regulatory asset. Based on the fact that cost of removal

has been previously collected fiom ratepayers as part of the depreciation rates (as explained in

the preceding paragraph) for these retived assets, a regulatory asset should be recorded.

Discussions with Mark Heinemann, President of PowerPlan Consultants and vendor of our fixed
asset software confirmed that recording a regulatory asset would be proper accounting treatment

based on his experiences in the industry, This approach was alse contivmed by our depreciation
consultant, John Spanos of Gannett Fleming, as acceptable,

Conclusion — U.S. GAAP

Any revisions to the cash flow estimates or seitlement dates which would cause the ARO liability
to increase should be recorded using current credit-adjusted risk-free rates, These rates are
provided to Property Accounting by the Treasurer and are based on the Treasury Yield Curve
rates. Any revisions to the cash flow estimates or setilement dates which would cause the ARO
liability to decrease should be recorded using the original credit-adjusted risk-free rates used
when the ARQO was originally established.
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The PwC whitepaper suggests that any changes to AROs where the underlying asset is fully
depreciated should be charged to the income statement. However, pursuant to regulatory
treatment prescribed under the regulated operations guidance of ASC 980, these changes should
be recorded as an-adiustment-to-thevelatedregulatory asset.

Any adjustments required will be made to the account 230-—ARQ liability, account 101—ARO
child or account 182—Regulatory assets-ARO and will be accounted for in the current period.

Research — International Accounting

International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) 1, Changes in Existing
Decommissioning, Restoration and Stmilar Liabilities, pavagraph 1 states “This Interpretation
provides gnidance on how to account for the effect of changes in the measurement of existing
decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilities,”

IFRIC 1, Paragraph 2 states “This Interpretation applies to changes in the measurement of any
existing decommissioning, restoration or similar liability that is both:
(a) recognised as part of the cost of an item of propetty, plant and equipment in
accordance with 1AS 16; and

(b} recognised as a lability in accordance with IAS 37.7

IFRIC 1, Paragraph 4 states “Changes in the measurement of an existing decommissioning,
restoration and similar lability that result from changes in the estimated timing o amount of the
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

To further clarify the reference in paragraph 2 (a) of [FRIC 1 mentioned above: International
Accounting Standard (1AS) 16, Properfy, plant and equipment, paragraph 16, states “The cost of
an item of property, plant and equipment comprises..... { ¢ } the initial estimate of the costs of
dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located, the obligation
for which an entity incurs either when the {iem is acquired or as a consequence of having used
the item during a particular period for purposes other than to produce inventories during that
period.

To further clarify the reference in pavagraph 2 (b) of IFRIC 1 mentioned above: IFRIC 1,
paragtaph BC3 states “AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets requires
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
a change in estimated outflows of resowrces embodying economic benefits and/or the discount

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
decrease in the amount of the ARO liability with an offsefting increase or decrease (as
appropriate) to the related ARQ child asset.

Conclusion — International Accounting

Any changes in estimates, settlement dates or discount rates which would cause the ARO liability
to change should be recorded using cuent credit-adjusted risk-free rates. These raies are
provided to Property Accounting by E.ON AG on a schedule listing interest rates for the
discounting of long-term provisions.

Any adjustments required will be made to the account 230—ARO liability and account 101—
ARO child and will be accounted for in the current period.
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From: Charnas, Shannon
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 10:27 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Cc: Riggs, Eric; Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: ARO revaluation 9 30 2010.docx

Thanks. Ireviewed and made some comments. [Pm still trying to make it a little stronger. 1may need to sleep on it
(hopefully that will help, not make me forget everything from earlier). Maybe we can discuss in the morning?

AROD revaluation
9-30-10docx

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

<< File: ARQ revaluation 9 30 2010.docx >>

Shannon:

Here is my memo with revisions. Eric tried to help me over the phone and will look over the memo first thing in the
morning. | think we will still have time to make any changes he thinks are necessary hefore we send it to Valerie.

Hope it makes sense and as always, | welcome any suggestions to improve it.
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Memo

October 25, 2010

To:  Workpapers

From: Angela Crescente, Accounting Analyst 1L, Properly Accounting
Sara Wiseman, Manager, Property Accounting

Re:  Asset Retirement Obligation (ARQO}) revaluation as of 9/30/2010

Baclground

Formatted: Don't hyphenate, Tab stops: 07,
Left + 0.57 Left + 4", Decimal aligned +
513", Decimal aligned 5 6.257, Declmal
aligned

As of September 30, 2010, the Company performed a revaluation of its AROs as a result of -

recently proposed environmental legisiation and improved ability to forecast asset retirement
costs due to recent construction and retirement activity,

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
Management determined that enough consistent retivement history had been established to
determine a good estimate in order to properly revalue the gas main ARO. Since these AROs
represented a significant portion of the AROs on the books, the Compary undertook a full scale
revaluation of all AROs recorded. AxrevaluatiorofAROvas-performed-duting the third

Research — U.S, GAAP

Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASCj 410-
20-35-8, states “Changes resulting from revisions to the timing or the amount of the original
estimate of undiscounted cash flows shall be recognized as an increase or a decrease in the
carrying amount of the liability for an asset retirement obligation and the related asset retirement
cost capitalized as part of the carrying amount of the related long-lived asset, Upward revisions
in the amount of undiscounted estimated cash flows shall be discounted using the current credit-
adjusted risk-free rate. Downward revisions in the amount of undiscounted estimated cash flows
shall be discounted using the credit-adjusted risk-free raie that existed when the original Hability
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was recognized. If an entity cannot identify the prior period to which the downward revision
relates, it may use a weighted-average credit-adjusted risk-free rate to discount the downward
revision o estimated future cash flows. When asset retirement costs change as a result of a
revision to estimated cash flows, an entity shall adjust the amount of asset retivement cost
allocated to expense in the period of change if the change affects that period only or in the period
of change and future periods if the change affects more than one period as required by paragraph
250-10-45-17 for a change in estimate.”

ASC 250-10-45-17 states: *“A change in accounting estimate shall be accounted for in the period
of change if the change affects that period only or in the peried of change and future periods if
the change affects both., A change in accouniing estimate shall not be accounted for by restating
or retrospectively adjusting amounts reported in financial statements of prior periods or by
reporting pro forma amounts for prior periods.”

Page 11 of a PwC white paper entitled Accounting for Assef Refirement Obligations: An
Education & Nenprofit Perspeciive reads “If the asset is fully depreciated, subsequent changes to
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
assets may differ from the period cosis recognized in accordance with that Subtopic and,
therefore, may result in a difference in the timing of recognition of period costs for financial
reporting and rate-making purposes. .... If the requirements of this Topic are met, a regulated
entity also shall recognize a regulatory asset or Hability for differences in the timing of
recognition of the period costs associated with asset retirement obligations for financial reporting
pursnant to that Subtopic and rate-making purposes.”

Analysis — U.S, GAAD

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
current credit-adjusted visk-free rate while downward revisions will continue to be discounted
using the original rate, ASC 250-10-45-17 indicates that revisions will be treated as a change in
estimate and not require restating of prior period financial statements, but rather will be
accounted for in the curvent period.
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Guidance provided in the PwC whitepaper suggests that amounts due to the revaluation of ARO
liabilities for assets which are fully depreciated should be recorded in the income statement,
However, ASC 980-410-25-2 indicates that differences in the timing of ARO costs which are
recoverable from rate payers may be recognized as a regulatory asset or liability. The Company

does have some assets which are fully retired, and have been removed sffoffrom the financial

records, for which asbestos AROs have been recorded. These assets include Canal and Paddy’s

Run Generating Stations for LG&E, as well as Pineville Generating Station for KU.x

Under group depreciation similar assets are prouped and depreciated together, not individually.
Per FERC guidance. depreciation veserves (life, cost of removal and salvage) for assets are kept
at a functional (group) level and a reserve is established at this functional level. It is oniy for

reporting purposes. such as calgulating estimated net book value, ete-that the depreciation

reserves have been allogated to specific locations, Cost of removal has always been a component
of depreciation and, accordingly, was collected ttom ratepayers for the retired assets listed

above, However, remaining resetves for these retired locations were re-allocated to Iocations
with existing jn-service asses to accomplish the reporting requirements mentioned previously,

Even though 1o active locations exists for Canal and Paddy’s Run, the reserve which existed at
the time of retirement is still a part of the “theoretical” depreciation reserve, but has just-been

reallocated to a locatipn with aetivein-service assets, Therefore, any cost of vemoval incurred for
these retired generating locations should be charged to the overall depreciation reserve. At the
time of the next depreciation study, the depreciation consullant will thenreallocate the remaining
reserves over active asscis and adjust the depreciable lives as needed. This results in the
appropriate inclusion of the entire reserve amount in the depreciation rates, which are intended to
recover the complete costs of the assets as well as the costs of removal, net of any salvage.
Without this adjustment, the complete costs of the assets would not be recovered.

ASC 980-410-25-2 indicates that differences in the timing of ARQ costs which are recoverable
from rate payers may be recognized as a regulatory assel. Based on the fact that cost of removal
has been previously collected from ratepayers as patt of the depreciation rates {as explained in
the preceding paragraph) for these retired assets, a regulatory asset should be recorded,

Discussions with Mark Heinemann, President of PowerPlan Consuliants and vendor of our fixed
assei software, confirmed that recording a regulatory asset would be proper accounting treatment
based on his experiences in the industry, This approach was also confirmed by our depreciation
consultant, John Spanos of Gannett Fleming, as acceptable. Both apree that the complete asset
costs should be recovered through depreciation rates. Simply because some asset retirement
costs may not be incurred until after the related asset has been retived from service, does not
indicate that those costs shiould not be recovered. {1 was trying to inake these a little stronger, we

may need a little more, dfaybe we can both review in the morning?]
Conclusion — U,S, GAAP
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Any revisions to the cash flow estimates or settlement dates which would cause the ARO
Yability to increase should be recorded using current credit-adjusted risk-free rates. These rates
are provided to Property Accounting by the Treasurer and are based on the Treasury Yield Curve
rates. Any revisions to the cash flow estimates or settlement dates which would cause the ARQ
liability to decrease should be recorded using the original credii-adjusted risk-free rates used
when the ARQO was originally established.

The PwC whitepaper suggests that any changes to AROs where the underlying asset is fully
depreciated should be charged to the income statement. However, pursuant to regulatory
treatnent preseribed under the regulated operations guidance of ASC 980, these changes should
be recorded as ar-adiustmento-thevelatedregulatory asset,

Any adjustments required will be made to the account 230—ARO liability, account 101—ARO
child or account 182—-Regulatory assets-ARO and will be accounted for in the current period.

Research - International Accounting

International Financial Reporting Interpretations Conuniitee {(TFRIC) 1, Changes in Existing
Decommissioning, Restoration and Similar Liabilities, paragraph 1 states “This Interpretation
provides guidance on how to account for the effect of changes in the measurement of existing
decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilities,”

TFRIC 1, Paragraph 2 siates “This Interpretation applies to changes in the measurement of any
existing decommissioning, restoration or similar liability that {s both:
(a) recognised as part of the cost of an item of property, plant and equipment in
accordance with 1AS 16; and
{b) recognised as a liability in accordance with IAS 37.”

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

(a) subject to (b}, changes in the liability shall be added to, or deducted from, the cost of the
related asset in the cutrent period.”

To further clarify the reference in paragraph 2 (a) of IFRIC 1 mentioned above: International
Accounting Standard (IAS) 16, Property, plant and equipment, paragraph 16, states “The cost of
an {tem of propeity, plant and equipment comprises..... { ¢ } the initial estimate of the costs of
dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located, the obligation
for which an entity incurs either when the item is acquired or as 4 consequence of having used
the item during a particular period for purposes other than to produce inventories during that
period.
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To further clarify the reference in paragraph 2 (b) of IFRIC | mentioned above: IFRIC 1,
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
each reporting period and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate, Hence, when the effect of
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
seitle the obligation or a change in the discount rate should be recognized as an increase or a
decrease in the amount of the ARO liability with an offsetting increase or decrease (as
appropriate) to the related ARO child asset,

Conclusion — Infernational Aecounting

Any changes in estitates, settlement dates or discount rates which would cause the ARO
liability to change should be recorded using current credit-adjusted risk-free rates. These rates
are provided to Property Accounting by E.ON AG on a schedule listing interest rates for the
discounting of lang-term provisions.

Any adjustments required will be made to the account 230—ARO liability and account 10—
ARO child and will be accounted for in the current peried.
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From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 12:57 PM
To: Riggs, Eric; Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: ARO revaluation memo
Attachments: ARO revaluation memo.docx
FYI

From: Charnas, Shannon

Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 12:09 PM
To: Scott, Valerie

Cc: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: ARO revaluation memo

Valerie —

Attached for your teview is the draft memo on the ARO revaluation that we discussed last night, Please let me know what
comments you have or if you would like to discuss.

Thanks,

Shannon Charnas

Director, Utility Accounting & Reporting
LG&E and KU

(502) 627-4978
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Memo

November 3, 2010

To: Valerie Scott, Controiler
Shannon Charnas, Director, Utility Accounting & Reporting
PricewaterhouseCoopers
Workpapers

From: Angela Crescente, Accounting Analyst 11, Property Accounting
Sara Wiseman, Manager, Property Accounting

Re: Asset Retirement Obligation {ARQ) revaluation as of 9/30/2010

Background

As of September 30, 2010, the Company performed a revaluation of its AROs as a result of
recently proposed environmental legislation and improved ability to forecast asset retirement
costs due to recent construction and retirement activity.

In June 2010, the EPA issued new proposed environmental regulations impacting the use of ash
ponds. It was the Company’s view, as expressed by many members of management, that the
proposed regulations would resulf in the closure of many of the Company’s ash ponds. At that
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
revaluation of all AROs recorded.

Research — U.S. GAAP

Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification {ASC) 410-
20-35-8, states “Changes resulting from revisions fo the timing or the amount of the original
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
or retrospectively adjusting amounts reported in financial statements of priotr periods or by
reporting pro forma amounts for prior periods.”

Page 11 of a PwC white paper entitled Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations: An
Education & Nownprofit Perspective reads “If the asset is fully depreciated, subsequent changes to
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
using the original rate. ASC 250-10-45-17 indicates that revisions will be treated as a change in
estimate and not require restating of prior period financial statements, but rather will be
accounted for in the current period.
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Guidance provided in the PwC whitepaper suggests that amounts due to the revaluation of ARO
liabilities for assets which are fully depreciated should be recorded in the income statement.
However, ASC 980-410-25-2 indicates that differences in the timing of ARO costs which are
recoverable from rate payers may be recognized as a regulatory asset or liability. The Company
does have some assets which are fully retired, and have been removed from the financial records,
for which asbestos AROs have been recorded. These assets include Canal and Paddy’s Run
Generating Stations for .G&E, as well as Pineville Generating Station for KU,

Under group depreciation similar assets are grouped and depreciated together, not individually.
Per FERC guidance, depreciation reserves (life, cost of removal and salvage) for assets are kept
at a functional (group) level and a reserve is established at this functional level. It is only for
reporting purposes, such as calculating estimated net book value, that the depreciation reserves
have been allocated to specific locations., Cost of removal has always been a component of
depreciation and, accordingly, was collected from ratepayers for the retired assets listed above.
However, remaining reserves for these retired locations were reallocated to locations with
existing in-service assets to accomplish the reporting requirements mentioned previously. Even
though no active locations exist for Canal and Paddy’s Run, the reserve which existed at the time
of retirement is still a part of the “theoretical” depreciation reserve, but has been reallocated to a
location with in-service assets. Therefore, any cost of removal incurred for these retired
generating locations should be charged to the overall depreciation reserve. At the time of the
next depreciation study, the depreciation consultant will reallocate the remaining reserves over
active assets and adjust the depreciable lives as needed. This results in the appropriate inclusion
of the entire reserve amount in the depreciation rates, which are intended to recover the complete
costs of the assets as well as the costs of removal, net of any salvage. Without this adjustiment,
the complete costs of the assets would not be recovered,

In addition to those locations that are fully retired (Canal, Paddy’s Run, and Pineville}, there are
a few generating stations (Cane Run, Green River, and Tyrone) that have had specific units
retired but also still have active, in-service units. The retired units have common assets (still on
the financial records) that are shared with the remaining active units, While the retired units
have no direct in-service generating assets and the depreciation rate is zero, the remaining active
units benefit from these common assets. Replacements or additions to these common assets are
placed on the last unit in service (the unit with the longest remaining life) assuming that the
common asset will last as long as that unit. While the generating unit itself is retired the
common assels assigned to the newest unit are not fully depreciated. Therefore, the ARO
liabilities should not be recorded in the income statement, but rather as a regulatory asset. This
is consistent with the group depreciation methodology described above, and also supports that
the depreciation reserve should encompass all assets that require removal costs, whether in-
service or retired, and are actually demolished or disposed of in some future period.

ASC 980-410-25-2 indicates that differences in the timing of ARO costs which are recoverable
from rate payers may be recognized as a regulatory asset. Based on the fact that cost of removal
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has been previously collected from ratepayers as pait of the depreciation rates (as explained in
the preceding paragraph) for these retired assets, a regulatory asset should be recorded.

Discussions with Mark Heinemann, President of PowerPlan Consultants and vendor of our fixed
asset software, confirmed that recording a regulatory asset would be proper accounting treatment
based on his experiences in the industry. This approach was also confirmed by our depreciation
consultant, John Spanos of Gannett Fleming, as acceptable. Both agree that the complete asset
costs should be recovered through depreciation rates. Simply because some asset retirement
costs may not be incurred until after the related asset has been retired from service, does not
indicate that those costs should not be recovered. {I was trying to make these a little stronger, we
may need a liftle more. Maybe we can both review in the morning?{

Conclusion — U.S, GAAP

Any revisions to the cash flow estimates or settlement dates which would cause the ARO
liability to increase should be recorded using current credit-adjusted risk-free rates. These rates
are provided to Property Accounting by the Treasurer and are based on the Treasury Yield Curve
rates. Any revisions to the cash flow estimates or settlement dates which would cause the ARO
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
be recorded as regulatory asset.

Any adjustments required will be made to the account 230-—ARO liability, account 101—ARO
child or account 182-—Regulatory assets-ARO and will be accounted for in the current period.

Research — International Accounting

International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) 1, Changes in Existing
Decommissioning, Restoration and Similar Liabilities, paragraph 1 states “This Interpretation
provides guidance on how fo account for the effect of changes in the measurement of existing
decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilities.”

[FRIC 1, Paragraph 2 states “This Interpretation applies to changes in the measurement of any
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
(a) subject to (b), changes in the lability shall be added to, or deducted from, the cost of the
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
dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located, the obligation for
which an entity incurs either when the item is acquired or as a consequence of having used the
item during a particular period for purposes other than to produce inventories during that period.

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
cach reporting period and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. Hence, when the effect of
a change in estimated outflows of resources embodying economic benefits and/or the discount
rate is material, that change should be recognized.”

Analysis - International Accounting

IFRIC 1 indicates that changes in the measurement of an existing decommissioning liability that
result from changes in the estimated timing, the amount of the outflow of resources required to
settle the obligation or a change in the discount rate should be recognized as an increase or a
decrease in the amount of the ARQ liability with an offsetting increase or decrease (as
appropriate) to the related ARO child asset.

Conclusion — International Accounting

Any changes in estimates, settlement dates or discount rates which would cause the ARO
liability to change should be recorded using current credit-adjusted risk-free rates. These rates
are provided to Property Accounting by E.ON AG on a schedule listing interest rates for the
discounting of long-terim provisions.

Any adjustments required will be made to the account 230—ARO liability and account 101-—
ARO child and will be accounted for in the current period.
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From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 2:35 PM
To: Crescente, Angela; Riggs, Eric
Subject: FW: ARO revaluation memo

From: Scott, Valerie

Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 2:35 PM
To: Charnas, Shannon

Cc: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: RE: ARC revaluation memo

Looks very good! Only two comments:

o  We should use the new logo & delete reference to E.ON U.S. in the address box. (Barbara can {ell Debbie where

to find the new logos.)
e There is a bracketed comment on page 4, at the end of the paragraph before the conclusion, that needs to be

removed before it is sent fo PwC.

From: Charnas, Shannon

Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 12:09 PM
To: Scott, Valerie

Cc: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: ARO revaluation memo

Valerie —

Attached for your review is the draft memo on the ARO revaluation that we discussed last night. Please let ine know what
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 4:26 PM
To: Crescente, Angela; Riggs, Eric
Subject: FW: ARO revaluation - technical memo
Attachments: ARQ revaluation memo.docx
Final copy.

From: Charnas, Shannon

Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 3:05 PM

To: Bill Carlin (george.w.carlin@us.pwc.com); (lindsey.prather@us.pwe.com); ‘jeffrey.m.zoglmann@us.pwc.com’
Cc: (david.schroeder@us.pwc.com); Scott, Valerie; Wiseman, Sara

Subject: ARO revaluation - technical memo

All—

We have just completed a technical memo addressing the ARO revaluation that was done in September 2010, We thought
you might want to review in advance of October’s books being closed. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Shannon Charnas

Director, Utility Accounting & Repotting
LG&E and KU

(b02) 627-4978
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Crescente, Angela

N
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 9:57 AM
To: Charnas, Shannon
Cc: Crescente, Angela
Subject: ARO reclass
Shannon:

Should we go ahead and do the journal entry for reciassing Canal, Pineville and Paddy’s Run from the ARO child to the
regulatory asset?

Sarcr-Wisemany

Manager, Property Accounting
Office-502.627.3189

Cell. 502.338.0886
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Crescente, Angela
From: Horne, Elfiott
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 2:29 PM
To: Crescente, Angela
Subject: AROC Calc.
Angeia,

| created a spreadsheet to calculate the PV of the Decommissioning Cost for the first few items listed for KU. lused a
goal seek formula to determine the Discount Rate. As you can see, it comes pretty close to the Discount Rates used in
the file that Deloitte created. 1 believe rounding in the number of years and/or the discount rate are the primary reason
for the differences.

Also, | spoke with Dan and he agreed that the assumption used to determine the discount rate {treasury rates vs. BBB-
rated debt) would result in material differences. 1t would be up to accounting of which discount rate should be used
(based on accounting standards, rules, etc.).

BROCale xlsx



Kentucky Utility ARO

As of 9/30/2010
As of Date
Decommissioning Cost Decommissioning Date Years Rate
S 177,819.00 12/1/2077 67.21644 5.586%
S 22,539,249.00 12/1/2026 16.18082 4.823%
S 5,366,488.00 12/1/2026 16.18082 4.8323%
S 137,317.00 12/1/2026 16.18082 4.823%
S 33,906.00 12/1/2026 16.18082 4.823%
S 14,982.00 12/1/2026 16.18082 4.823%
S 72,858.00 12/1/2036 26.18904 5.445%
5 5,972,186.00 12/1/2059 49.20274 5.581%
S 12,024,851.00 12/1/2059 49.20274 5.581%
S 27,356,032.00 12/1/2059 49.20274 5.581%

9/30/2010

PV of Inflated Cost

$4,604.00
$10,517,938.00
$2,504,271.02
$64,078.96
$15,822.23
$6,991.35
$18,174.00
$412,692.00
$830,946.00
$1,890,367.00
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Crescente, Angela

N
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 5:51 AM
To: Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: ARO Analysis with 2.9% Inflation
Attachments: EVII ARO Decommissioning Cost - Deloitie v3.pdf

Can’t remember i sent this to you or not. | was just looking at it again. Not sure what it means. lt was sent before
Valerie and Shannon's email.

From: Scott, Valerie

Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 4:31 PM

To: Charpas, Shannon; Wiseman, Sara
Subject: FW: ARO Analysis with 2.9% Inflation

More inforination as you validate Deloitte’s assumptions and calculations.

Valerie

From: Motyka, Mariene (US - New York) {mailto:mmotyka@deloitte.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 4:18 PM

To: Henninger, Tadd J; Scott, Valerie

Cc: Hannagan, Peter (US - Washington D.C.}; Azpiazu, Federico (US - New York); Francis, Omar (US - New York)
Subject: ARC Analysis with 2.9% Inflation

Tadd and Valerie,

Please see the attached schedule which shows ARO values with 2.9% inflation instead of 2.5%. A
summary of the comparison is below.

Regards,

Marlene

2.5% Inflation 2.99% Inflation
Kentucky Utilities
Company $ 54,600,000 (1) $ 60,300,000
Louisvilie Gas and Electric Company 53,200,000 (2) 59,400,000
Total Fair Value of
AROs $ 107,800,000 $ 119,700,000

Marlene M Motyka

Principal

Valuation Services

Deloitte Financlal Advisory Services LLP
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Tel; +1 212 436 5605
Fax: +1 212 653 3343

mmotyka@deloitte.com
www. deloitte.co

Two World Financial Center
New York, NY 10281-1414
USA

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing

FxFHkAny tax advice included in this written or electronic communication was not intended or written to
be used, and it cannot be used by the taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be
imposed on the taxpayer by any governmentai taxing authority or agency*****

This message {including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific
individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete
this message. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based
on it, is strictly prohibited. [v.T.1]



Exhibit VII, Page 1 of 3
Valuation of Asset Retirement Obligations

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
Louisville Gas and Eiectric Company 59,400,000 (2)
Total Fair Value of AROs $ 119,700,000

Notes

1. See Exhibit VII, Page 2 of 3
2. See Exhibit VII, Page 3 of 3
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Exhiblt VI, Page 2 of 3
Valuation of Kentucy Utllities Company Asset Retirement Obligations
As of Septembaer 30, 2010
DRAFT-These materials are for discusslon and information-gathering purposes only.
They do not and are not intended to pragent any advice to, r wendatlons, optl
or concluslons of Deloitte Financlal Advisory Services LLP,
Decomissioning Estimated Time Until Inflated PV of Infiated

Costs (In 2010 $) Bbecomissioning Date 3] issloning D It Ing Cost  Discount Rate (in %) Decomissioning
Description 1] (In 2010 %) [£] __{Yeors) [21 31 Cost
Blg Stone Gap Substation - ASB-RIst -3 34,000 12/1/2077 &7 3 230,839 5.5 3 5,977
BR-Ash Pond 15,183,000 12/1/2026 16 23,988,527 4.8 11,194,244
BR-Auxilary Pond 3,615,000 12/1/2026 16 5,711,554 4.8 2,685,296
BR-Coal Storage 92,500 12/1/2026 16 146,146 4.8 68,199
8R-Nutlear Sources 22,840 12/1/2026 16 36,086 4.8 15,840
BR-OIl Storage 10,062 12/1/2026 16 15,946 4.8 7,441
BR.Oll Storage CT - OP 38,340 12/1/2026 26 80,622 53 20,111
Brown Unit 1 - ASB 1,781,000 12/1/2058 49 7,227,986 5.5 499,471
Brown Unit 2 - ASB 3,586,000 12/1/2059 49 14,553,373 5.5 1,005,673
Brown Unit 3 - ASB 8,158,000 12/1/2058 45 33,108,314 5.5 2,287,264
Dix Dam - ASBE - Hydro 345,000 12/1/2069 59 1,863,486 5.5 74,642
GH-Ash Pond 30,568,500 12/1/2036 26 65,120,828 53 15,244,104
GH-Ctiemleal Sterage 24,547 12/1/2036 26 51,818 5.3 12,876
GH-Coat Storage 869,500 12/1/2036 26 1,528,392 53 456,084
Ghent Unit 1 - ASB 8,318,000 12/1/2058 45 23,757,656 5.5 2,332,735
Ghent Unit 2 - ASB 11,023,000 12/1/2060 50 465,032,922 5.5 3,012,158
Ghent Unit 3 - ASB 1,955,000 12/1/2069 58 10,584,756 55 422,969
Ghent Unlt 4 - ASB 1,855,000 12/1/2062 59 10,559,756 5.5 422,969
GH-Envirenmental Pands. 843,500 12/1/2036 26 1,773,719 53 442,446
GH-Gypsum Stack-GH 1 Scrubber 6,025,000 12/1/2026 18 9,519,257 4.8 4,442,160
GH-Nucloar Sources 254,100 12/1/2036 26 555,352 53 138,530
GH-Cll Storage 12,624 12/1/2026 16 19,5945 4.8 9,308
GH-Sewage Treatment Plant 26,155 12/1/2026 16 41,324 4.3 19,284
GR-Ash Pend 6,627,500 12/1/2018 8 8,330,532 38 6,122,872
GR-Chemicai Storage 704 12/1/2018 8 885 3.8 650
GR-Coal Storage 222,000 12/1/2018 8 273,046 2.8 205,097
Grean River Unit 1 - ASS 1,850,000 12/1/2051 41 5,973,132 5.5 533,507
Green River Unlt 2 - ASB 1,700,000 12/1/2051 41 5,488,824 55 586,736
Green River Unlt 3 - ASB 1,855,000 12/1/2051 41 5,089,275 5.5 640,233
Green River Unlt 4 -~ ASE 2,175,000 12/1/2051 41 7,022,456 55 750,677
GR-Limestone Silo 1,631 12/1/2018 B8 2,050 3.8 1,507
GR-Oll Storage 1,000 12/1/2018 e 1,257 3.8 924
GR-Sewage Treatment Plant 9200 12/4/2018 8 11,564 2.8 8,499
KU - General Facliities - ASE 1,130,000 12/1/2073 &3 6,843,008 5.5 220,377
KU Distributlon Subs (478) - ASB 882,000 12/1/2077 67 5,988,233 55 155,054
KU Trapsmission Subs {69) - ASB 704,181 12/1/2079 69 5,062,268 5.5 117,534
Pineville - ASB 1,686,700 12/1/2042 33 4,332,566 5.5 716,439
Pineville-Ash Pond 1,205,000 12/1/2018 8 1,514,642 3.8 1,113,250
TY~-Ash Pond 1,084,500 12/1/2018 8 1,363,178 3.8 1,001,925
TY-Chamical Storage 457 12/1/2018 8 574 3.8 A22
TY-Cozl Storage 74,000 12/1/2018 3 93,015 3.8 68,366
TY-Oil Storage 10,805 12/1/2018 8 13,582 3.8 9,983
Tyrone Unit 1 {Retired) - ASB 1,604,000 12/1/2051 41 5,178,867 5.5 553,603
Tyrene Unit 2 {Retired) - ASB 1,575,000 12/1/2083 41 5,008,149 55 544,974
Tyrosie Unit 3 - ASB 2,173,000 12/1/2051 41 7,016,008 5.5 749,987
TY-Service Water Pump Structure 221,525 12/1/2018 8 278,449 3.8 204,653
TY-Sewage Treatment Plant % 60,000 12/1/2018 8 & 75418 38 & 55,432

Estimatad Falr Valueof AROs (Rounded)| &£ 60,300,000

Notes

1. Estimated decommissioning costs and dates provided by E.ON Management

2. Rata of inflation sssumption: 2.90%

3. Discount rata based on BEB-rtated debt implled by 2 swap curve deemed fo be reflective of a typleal market participant In the olactric wtility space.

Poge2of2



Attachment to Responseto KU AG-1 Question No. 201
Page 122 of 1591

Charnas
Exhibit VII, Page 3 of 3
valuation of Louvlsville Gas and Electric Company Asset Retlrement Obligations {ARO}
As of September 38, 2010
DRAFT-These materials are for discussion and information-gathering purpeses only,
They do net and are not intended to present any advice to, recommendations, options
or conclusions of Daloitte Financial Advisory Saervices LLP.
Decomissioning Estimated Time Until Inflated PV of Inflated

Costs (in 2010 $) D issioning Date Decc issioning Decomissioning Cost Discount Rate {in %) Decomissioning
Dascription [11 {in 2010 %) [1] {Years) [2] £31 Cost
Canal (Retired) - ASB F 1,575,000 12/1/201% 5 1,817,010 2,76 % 1,582,431
Cane Run Unit 1 (Retired) - ASE 2,760,000 12/1/2051 41 8,511,267 5.5 952,583
Cane Run Unit 2 {Retired) - ASB 2,600,000 12/1/2051 41 8,394,672 5.5 97,361
Czne Runa Unlt 3 {(Retired) - ASB 2,930,000 12/1/2051 4% 9,460,148 5.5 1,011,257
Cane Run Unit 4 - ASE 2,115,000 12/1/2051 41 10,057,462 55 1,075,108
Cane Run Unit 5 - ASB 2,540,000 12/1/2085 45 5,194,446 5.5 790,231
Cane Run Unit & « ASB 2,920,000 12/1/2056 46 10,876,523 S.5 885,186
Center Gas Storage Fleld - UGS 4,052,250 12/1/2033 23 7,820,776 5.3 2,331,421
Clty Gate DR 237900-ASE-Dist 13,974 12/1/2066 56 89,276 5.5 3,268
CR-Ash Pand 6,627,500 12/1/2023 13 9,610,580 4.5 5,364,436
CR-Conl Storage 333,000 12/1/2023 13 482,885 4.5 269,537
CR~Environmental Ponds 843,500 12/1/2023 13 1,223,165 4.5 682,746
CR-Land FIlI 1,809,686 12/1/2023 13 2,624,238 4.5 1,454,798
CReNuclear Scurces 53,970 12/1/2023 13 78,262 4.5 43,684
CR-Sewage Treatment Plant 15,300 12/1/2023 i3 22,187 4.5 12,384
Doe Run 235300-ASB-UGS 192,000 12/1/2066 56 951,836 5.5 44,902
Doe Run Gas Storage Fleld - UGS 2,749,410 12/1/2033 23 5,306,318 5.3 1,581,845
Gas Main & Serv Abandons-Dist 40,500,665 12/1/2050 40 127,079,982 5.5 14,345,792
LGE Dlstribution Subs {66) - ASE 901,000 12/1/2078 63 6,294,831 5.5 154,337
LGE Transmission Subs (11) - ASB 111,442 12/1/2079 69 801,142 5.5 18,801
Magnolla 235120-A58-UGS 57,000 12/1/2075 65 429,610 5.5 12,406
Magnolla 235300-ASB-UGS 201,000 12/1/2066 56 896,454 5.5 47,007
Magnella 235600-ASB-UGS 26,000 12/1/2069 52 140,437 5.5 5,625
Magnolla Gas Storage Fleld - UGS 2,832,367 12/1/2033 23 5,466,422 5.3 1,629,572
Manhcles - ASB 4,668,187 12/1/2004 84 51,527,577 5.5 527,558
MC-Ash Pond 10,122,000 12/1/2036 26 21,284,629 5.3 5,309,357
mMC-Chemical Storage 17,586 12/1/2036 26 37,000 5.3 .
MC-Coal Storage 370,000 12/1/2036 26 778,039 5.3 194,078
MC-Environmental Ponds 964,000 12/1/2036 26 2,027,107 5.3 B05,653
MC-Landflll 1,818,426 12/1/2036 26 3,823,802 5.3 ©53,831
MC-Nuclear Sources 26,890 12/1/2036 26 56,545 5.3 14,105
MC-0ll Storage 1,286 12/1/2036 26 2,705 53 575
Mill Creek Unit 1 - ASB 3,555,000 12/1/2059 49 14,427,563 55 996,979
Mill Creek Unit 2 - ASB 3,100,800 12/1/2059 49 12,580,997 55 868,377
Mill Creek Unit 2 - ASB 1,750,000 12/1/2069 59 9,452,467 5.5 378,617
Mill Creek Unit 4 - ASB 2,600,000 12/1/2069 59 14,043,665 5.5 562,517
Muldraugh 235120-ASB-UGS 95,000 12/1/2075 65 609,148 5.5 17,580
Muldraugh 235300-ASB-UGS 151,000 12/1/2066 56 748,580 S.5 35,314
Muldraugh 235600-ASB-UGS 115,000 12/1/2069 58 621,162 5.5 24,881
Muldraugh 237520-ASB-Gas Dist 10,000 12/1/2050 40 31,277 5.5 3,542
Muldraugh Gas Storage Field « UGS 1,105,029 12/1/2033 23 2,140,408 5.3 538,068
Ohlo Falls = ASB 620,000 12112069 55 3,248,874 5.5 134,139
Paddy's (Unit 11) - ASE 4,600,000 12712015 5 5,206,824 2.8 4,621,705
RIggs Junction 235120-A5B-UGS 70,603 12/1/2075 = 452,713 5.5 13,073
Seventh&Ormsby - ComGenPIn-ASE 449,000 12/1/2059 a5 1,822,215 55 125,519
TC-Ash Pond 14,339,500 12/1/2036 26 30,153,224 5.2 7,521,585
TC-Chemlcal Storage 23,798 127172036 26 50,043 5.3 12,483
TC-Coal Storage 573,500 12/1/2036 26 1,205,961 5.3 300,822
TC-Environmental Ponds 723,000 12/1/2036 26 1,520,331 5.3 375,240
TC-Nuclear Sources 32,620 12/1/2036 26 68,594 5.3 17,110
TC-Sewage Treatment Plant 26,155 12/1/2036 26 54,999 5.3 13,719
Zom - ASB 105,000 12/1/2043 33 269,710 5.5 ] 44,600

Estimated Fair Valueof AROs (Rounded} | § 59,400,000

Notes

1. Estimated decommissioning costs and dates provided by E.ON Management

2. Rate of inflation assurnption: 2.90%

3. Discount rate based on BBB-rated dobt implled by a swap curve deemod to be reflective of o typical market participant in the electre utility space.

Page 3 of 3
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Crescente, Angela
From: Charnas, Shannon
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 8:06 AM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Cc: Crescente, Angela; Pienaar, Lesiey
Subject: RE: ARO purchase accounting questions.docx

We plan to record the purchase accounting entries before the end of November, really by about 11719, We are wanting to
get drafts of the enfries by mid next week. We will also need to record any amortization on purchase accounting entries
for the month of Noveber, as needed. 1have copied Lesley on this because she is working on a memo documenting all
the purchase accounting issues, including how any entries will be recorded and a go forward path (amortization of
amounts if appropriate, or generally how the adjustments will be eliminated from the books over time or if they will
remain), [ suggest that you get with Lesley to work through these issues. She has done a lot of research on the purchase
accounting requirements and can hopefully provide more guidance on some of your immediate questions.

Thanks,

ARD purchase
accounking quest.,,

Shannon Charnas

Director, Utility Accounting & Repoiting
LG&E and KU

(602) 627-4978

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 5:08 PM

To: Charnas, Shannon

Cc: Crescente, Angela

Subject: RE: ARO purchase accounting questions.docx

Shannon:

1 wasn't sure if there was some other forum we should try first before the meeting on Wednesday. If you have some
ideas 1 would be glad to try them. I'm just not sure if we are going down the right path—although | don’t have any other
ideas.... If we have to set up new AROs for Purchase Accounting this will be a significant amount of work., When do we
have to start with the entries?

From: Charnas, Shannon

Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 4:15 PM

To: Wiseman, Sara

Cc: Crescente, Angela

Subject: RE: ARO purchase accounting guestions.docx

Sara —
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Pl try to get through this tonight and maybe we can discuss briefly tomorrow. I'm not sure I will have all the answers,
but there is another meeting this Wednesday on the puichase accounting adjustments and they may be able to be discussed

then.

Shannon Charnas

Director, Utility Accounting & Reporting
LG&E and KU

(502} 627-4978

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 3:26 PM

To: Charnas, Shannon

Cc: Crescente, Angela

Subject: ARO purchase accounting questions.docx

<< File: ARO purchase accounting questions.docx >>

Shannon:

As a follow up to my email earlier today, here is our list of additional questions concerning the ARO purchase accounting
adjustment. Per my email below sent last week, we were able to recalculate the PV of Inflated Decommissioning Cost
but still have questions about discount and inflation rates (as noted in Word doc above.)

<< Message: FW: Purchase Accounting Analysis - response needed by noon, Thursday, November 4 >>
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Questions:

+ Differences in the inflation rates and discount rates are different from our calculation.

¢  Why are the cash payments on the ARO being shown going to Goodwill ($3 million) on GAAP
and what will happen with the goodwill {amortization)? How will this impact future cash
payments?

e |s this like IFRS accounting where each ARO will need to be set up on a purchase accounting
hasis and then accreted? If there is accretion, what rates would be used? Also, will there be
depreciation on the PA ARC {child} assets? Note; If different rate are used under GAAP vs. PA
the resuiting accretion could differ significantly from GAAP to PA. Depreciation would also differ
greatly due to the large ARC on the PA books.

*  Will GAAP need to be reversed on the PA books? Initially and then each month?

¢ How will settlements be handled? Will they also show up on the PA books? If so, will there be
gains and losses?

*  What about future revaluations under GAAP and how would they be handled under PA?

Possible future steps:

¢ Will need PP help to set up a new set of books and load in the beginning values under PA.
e Extensive testing would be required to go out into future periods to see results for
accretion/depreciation and reporting capabilities.
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Crescente, Angela

—
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 3,00 AM
To: Pienaar, Lesley
Ce: Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: ARO purchase accounting guestions.docx

I know you are very busy, but 1 am concerned about how this will be accounted for. If we have to do any system
maodifications and testing, then we need to start work ASAP onit.

From: Charnas, Shannon

Sent! Tuesday, November G8, 2010 §:06 AM

To: Wiseman, Sara

Cc: Crescente, Angela; Pienaar, Lesley

Subject: RE: ARO purchase accounting questions.docx

We plan to record the purchase accounting entries before the end of November, really by about 11/19, We are waniing to
get drafts of the entries by mid next week. We will also need to record any amortization on purchase accounting entries
for the month of November, as needed. [ have copied Lesley on this because she is working on a memo documenting all
the purchase accounting issues, including how any entries will be recorded and a go forward path (amortization of
amounts if appropriate, or generally how the adjustments will be eliminated from the books over time or if they will
remain). [ suggest that you get with Lesley to work through these issues. She has done a lot of research on the purchase
accounting requirements and can hopefully provide more guidance on some of your immediate questions,

Thanks,

ARO purchase
accounting quasti...

Shannon Charnas

Director, Utility Accounting & Reporting
LG&E and KU

(502) 627-4978

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent:; Monday, November (8, 2010 5:08 PM

To: Charnas, Shannon :

Cc: Crescente, Angela

Subject: RE: ARO purchase accounting questions.docx

Shannon:

1 wasn’t sure if there was some other forum we should try first before the meeting on Wednesday. If you have some
ideas | would be glad to try them. I'm just not sure if we are going down the right path—aithough | don’t have any othe
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ideas.... If we have o set up new AROs for Purchase Accounting this will be a significant amount of work, When do we
have to start with the entries?

From: Charnas, Shannon

Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 4:15 PM

To: Wiseman, Sara

Cc: Crescente, Angela

Subject: RE: ARO purchase accounting questions.docx

Sara —

Cll try to get through this tonight and maybe we can discuss briefly tomorrow. T'm not sure I will have all the answers,
but there is another meeting this Wednesday on the purchase accounting adjustments and they may be able to be discussed
then.

Shannon Charnas

Direcfor, Utifity Accounting & Reporting
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

As a follow up to my email earlier today, here is our list of additional questions concerning the ARC purchase accounting
adjustment. Per my email below sent last week, we were able to recalculate the PV of Inflated Decommissioning Cost
but stilf have questions about discount and inflation rates {as noted in Word doc above.)

<< Message; FW: Purchase Accounting Analysis - response needed by noon, Thursday, November 4 >>
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Crescente, Angela

R
From: Charnas, Shannon
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 10:15 AM
To: Wiseman, Sara; Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: ARO's
Sara & Angela —

Nothing significant seems to be coming from PwC on the ARO memo. Please see Jeff’s comment below. Would you
please make appropriate changes to the memo to remove the whitepaper references (we can certainly refer to the
codification} and send me an updated version — sometime this week would be great, then we can hopefully put it to bed.

Thanks,

Shannon Charnas

Director, Utility Accounting & Reporting
LG&E and KU

(502) 627-4978

From: jeffrey.m.zogmann@us.pwc.com [maiito:jeffrey.m.zoglmann@us. pwe.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 8:45 AM

To: Charnas, Shannon
Subject: ARO's

Shannon,

Lindsey discussed the memo with Dave, and our main point is to remove the reference to our whitepaper. { believe this is
a really old whitepaper, and doesn't really apply o a regulated entity. In addition, later you contradict the whitepaper due
to the fact that you are a regulated entity. We agree with this, but it seems like it would be better just to leave it out
altogether.

Dave is still reading the memo, and we will pass along any additional comments, but the one above is the main one.

Jeif

Jeff Zoglmann | PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

500 West Main Street Suite 1800 | Louisville, KY 40202 | B 502.585.7706 | &: 813.281.6173 ] b4 Jeffrey.m.zogimanni@us.pwe.com

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination
or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entitics other than the
intended recipient is prohibited, and all lHability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in ertor,
please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer, PricewatethouseCoopers LLP is a
Delaware limited liability partnership. This communication may come from PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP or
one of ifs subsidiaries.



Attachment to Response to KU AG-1 Question No. 201
Page 129 of 1591

Charnas
Crescente, Angela
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 1:39 PM
To: Charnas, Shannon
Cc Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: ARC purchase accounting questions.docx
Shannon:

1 spoke with Lesley briefly this morning. She did not have anything to offer me right off hand, but agreed to meet with
me on Wednesday prior to the purchase accounting meeting we are all attending.

From: Charnas, Shannon

Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 8:06 AM

To: Wiseman, Sara

Cc: Crescente, Angela; Pienaar, Lesley

Subject: RE: ARO purchase accounting questions.docx

We plan to record the purchase accounting entries before the end of November, really by about 11/19. We are wanting to
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
remain). Isuggest that you get with Lesley to work through these issues. She has done a lot of research on the purchase
accounting requirements and can hopefully provide more guidance on some of your immediate questions.

Thanks,

8RO purchase
accounting questi..,

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
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I wasn't sure if there was some other forum we should try first before the meeting on Wednesday, if you have some
ideas { would be glad to try them. I'm just not sure if we are going down the right path—although | don’t have any other
ideas.... If we have to set up new AROs for Purchase Accounting this will be a significant amount of work. When do we
have to start with the entries?

From: Charnas, Shannon

Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 4;15 PM

To: Wiseman, Sara

Cc: Crescente, Angela

Subject: RE: ARO purchase accounting questions.docx

Sara —

T'li try to get through this tonight and maybe we can discuss briefly tomorrow. I’'m not sure I will have all the answers,
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

<< File: ARO purchase accounting guestions.docx >>

Shannon:

As a follow up to my email earlier today, here is our list of additional questions concerning the ARO purchase accounting
adjustment. Per my email below sent last week, we were able to recalculate the PV of Inflated Decommissioning Cost
but still have guestions about discount and inflation rates {as noted in Word doc ahove.)

<< Message: FW: Purchase Accounting Analysis - response needed by noon, Thursday, November 4 >>
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Crescente, Angela
—
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Tuesday, November G9, 2010 11:23 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara; Bixler, Charles; Clark, Ed; Clark, Lynda; Crescente, Angela; Daly, Karen;

Griffin, Sharon; Kinder, Debra; Leenerts, Patricia; Riggs, Eric; Rose, Bruce; Wacker, Diana;
Wilson, Prevonne
Subject: RE: ARO revaluation booking

Hi all:

I've asked Diana to include ARO {108799) projects and tasks on your job log even though they may not be in completed
status. We wili need to review these projects to determine if we should go ahead and do settlements on them or make
any changes to them. | do probably have folders for these projects on my window sill from where Pat started to do
some investigation on them previously, Please feel free to start your analysis of these projects using these folders to
hopefully save some time and trees,

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 10:02 AM

To: Bixler, Charles; Clark, Ed; Clark, Lynda; Crescente, Angela; Daly, Karen; Griffin, Sharon; Kinder, Debra; Leenerts,
Patricia; Riggs, Eric; Rose, Bruce; Wacker, Diana; Wilson, Prevonne

Subject: ARO revajuation booking

Hi all:

We are in the process of putting the finishing touches on the ARO revaluation, However, there is still much work to be
done—including settlements found both on the job log and some others that we have identified. 1will be getting with
each of you in the next few months to provide the support for the AROs that were established for each of your
functional areas.

Saver Wisemany

Manager, Property Accounding
Offices 502.627.3189

Cell 502.338.0886
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Crescente, Angela
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 11:36 PM
To: Crescente, Angela
Subject: * Purchase Accounting Critical Issue ARO.docx

Purchase
Accounting Critic, ..

Here is what I've done so far on this thing. | don't think | can go any further since we don’t really know what the right
answer is......
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LG&E and KU Energy LLC

Purchase Accounting Critical Issue — Asset Retirement Obligations

November 2, 2010

Background:

A purchase accounting adjustment has been proposed for asset retirement obligations (AROs). The adjustment proposed results from
the use of a different inflation rate and discount rates by Deloitte & Touche vs. the rates used by the Company during the ARO
revaluation as of September 2010.

As of September 30, 2010, the Company performed a revaluation of its AROs as a result of recently proposed environmental
legislation and improved ability to forecast asset retirement costs due to recent construction and retirement activity.

LKE Assumptions:

LKE used the following assumptions in the revaluation performed at September 30, 2010:

Cash flows updated at 9/30/2010 based on new estimates obtained from field
Settlement dates updated at 9/30/2010 based on new information from various sources
Inflation rate 2.09 % provided by Treasury Department

Discount rate VVVVVV
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November 2, 2010
Page 2
Purchase Accounting Critical Issue — Asset Retirement Obligations

Deloitte Assumptions:

Deloitte used the following assumptions in the revaluation performed at September 30, 2010:

Cash flows updated at 9/30/2010 (agreed to amounts provided by LKE)
Settlement dates updated at 9/30/2010 (agreed to dates provided by LKE)
Inflation rate 2.50 %

Discount rate VVVIVV

Differences in Assumptions:

LKE Deloitte
Inflation rate 2.06% 2.5%

Discount rate 0.W% toW.W%  0.W%to W.W%
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November 2, 2010 Charnas

Page 3

Purchase Accounting Critical Issue — Asset Retirement Obligations

Eo A

Conclusion:
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Clark, Ed
From: Riggs, Eric
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 12:23 PM
To: Gilliland, Dave
Cc: Wiseman, Sara; Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: Sewage Treatment Plants
Importance: High
Dave,

Would you know if Trimble County uses a sewage treatment plant? If one exists, do you know who could
answer my request for information on closing one? I have listed below the answer 1 got from Ghent as an
example. My original emails are listed below it. 1 haven’t heard from Mr. Kirkland and thought that he might
be out of office. Any help you could provide would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks,
Eric Riggs

Response Email from Ghent:

David,

The total estimated cost would be $26,155.
Includes the following:

Cleanout & Disposal-$8,225

Pump & Motor Removal-59,880

Gravel to fill in tanks & lift stations-$8,050

Assumptions:
Cost of labor is $65 per hour.

Cost of gravel is $25 per ton.

Density of gravel is 105 ib/cubic ft.

Tanks & lift stations are full at the time of cleanout. .

4 hours are needed to remove each pump and it requires 2-maintenance technicians and 1-electrician.
2 hours are needed to remove each motor and it requires 1-electrician.

From: Riggs, Eric

Sent: Manday, September 20, 2010 10:58 AM
To: Legler, Steve; Kirkland, Mike; Crutcher, Tom
Cc: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: RE: Sewage Treatment Plants

Gentlemen,

We have received information relating to Tyrone, Green River, and Brown. Who should I contact for Cane
Run, Mill Creek, and Trimble County?
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Thanks,
Eric Riggs

From: Riggs, Eric

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2010 10:34 AM

To: Legler, Steve; Fraley, Jeffrey; Troost, Tom; Kirkland, Mike; Crutcher, Tom
Cc: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: Sewage Treatment Plants

Gentlemen,

I need to know who to ask regarding the costs associated with the retiring and disposal of sewage treatment
plants at our generating facilities. Sewage plants have been identified as an Asset Retirement Obligation (ARO)
for which the companies are legally required to dispose of in a particular manner. Special accounting rules
apply to these types of assets. If you could provide me with someone at the facilities to contact, I would greatly
appreciate it.

Thanks,
Eric Riggs



Attachment to Response to KU AG-1 Question No. 201
Page 138 of 1591

Charnas
Clark, Ed
From: Riggs, Eric
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 1,07 PM
To: Freibert, Diana
Ce: Wiseman, Sara; Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: Sewage Treatment Plants
Diana,

Please let me know if you can fill my request below and if you need additional clarification.

Thanks,
Eric Riggs

From: Gilliland, Dave

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 1:01 PM
To: Riggs, Eric

Cc: Freibert, Diana

Subject: RE: Sewage Treatment Plants

Eric,

Diana Freibert — Lab Leader, is the qualified authority on a sewage treatment plant at Trimble. She is on our e-mail and
phone numbers are available for her.

Dave

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

example. My original emails arc listed below it. I haven’t heard from Mr. Kirkland and thought that he might
be out of office. Any help you could provide would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks,
Eric Riggs
Response Emaif from Ghent:

David,
The total estimated cost would be $26,155.




Attachment to Response to KU AG-1 Question No. 201
Page 139 of 1591
Charnas

includes the following:

Cleanout & Disposal-$8,225
Pump & Motor Removal-$9,880
Gravel to fill in tanks & lift stations-$8,050

Assumptions:
Cost of labor is $65 per hour.

Cost of gravel is $25 per ton,

Density of gravel is 105 ih/cubic ft.

Tanks & lift stations are full at the time of cleanout.

4 hours are needed to remove each pump and it requires 2-maintenance technicians and 1-electrician.
2 hours are needed to remove each motor and it requires I-electrician.

From: Riggs, Eric

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 10:58 AM
To: Legler, Steve; Kirkland, Mike; Crutcher, Tom
Cc: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: RE: Sewage Treatment Plants

Gentlemen,

We have received information relating to Tyrone, Green River, and Brown, Who should I contact for Cane
Run, Mill Creek, and Trimble County?

Thanks,
Eric Riggs

From: Riggs, Eric

Sent; Monday, September 13, 2010 10:34 AM

To: Legler, Steve; Fraley, Jeffrey; Troost, Tom; Kirkland, Mike; Crutcher, Tom
Cc: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: Sewage Treatment Plants

Gentlemen,

I need to know who to ask regarding the costs associated with the retiring and disposal of sewage freatment
plants at our generating facilities. Sewage plants have been identified as an Asset Retirement Obligation (ARO)
for which the companies are legally required to dispose of in a particular manner. Special accounting rules
apply to these types of assets. If you could provide me with someone at the facilitics to contact, I would greatly

appreciate it.

Thanks,
Eric Riggs
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Clark, Ed
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 10:07 AM
To: Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: Accounting for ARO Cost Study Update
Attachments: Attachment Info.htm

Answer if you wish.

From: Harmon, Isetta [mailto:IHarmon@eel.org)
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 9:57 AM

To: Harmon, Isetta; apompeo@firstenergycorp.com
Subject: Accounting for ARO Cost Study Update

To: Property Accounting and Valuation Committee,

FERC guidance states the following regarding booking an adjustment to an asset retirement
obligation due to a subsequent measurement: "The utility shall recognize any subsequent
measurement changes of the liability initially recorded in account 230, Asset retirement obligations,
for sach specific asset retirement obligation as an adjustment of that liability in account 230 with the
corresponding adjustment to electric utility plant, electric plant leased to others, and non-utifity plant,
as appropriate. The utility shall on a timely basis monitor any measurement changes of the asset
retirement obligations."

FirstEnergy has completed a study at its Beaver Valley Nuclear Plant related to a 20yr. license
extension. The study has resulted in a change in the liability and an offsetting reduction of the asset
retirement cost (ARC). The reduction to the ARC has caused the asset to be negative.

Question:

How does your Company handle these transactions? Would your company book the transaction to
cause the asset to be negative? Would you reduce the asset to zero and offset expense with the
balance? Would you not adjust the original ARC and take any offsets to expense? Would you account
for this transaction in another way?

Please provide responses by Oct. 6th 2010,
Thank You for your prompt attention.

Al Pompeo

Supetvisor - Property Accounting Services
FirstEnergy Corp

(330) 761-7742

[ — |

Isetta E. Harmon, CPA
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Manager, Accounting

Fdison Electric Institute
(202) 508-5423 Fax (202) 508-5542
email: tharmon(@eei.or

Please register -
EEI-AGA Accounting Committees 2010 Fall Meeting
http://www.eei.org/meetings
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Clark, Ed
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Monday, Cctober 04, 2010 9:24 AM
To: Scott, Valerie
Ce: Charnas, Shannon; Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: Deloitte Information Request for PPL/E.ON
Attachments: Attachment Info.htm
Importance: High
Valerie:

Angela and | have looked at our requests. We have some questions.

1. What is the period the requests should be provided for? Will that be 9/30 or 8/31 or some other date?
2. Asset Retirement Obligations
a. Please provide an electronic copy of the ARO Liabilities and Balances spreadsheet,
For the guestion above, are they referring to a specific spreadsheet or are they just asking for general
information? If just general information, then we need more clarity on what “Balances” are.
b. Please provide existing valuation schedules for the AROs so we can analyze the discount rate to utiiize.
We are not exactly sure what they are asking for in this question. We have some standard reports we could
choose from, but not really sure what they want.

I know you are very busy, so | woutd be glad to talk directly to the D&T folks—just need to know your thoughts in the
matter.

Thanks,
Sara

From: Scott, Valerie

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 6:22 PM

To: Elmore, Barry; Strange, Vicki; Wiseman, Sara; Kelly, Mimi
Cc: Arbough, Dan; Blake, Kent

Subject: FW: Deloitte Information Request for PPL/E.ON
Importance: High

All,
Attached is D&T’s first request for information in support of the valuation work for purchase accounting.

Based on my review, | would like the following people to coordinate responses, recognizing that you may need assistance
from those copied on this message or others to prepare the information. Please do not send the information to anyone
until Shannon and/or I have reviewed it.

Barry - #1, 2(a)~(¢), 3, 5,7

Vicki - #2(d), 5, 6, secondary #1, 2, 3, 4 (WKE only)
Sara - #4

Mimi — secondary #4 (utilities)
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Obviously we would like to have the information to D&T as soon as practical, but I recognize that most of you are out of
the office until Monday, October 4. Please let me know by end of day on Monday when you can have the information

requested.

Thanks.

From: Motyka, Marlene (US - New York) [maifto:mmotyka@delgitte.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 2:10 PM

To: Henninger, Tadd J; Scott, Valerie

Cc: Motyka, Marlene (US - New York); Hannagan, Peter (US - Washington D.C.); Azpiazu, Federico (US - New York);
Francis, Omar (US - New York)

Subject: Deloitte Information Request for PPL/E.ON

Importance: High

Tadd and Valerie,

I have attached our preliminary information request for the valuation work. There may be some
adjustments but in the interest of time, I wanted to get this out to you. If anything is not clear please let
us know and we can discuss. Per our discussion earlier today, I've broken it up into priority items and
secondary items. Let me know if you don't agree with my allocation or I've forgotten anything.

We'll also get a contact list out to you for our team so you have that.
Regards,

Marlene

Marlene M Motyka

Principal

Valuation Services

Deloitte Financial Advisory Services LLP

Tel: +1 212 436 5605
Faxi +1 212 653 3343

mmotyka@deloitte.com
www.delojtte.com

Two World Financial Center
New York, NY 10281-1414
USA

ﬁ Please consider the environment bafore printing

*FF**¥Any tax advice included in this written or electronic communication was not intended or written to
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
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PPL Acquisition of E.ON U.S. LLC

Charnas
September 29, 2010 Deloitte Financial Advisory Services LLP
Information Request: ASC850, Business Combinations

The following information is considered a priority:

1. Investment in EEI

a. Please confirm the ownership interest is 20%

b. Please provide a detailed description of EEL

¢. When was the original investment in EEI made? What is the current book
value of EEI?

d. Are you aware of any recent investments in EEI both others? If so, do you
have information related to the acquisition date and price?

e. If possible, please provide any third party appraisals that have been
performed on EEL

f. Do you have access to management’s forecast on the business? If this
information is available, please provide us with 5 years of financial
forecast on EEI’s business.,

2. Investment in OVEC (LG&E 5.63% and KU 2% ownership interests)

a, Please confirm this is a cost based investment, What is the book value of
OVEC on LG&Es and KUs books?

b. Please provide a detailed description of OVEC,

¢. Itis our understanding that LG&E and KU receive a monthly minimum
dividend associated with this investment. Please provide information
related to the minimum dividend (i.e. amount and timing).

d. Please provide a copy of the Power Purchase Agreement.

3. Debt — Pollution Control Bonds

a. We understand the book value of the current portion is $348M and the
book value of the long-term portion is $416. Please confirm,

b. Who is the lender?

¢. Are there any terms with the lender that would change or be impacted by
transferring the bonds from E.ON U.S. to PPL (i.e. change of control
provisions)? If so, what are they?

d. Have any discussions with the lender taken place about the transfer of the
bonds from E.ON US to PPL?

e. Please provide the terms of the bonds (i.e. what portion is fixed and which
portion is floating and the associated terms).

4. Asset Retirement Obligations
a. Pleasc provide an electronic copy of the ARO Liabilities and Balances

spreadsheet.
b. Please provide existing valuation schedules for the AROs so we can
analyze the discount rate to utilize.

5. Derivatives - Interest Rate Swaps (4) and Excess Generation

1|Pagé
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Deloitte.
PPL Acquisition of E.ON U.S. LL.C
September 29, 2010 Deloitte Financial Advisory Services LLP

Information Request: ASC850, Business Combinations

a. Please provide copies of the Interest Rate Swap Agreements and all
agreements related to the Excess Generation,

b. Please provide the latest E.ON valuations for the Interest Rate Swaps and
the Excess Generation,

6. WKE Liabilities — Century Contract & Municipality Arbitration
a. Please provide a copy of the Century contract.
b. Please provide the latest E.ON valuation for the Century contract,
¢. Please provide background information about the dispute, legal opinions
on the matter, expected timing for the resolution and a copy of the current
E.ON valuation.

7. Lease for E.ON Headquarters
a. Please provide a copy of the lease agreement or lease abstract for the

E.ON headquarters.

The following information is requested but is of secondary importance:

1. Coal Contracts
a. Please provide a summary schedule of the coal contracts including all
major assumptions (if possible) as well as the actual agreements.
b. We would like to speak to you about current market pricing and forward
curves,

2. Coal Transportation Agreements
a. Please provide a summary schedule of the transportation agreements
including all major assumptions (if possible) as well as the actual
agreements.

3. Gas Contracts
a. Please provide copies of the gas contracts so we can confirm that they are
all index based.

4. Emission Allowances
a. Please provide the total number of SOx and NOx allowances granted to
E.ON US on an annual basis.
b. Please provide the number of banked allowances and the vintage year for
the allowances.
c. We would like to speak to you about current market pricing and forward
curves for SOx and NOx allowances.

2|Page
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Clark, Ed
From: Scott, Valerie
Sent: Monday, Ociober 04, 2010 10:43 AM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Cc: Charnas, Shannon; Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: Deloitte Information Request for PPL/E.ON
Sara,

If we have 9/30 (or will have in the next couple of days) let’s give them 9/30. If not, we can give them 8/31 and just let
them know if the balances are expected to significantly change.

Regarding 2(a) & (b) — | believe they are looking for what we have in AROs and enough information detail to recalculate
the AROs using updated discount rates and perhaps updated removal costs. They may actually be better off receiving the
information about how we originally calculated the AROs rather than what they are today. Rather than spend a lot of time
putting together something that might not meet their needs, please feel free to call or e-mail Marlene Motyka at

D&T. Her contact information is below:

Marlene M Motyka

Principal

Valuation Services

Deloitte Financial Advisory Services LLP
Tel: +1 212 436 5605

Fax: +1 212 653 3343
mmotyka@deloitte.com

Let me know if you have trouble getting hold of her or in determining what should be provided after you get more
information.

Valerie

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 9:24 AM

To: Scott, Valerie

Cc: Charnas, Shannon; Crescente, Angela

Subject: FW: Deloitte Information Request for PPL/E.ON
Importance: High

Valerie:
Angela and | have looked at our requests, We have some questions.

1, What is the period the requests should be provided for? Will that be 9/30 or 8/31 or some other date?
2. Asset Retirement Obligations
a. Please provide an electronic copy of the ARO Liabilities and Balances spreadsheet.
For the question above, are they referring to a specific spreadsheet or are they just asking for general
information? if just general information, then we need more clarity on what “Balances” are.
b. Please provide existing valuation schedules for the AROs so we can analyze the discount rate to utilize.
We are not exactly sure what they are asking for in this question. We have some standard reports we could
choose from, but not really sure what they want.

| know you are very busy, so | would be glad to talk directly to the D&T folks—just need to know your thoughts in the
matter,
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

Subject: FW. Deloitte Information Request for PPL/E.ON
Importance: High

All,
Attached is D&T’s first request for information in support of the valuation work for purchase accounting,

Based on my review, [ would like the following people to coordinate responses, recognizing that you may need assistance
from those copied on this message or others to prepare the information. Please do not send the information to anyone
until Shannon and/or I have reviewed it.

Barry - #1, 2(a)-(¢), 3, 5, 7

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

From: Motyka, Marlene (US - New York) [maiito:mmotyka@deloitte.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 2:10 PM

To: Henninger, Tadd J; Scott, Valerle

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

I have attached our preliminary information request for the valuation work, There may be some
adjustments but in the interest of time, I wanted to get this out to you. If anything is not clear please let
us know and we can discuss. Per our discussion earlier today, I've broken it up into priority items and
secondary items. Let me know if you don’t agree with my allocation or I've forgotten anything.

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
mmeotyka@deloitte,com
www.deloijtte.com

Two World Financial Center
New York, NY 10281-1414
USA

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing
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®ERE¥*FANy tax advice included in this written or electronic communication was not intended or written to
be used, and it cannot be used by the taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be
imposed on the taxpayer by any governmental taxing authority or agency*¥#**

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific
individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete
this message. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based

on it, is strictly prohibited. {v.T.1]
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Clark, Ed
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 2:34 PM
To: 'mmotyka@deloitte.com’
Cc: Crescente, Angela; Wacker, Diana
Subject: FW: Deloiite Information Request for PPL/E.ON
Attachments: Attachment info.htm
Importance: High
Hi Marlene:

| am the Property Accounting manager for E.ON U.S. and Valerie Scott has asked me to respond to question #4 regarding
AROs on the attachment. We want to be responsive to your request so | have a few guestions to ask.

Asset Retirement Obligations
a. Please provide an electronic copy of the ARO Liabilities and Balances spreadsheet.
For the question above, are you referting to a specific spreadsheet or are you asking for a new report? 1If a new report,
then are you interested in the ARQ liability balances by ARO?

b. Please provide existing valuation schedules for the AROs so we can analyze the discount rate 1o utllize.
For the question above, we are not exactly sure what you are looking for. Qur ARO calculations take place in our
automated system, PowerPlant, Therefore, we do not have schedules, per se. If you can provide us with more details of
what information you are needing, we would be glad to look for a standard report that fits your needs or write a gquery.

Thanks for your help.

Sara Wiseman
Manager, Property Accounting
502.627.3189

From: Motyka, Marlene {US - New York) [mailto:mmotyka@deloitte.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 2:10 PM

To: Henninger, Tadd J; Scott, Valerie

Cc: Motyka, Marlene (US - New York); Hannagan, Peter (US - Washington D.C.); Azpiazu, Federico (US - New York);
Francis, Omar {US - New York)

Subject: Deloitte Information Request for PPL/E.ON

Importance: High

Tadd and Valerie,

I have attached our preliminary information request for the valuation work. There may be some
adjustments but in the interest of time, I wanted to get this out to you. If anything Is not clear piease |et
us know and we can discuss. Per our discussion earlier today, I've broken it up into priority items and
secondary items. Let me know if you don't agree with my allocation or I've forgotten anything.

we'll also get a contact list out to you for our team so you have that.

1
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Regards,

Marlene

Marlene M Motyka

Principal

Valuation Services

Deloitte Financlal Advisory Services LLP

Tel: +1 212 436 5605
Fax: 41 212 653 3343

mmotyka@deloitte.com
www.delojtte.com

Two World Financial Center
New York, NY 10281-1414
USA

gﬁ Please consider the envirenment before printing

*¥FFAKAny tax advice included in this written or electronic communication was not intended or written to
be used, and it cannot be used by the taxpayer, for the purpose of aveiding any penalties that may be
imposed on the taxpayer by any governmental taxing authority or agency***#**

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
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PPL: Acquisition of E,ON U.S, LL.C

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
forecast on EET’s business.

2. Investment in OVEC (LG&E 5.63% and KU 2% ownership interests)

a. Please confirm this is a cost based investment. What is the book value of
OVEC on LG&FEs and KUs books?

b. Please provide a detailed description of OVEC.

¢. It is our understanding that LG&E and KU receive a monthly minimum
dividend associated with this investment. Please provide information
related to the minimum dividend (i.e. amount and timing).

d. Please provide a copy of the Power Purchase Agreement.

3. Debt— Pollution Control Bonds

a. We understand the book value of the current portion is $348M and the

book value of the long-term portion is $416. Please confirm.

b. Who is the lender?

c. Are there any terms with the lender that would change or be impacted by
transferring the bonds from E.ON U.S. to PPL (i.e. change of control
provisions)? If so, what are they?

Have any discussions with the lender taken place about the transfer of the
bonds from E.ON US to PPL?

Please provide the terms of the bonds (i.e. what portion is fixed and which
portion is floating and the associated terms).

s

@

4. Asset Retirement Obligations
a. Please provide an electronic copy of the ARO Liabilities and Balances
spreadsheet.
b. Please provide existing valuation schedules for the AROs so we can
analyze the discount rate to utilize.

5. Derivatives - Interest Rate Swaps (4) and Excess Generation

1|Page
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

a. Pleasc provide copies of the Interest Rate Swap Agreements and all
agreements related to the Excess Generation.

b. Please provide the latest E.ON valuations for the Interest Rate Swaps and
the Excess Generation.

6. WKE Liabilities — Century Contract & Municipality Arbitration
a. Please provide a copy of the Century contract.
b. Please provide the latest E.ON valuation for the Century contract.
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

1. Coal Confracts
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
a. Please provide copies of the gas confracts so we can confirm that they are
all index based.

4. Emission Allowances
4. Please provide the total number of SOx and NOx allowances granted to
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 4,58 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Cc: Crescente, Angela; Wacker, Diana
Subject: RE: Deloitte Information Request for PPL/E.ON
Sara

Thanks for the email. I had received a hard copy of a spreadsheet related to the AROs ~ unfortunately I
don’t have the hard copy with me and I'm out of the office. If I recall though it had the beginning balance
of the ARD, the depreciation and finally the current value of your AROs but business and then by type of
ARO (i.e. LGE Asbestos). If I recall I got a hard copy from Kerry at PPL. I can always have someone fax a
copy so you know what I'm talking about.

What PPL has asked us to do is to look at the discount rate that is being used for the estimation of AROs.
We would want to know what discount rates you are using for your various AROs and what the basis of
the rates are (i.e. sources and dates). We may then need to run sensitivities but iet’s get the initial
information first and then we decide how to proceed from there.

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
UsA

H,iﬁﬂﬁ??‘s?’ consider the environment before printing
From: Wiseman, Sara [mailto:Sara.Wiseman@eon-us.com]

Sent: Monday, Octcber 04, 2010 2:34 PM

To: Motyka, Mariene (US - New York)

Cc: Crescente, Angela; Wacker, Diana

Subject: FW: Deloitte Information Request for PPL/E.ON

Importance: High

Hi Marlene:

{ am the Property Accounting manager for E.ON U.S. and Valerie Scott has asked me to respond to question #4 regarding
AROs on the attachment. We want to be responsive to your request so | have a few questions to ask.

Asset Retirement Obligations
a. Please provide an electronic copy of the ARO Liabilities and Balances spreadsheet.
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For the question above, are you referring to a specific spreadsheet or are you asking for a new report? If a new report,

then are you interested in the ARO liability balances by ARO?

b. Please provide existing valuation schedules for the AROs so we can analyze the discount rate to utilize,
For the question above, we are not exactly sure what you are looking for, Our ARO calculations take place in our
automated system, PowerPlant. Therefore, we do not have schedules, per se. f you can provide us with more details of
what information you are needing, we would be glad to look for a standard report that fits your needs or write a query.

Thanks for your help.
Sara Wiseman

Manager, Property Accounting
502.627.3189

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 2:10 PM

To: Henninger, Tadd J; Scott, Valerie

Cc: Motyka, Marlene (US - New York); Hannagan, Peter (US - Washington D.C.); Azplazu, Federico (US - New York);
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

We'll also get a contact list out to you for our team s you have that.
Regards,

Marlene

Marlene M Motyka

Principal

Valuation Services

Peloitte Financlal Advisory Services LLP

Tel: +1 212 436 5605
Fax: +1 212 653 3342
mmotvka@deloitte.com
www.dejoitte,com

Two World Financial Center

New York, NY 10281-1414
usa

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing
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FxxFxAny tax advice included in this written or electrenic communication was not intended or written to
be used, and it cannot be used by the taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be
imposed on the taxpayer by any governmental taxing authority or agency*¥*¥*

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

The information contained in this transmission is infended only for the person or enfity to which it is directly
addressed or copied. If may contain material of confidential and/or private nature. Any review,
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 7:11 PM
To: QOrinski, David W
Cc: Charnas, Shannon; Wiseman, Sara; Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: Deloitte Questions
Dave,

Please load these files to the Merrill site at 10.5 — Asset Retirement Obligations.
Thanks.

Valerie

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 4:58 PM
To: Charnas, Shannon; Scott, Valerie

Cc: Crescente, Angela

Subject: Deloitte Questions

Shannon/Valerie:

Here are the spreadsheets we believe will answer Deloitte’s gquestions.

Archivelnfo.htm

Regarding the discount and inflation rates:

The discount rates and inflation rates were provided by our Treasury Department. Please see the attached spreadsheet
detailing how these rates were derived.

In the bottom section of the spreadsheet, the find highlighted rows that show the rates that were provided in terms. In
order to facilitate the AROs that were expected to be settled during the years in between, we used an incremental

approach,
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3rd Qtr 2010 Rate Information
inflation Rate Calculation Treasury Yield Curve Rates
30-Yr Treasury as of 9/30/2010 3.69% {as of 9/30/2010}
30-Yr TIPS as of 9/30/2010 1.63% 1yr
Expected Inflation Rate 2.06% 2yr
3yr
Syr
7yr
10yr
20yr
30yr
Term Year [Treasury Yield Curve
A 20100 02700
2 201 0.420
3 2012 | osed0
4 2013 0.960
5 2014 | 1.270
6 2015 1.620
7 2016 1.770
8 2017 2.030
9 2018 2.280
10 2019 | 2530
11 2020 2.620
12 2021 2.700
13 2022 2.790
14 2023 2.870
15 2024 2.960
16 2025 3.040
17 2026 3.130
18 2027 3.210
19 2028 3.300
720 2029 | 3.380
21 2030 3.411
22 2031 3.442
23 2032 3.470
24 2033 3.500
25 2034 3.540
26 2035 3.570
27 2036 3.600
28 2037 3.630
29 2038 3.660
130 20390 | 3690
31+ 2040 3.690

0.27%
0.42%
0.64%
1.27%
1.91%
2.53%
3.38%
3.69%
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Kentucky Utilities Company
ARO Liabilities
As of September 20, 2010
Description Beginning Liability Liability Incurred Accretion Revisions Liabilities Settied Ending Liability

BR-Ash Pond S 7,776,073.50 $ - $ 4158783 S 2,3153,809.25 § -5 9,971,470.58
BR-Auxiliary Pond - 2,839,814.39 196,109.09 - - 3,035,923.48
BR-Coal Pile Retention Pond 144,919.17 - 775.05 - (145,694.22) -

BR-Coal Storage 47,008.06 - 251.41 12,958.54 - 60,218.01
BR-CT Fuel Oil Piping - OP 19,337.09 - 103.42 - {19,440.51) -

BR-Lab 14,097.14 - 75.39 - - 14,172.53
BR-Nuclear Sources 12,533.75 - 67.03 1,971.02 - 14,571.80
BR-Qil Storage 110,458.11 - 590.75 (106,106.02} - 4,942.84
BR-Qil Storage CT - OP 177,353.78 - 948.52 (166,162.68) - 12,135.62
Brown Unit 1 - ASB 160,580.34 - 760.94 366,072.87 - 527,414.15
Brown Unit 2 - ASB 379,550.26 - 1,798.57 777,827.04 - 1,1598,175.87
Brown Unit 3 - ASB 856,277.17 - 4,057.63 1,784,271.24 - 2,644,606.04
BR-Sewage Treatment Plant 7,844.33 - 41,95 - {7,886.28) -

BR-Station Fuel Qil Piping 13,315.19 - 7121 - (13,386.40} -

Dix Dam - ASB - Hydro 39,786.80 - 188.54 $3,005.65 - $2,980.99
GH-Ash Pond 10,737,071.17 - 57,423.77 4,132,355.63 - 14,926,850.57
GH-Chemical Storage 6,067.11 - 32.45 6,910.42 - 13,009.99
GH-Coal Storage 508,681.78 - 2,720.52 {58,993.70) - 412,408.60
Ghent Unit 1 - ASB 750,532.3% - 3,556.54 2,074,184.84 - 2,828,273.87
Ghent Unit 2 - ASB 994,682.69 - 4,713.49 2,689,871.41 - 3,685,267.59
Ghent Unit 3 - ASB 176,433.24 - 836.06 393,088.25 - 570,357.55
Ghent Unit 4 - ASB 176,433.24 - 836.06 393,088.25 - 570,357.55
GH-Environmental Ponds - 146,428.53 419,988.52 - - 566,417.05
GH-Gypsum Stack-GH 1 Scrubber 682,234.27 - 3,648.71 4,104,738.27 - 4,790,621.25
GH-Nuclear Sources 85,804.57 - 45850 43,697.91 - 128,961.38
GH-Oil Storage 9,745.90 - 52.12 (2,708.77) - 7,088.25
GH-Sewage Treatment Plant 7,493.44 - 40.08 11,361.30 - 18,894.82
GH-Station Fuel Qil Piping GH2 2,527.81 - 13.52 - {2,541.33) -

GH-trn-GH Spare GSU Transformer 1,133.12 - 6.06 - - 1,139.18
GH-trn-GH1 GSU Transformer 1,798.05 - 9.62 - - 1,807.67
GH-trn-GH2 GSU Transformer 1,518.1% - 8.12 - - 1,526.31
GH-trn-GH3 GSU Transformer 1,274.60 - 68.82 - - 1,281.42
GH-trn-GH4 GSU Transformer 1,135.28 - 6.07 - - 1,141.35
GR-Ash Pond 8,704,756.72 - 46,554.59 (4,150,216.12) - 4,601,095.19
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Kentucky Utilities Company
ARO Liabilities
As of September 30, 2010
Description Beginning Liability Liability Incurred Accretion Revisions Liabilities Settled Ending Liability

GR-Chemical Storage 5,132.50 - 27.45 {4,671.05) - 488.90
GR-Coal Storage 80,272.52 - 429.31 111,857.27 - 192,559.10
Green River Unit 1 - ASB 213,055.68 - 1,009.61 448,217.47 - 662,282.76
Green River Unit 2 - ASB 195,781.05 - 927.75 411,875.41 - 608,534.21
Green River Unit 3 - ASB 116,480.55 - 551.97 547,040.22 - 664,072.74
Green River Unit 4 - ASB 218,723.04 - 1,036.46 558,870.28 - 778,629.78
GR-GR4 Oi| Storage tanks 8,549.76 - 45.73 - (8,595.49) -
GR-Limestone Silo 5,261.94 - 28.68 {4,258.30) - 1,132.32
GR-Mercury Sources 1,715.58 - 9.18 - (1,724.76) -
GR-Nuclear Sources 844.11 - 4.51 - (848.62} -
GR-0il Storage 11,558.89 - 62.03 {10,966.79) - 694.13
GR-Sewage Treatment Plant 4,260.77 - 22.79 3,381.26 - 7,664.82
GR-trm-G1-2 GSU Transformer 5,560.82 - 29.74 - - 5,590.56
GR-trn-GR3 GSU Transfortmer 5,589.54 - 29.89 - - 5,619.43
GR-trn-GR4 GSU Transformer 5,348.50 - 28.60 - - 5,377.10
GR-trn-GSU Spare Transformer 5,341.62 - 28.57 - - 5,370.1%
Pineville - ASB 176,686.47 - 837.26 543,446.55 - 720,970.28
Pineville-Ash Pond - 561,818.67 615,544.94 - - 1,177,763.61
TY-Ash Pond 669,792.77 - 3,582.17 191,923.13 - 865,298.07
TY-Chemical Storage 45,491.32 - 243.30 (45,417.34) - 317.28
TY-Coal Storage 28,752.25 - 143.08 37,291.31 - 64,186.64
TY-Mercury Sources 2,681.52 - 14.34 - (2,695.86) -
TY-0il Storage 44,588 .45 - 238.47 (37,325.32) - 7,501.60
Tyrone Unit 1 (Retired) - ASB 433,382.36 - 2,053.67 158,194.85 - 593,630.88
Tyrone Unit 2 (Retired) - ASB 433,382.36 - 2,053.67 145,861.17 - 581,297.20
Tyrone Unit 3 - ASB 3124,312.05 - 589.08 661,771.06 - 786,672.19
TY-Service Water Pump Structure 161,434.29 - 863.38 8,205.00 - 170,502.67
TY-Sewage Treatment Plant 4,458.90 - 23.85 52,730.99 - 57,213.74
TY-Station Fuel Oil Piping 12,487.53 - 66.79 - (12,554.32) -
KU Transmission Subs (69) - ASB 44,115.27 - 209.07 129,251.15 - 173,579.49
Big Stone Gap Substation - ASB-Dist 2,660.44 - 12.61 5,941.21 - 8,614.26
KU - General Facilities - ASB 91,370.44 - 432.98 208,268.17 - 300,071.59
KU Distribution Subs {478) - ASB 54,950.79 - 260.39 180,052.30 - 235,263.48

$ 35,820,626.34 $ 3,548,061.59 $ 1,420,180.67 $ 18,776,564.71 $ {215,367.79) $ 59,350,065.52
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Louisville Gas and Electric Company
ARO Liabilities
As of September 30, 2010

Description Beginning Liability Liability Incurred Accretion Revisions Liabilities Settled Ending Liability
Canal {Retired) - ASB S 2,444,381.23 § - s 11,583.17 (1,161,138.32) § - 8 1,294,826.08
Cane Run Unit 1 (Retired) - ASB 1,110,533.69 - 5,262.48 (127,741.82) - 988,054.35
Cane Run Unit 2 (Retired) - ASB 1,046,154.82 - 4,857.40 (120,336.39) - 930,775.83
Cane Run Unit 3 {Retired) - ASB 1,178,936.21 - 5,586.61 {135,610.14) - 1,048,912.68
Cane Run Unit 4 - ASB 371,094.74 - 1,758.50 742,287.71 - 1,115,140.95
Cane Run Unit 5 - ASB 308,016.45 - 1,459.59 540,398.87 - 249,874.91
Cane Run Unit 6 - ASB 304,126.66 - 1,441.16 649,439.58 - 855,007.40
CR-Ash Pond 3,063,825.30 - 16,385.88 1,788,688.85 - 4,868,900.03
CR-Coal Storage 218,662.55 - 1,169.45 5,416.47 - 225,248.47
CR-Environmentzl Ponds - 286,742.62 470,797.56 - - 757,540.18
CR-Land Fill 1,028,391.46 - 5,500.02 236,975.37 - 1,270,866.85
CR-Mercury Sources 4,258.09 - 2277 - (4,280.86} -
CR-Nuclear Sources 37,585.19 - 201.01 {1,888.19) - 35,898.01
CR-Sewage Treatment Plant 4,260.05 - 2278 7,872.72 - 12,155.55
MC-Ash Pond 2,968,231.01 - 15,874.63 2,586,571.24 - 5,570,676.88
MC-Chemical Storage 5,135.95 - 27.47 4,980.08 - 10,143.50
MC-Coal Storage 247,040.15 - 1,321.21 (75,678.72) - 172,682.64
MC-Environmental Ponds - 206,907.38 442,336.80 - - 649,244.18
MC-Hazardous Material Storage 15,920.98 - 85.15 - (16,006.13) -
MC-Lab Chemical Disposal 1,590.85 - 3.51 - (1,599.36) -
MC-Landfill 4,340,393.84 - 23,213.20 (3,787,843.29) - 575,763.75
MC-Nuclear Sources 12,752.72 - 68.20 (687.48) - 12,133.44
MC-0i! Storage 11,202.65 - 59.91 (10,855.22) - 407.34
Mill Creek Unit 1 - ASB 529,065.53 - 2,507.08 583,424.46 - 1,114,997.07
Mill Creek Unit 2 - ASB 483,499.91 - 2,291.16 486,499.00 - 972,290.07
Mill Creek Unit 3 - ASB 50,510.69 - 239.35 365,310.45 - 416,060.49
Mill Creek Unit 4 - ASB 405,516.25 - 1,921.62 293,288.48 - 700,726.35
Ohio Falls - ASB 249,467.67 - 1,182.15 (83,553.53) - 167,096.28
Paddy's (Unit 11) - ASB 1,731,241.77 - 8,203.82 2,042,268.31 - 3,781,713.90
TC-Ash Pond 3,142,229.87 - 16,805.21 4,535,718.99 - 7,694,754.07
TC-Chemical Storage 876.03 - 4.69 14,508.83 - 15,389.55
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Louisville Gas and Electric Company
ARO Liahilities
As of September 30, 2010
Description Beginning Liability Liability incurred Accretion Revisions Liabilities Settled Ending Liability

TC-Coal Storage 108,738.44 - 581.55 207,829.52 - 317,149.51
TC-Environmental Ponds - 237,221.68 249,711.45 - - 486,923.13
TC-Nuclear Sources 7,428.23 - 39.73 9,885.98 - 17,353.94
TC-Sewage Treatment Plant 1,752.22 - 9.37 14,638.17 - 16,399.76
Trn- CR Spare GSU 2,564.65 - 13.72 - - 2,578.37
Trn-CR4 GSU 2,562.38 - 13.70 - - 2,576.08
Trn-CR5 GSU 2,562.38 - 13.70 - - 2,576.08
Trn-CR6 GSU 2,565.94 - 13.72 - - 2,579.66
Trn-MC 3 GSU 1,976.17 - 10.57 - - 1,986.74
Trn-MC Spare GSU 1,563.50 - 8.52 - - 1,602.02
Tm-MC1 GSU 2,454.74 - 13.13 - - 2,467.87
Trn-MC2 GSU 2,358.37 - 12.62 - - 2,371.99
Trn-MC4 GSU 1,593.50 - 8.52 - - 1,602.02
Waterside - ASB - - - - - -

Zorn - ASB 16,376.59 - 77.60 27,038.08 - 43,492.27
LGE Transmission Subs (11) - ASB 13,502.22 - 63.98 13,714.81 - 27,281.01
LGE Distribution Subs (66) - ASB 152,867.98 - 724.39 50,607.24 - 204,199.61
Manholes - ASB 148,724.61 - 704.76 810,276.94 - 959,706.31
Center Gas Storage Field - UGS 2,248,456.24 - 10,353.91 (57,229.21) - 2,201,580.94
City Gate DR 237900-ASB-Dist 2,796.10 - 13.25 921.20 - 3,731.25
City Gate Prest 237900-ASB-Dist 2,796.10 - 13.25 - - 2,809.35
Doe Run 235300-ASB-UGS 42,999.34 - 203.76 10,467.12 - 53,670.22
Doe Run Gas Storage Field - UGS 1,877,850.73 - 9,108.26 (541,546.98) - 1,445,512.01
Gas Main & Serv Abandons-Dist 1,232,300.26 - 5,839.49 19,351,418.20 - 20,589,557.95
Magnolia 235120-ASB-UGS 12,450.76 - 59.00 3,455.93 - 15,965.69
Magnolia 235300-ASB-UGS 44,315.47 - 210,00 11,990.61 - 56,516.08
Magnolia 235600-A5B-UGS 4,374.60 - 20.73 2,611.95 - 7,007.28
Magnolia Gas Storage Field - UGS 2,240,031.21 - 10,315.11 (824,627.06) - 1,425,719.26
Muldraugh 235120-ASB-UGS 17,666.45 - 83.72 4,881.41 - 22,631.58
Muldraugh 235300-ASB-UGS 33,565.77 - 159.06 8,603.08 - 42,327.91
Muldraugh 235600-ASB-UGS 20,358.38 - 96.47 9,952.50 - 30,407.35



Attachment to Response to KU AG-1 Question No. 201

Page 162 of 1591

Charnas
Louisville Gas and Eiectric Company
ARQ Liabilities
As of September 30, 2010
Description Beginning Liability Liability Incurred Accretion Revisions Liabilities Settled Ending Liability
Muldraugh 237520-ASB-Gas Dist 2,916.80 - 13.82 581.53 - 3,512.15
Muldraugh Gas Storage Field - UGS 674,911.80 - 3,107.90 {66,387.90) - 611,631.80
Riggs Junction 235120-ASB-UGS 11,102.31 - 52.61 6,721.11 - 17,876.03
Seventh&Ormshby - ComGenPIn-ASB 29,901.01 - 141.69 113,616.18 - 143,658.88
S 34,383,418.56 $ 730,871.68 S 1,334,111.60 $ 28,547,737.42 § (21,886.35) $ 64,974,252.91
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Clark, Ed
From: Moiyka, Marlene (US - New York) <mmotyka@deloitte.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 10:59 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Cc: Crescente, Angela; Wacker, Diang; Motyka, Marlene (US - New York)
Subject: RE: Deloitte Information Request for PPL/E.ON
Sara,

I'm following up on the AROs. We do need additional information. In particuiar we need the estimated
date of the decommissioning for each ARQO. We also need to know the estimated cost for the
decommissioning. In some cases we get a cost that's In current year dollars {say 2010) since they just
analyzed the decommissioning costs and In other cases we get an estimate of the decommissioning costs
from & previous year (say 2007) since that's the |ast time they estimated the decommissioning costs. I'm
not sure where you stand so what we would need to know is your estimated decommissioning costs and
what year those costs were estimated.

I hope this is clear. If not let me know and we can speak live.

Regards,

Marlene

Marlene M Motyka

Principal

Valuation Services

Deloitte Financial Advisory Services LLP

Tel: +1 212 436 5605
Fax: +1 212 653 3343
mimotyka@deloitte.com
www.deloitte.com

Two World Financial Center
New York, NY 10281-1414
USA

g4 Please consider the environment before printing
From: Wiseman, Sara [mailto:Sara. Wiseman@eon-us.com]
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
For the question above, are you referring to a specific spreadsheet or are you asking for a new report? 1f a new report,
then are you interested in the ARO liability balances by ARO?
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b. Please provide existing valuation schedules for the AROs so we can analyze the discount rate to utilize.
For the question above, we are not exactly sure what you are looking for. Our ARO calculations take place in our
automated system, PowerPlant. Therefore, we do not have schedules, per se. If you can provide us with more details of
what information you are needing, we would be glad to look for a standard report that fits your needs or write a query.

Thanks for your help.

Sara Wiseman
Manager, Property Accounting
502.627.3189

From: Motyka, Marlene (US - New York) [mailto:mmofyka@delpitte.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 2:10 PM

To: Henninger, Tadd J; Scott, Valerie

Cc: Motyka, Marlene (US - New York); Hannagan, Peter (US - Washington D.C.); Azpiazu, Federico (US - New York);
Francls, Omar {US - New York)

Subject: Deloitte Information Request for PPL/E.ON

Importance: High

Tadd and Valerig,

I have attached our preliminary information request for the valuation work, There may be some
adjustments but in the interest of time, I wanted to get this out to you. If anything Is not clear please let
us know and we can discuss. Per our discussion earlier today, I've broken it up into priority items and
secondary items. Let me know if you don’t agree with my allocation or I've forgotten anything.

wWe'll aiso get a contact list out to you for our team so you have that.
Regards,

Mariene

Marlene M Motyka

Principal

Valuation Services

Deloitte Financial Advisory Services LLP

Tel: +1 212 436 5605

Fax: +1 212 653 3343
mmotyka@deloltte.com
www . deloltte.com

Two World Financial Center
New York, NY 10281-1414
USA

b% Please consider the environment before printing

*Rk*k*Any tax advice included in this written or electronic communication was not intended or written to
be used, and it cannot be used by the taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be
imposed on the taxpayer by any governmental taxing authority or agency*****

2
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

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entify to which it is directly
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
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 4:37 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Subject: RE: Deloitte Information Request for PPL/E.ON
Attachments: Attachment Info.htm
Sara:

Here are the reports.

Thanks,
Angela

From: Motyka, Marlene (US - New York) [maflto:mmotyka@deloitfe.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 10:59 PM

To: Wiseman, Sara

Cc: Crescente, Angela; Wacker, Diana; Motyka, Marlene (US - New York)
Subject: RE: Deloitte Information Request for PPL/E.ON

Sara,

I'm following up on the AROs. We do need additional information. In particular we need the estimated
date of the decommissioning for each ARO. We alsoc need to know the estimated cost for the
decommissioning. In some cases we get a cost that's in current year dollars (say 2010} since they just
ahalyzed the decommissioning costs and in other cases we get an estimate of the decommissioning costs
from a previous year (say 2007) since that’s the last time they estimated the decommissioning costs. I'm
not sure where you stand so what we would need to know is your estimated decommissicning costs and
what year those costs were estimated.

I hope this is clear. If not let me know and we can speak live,
Regards,

Marlene

Marlene M Motyka

Principal

Valuatfon Services

Deloitte Financial Advisory Services LLP

Tel: +1 212 436 5605
Fax; +1 212 653 3343
mmotyka@deloitte.com
www deloltte.com

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
For the question above, we are not exactly sure what you are locking for. Our ARO calculations take place in our
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
secondary items. Let me know if you don’t agree with my aliocation or I've forgotten anything.

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

iﬁ Please consider the environment before printing

xRk RAny tax advice included in this written or electronic communication was not intended or written to
be used, and it cannot be used by the taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be
imposed on the taxpayer by any governmental taxing authority or agency****

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

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity to whicl it is directly
addressed or copied, It may contain material of confidential and/or private nature. Any review,
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
Big Stone Gap Substation - ASB-Dist $34,000.00 121112077
BR-Ash Pond 15,183,000.00 12/1/2026
BR-Auxiliary Pond 3,615,000.00 12/1/2028
BR-Coal Storage 92,500.00 12/1/2026
BR-Nuclear Sources 22,840.00 121172026
BR-0il Storage 10,092.44 12/1/2026
BR-Oil Storage CT - OP 38,340.43 12/1/2036
Brown Unit 1 - ASB 1,781,000.00 12/1/20569
Brown Unit 2 - ASB 3,688,000.00 12/1/2059
Brown Unit 3 - ASB 8,158,000.00 12/1/2059
Dix Dam - ASB - Hydro 345,000.00 12/1/2069
GH-Ash Pond 30,968,500.00 12/1/2036
GH-Chemical Storage 24,547.05 1211/2036
GH-Coal Storage 869,500.00 12/1/2038
Ghent Unit 1 - ASB 8,318,000.00 12/1/2089
Ghent Unit 2 - ASB 11,023,000.00 12/1/2060
Ghent Unit 3 - ASB 1,855,000.00 12/1/2069
Ghent Unit 4 - ASB 1,855,000.00 12/1/2069
GH-Environmental Ponds 843,500.00 12/1/2036
GH-Gypsum Stack-GH 1 Scrubber 6,025,000.00 12/1/2026
GH-Nuclear Sources 264,100.00 12112036
GH-OiIl Storage 12,624.05 12/1/2026
GH-Sewage Treatment Plant 26,155.00 12/1/2026
GR-Ash Pond 6,627,500.00 12/1/2018
GR-Chemical Storage 703.83 12/1/2018
GR-Coal Storage 222,000.00 12/1/2018
Green River Unit 1 - ASB 1,850,000.00 12/1/2051
Green River Unit 2 - ASB 1,700,000.00 121112051
Green River Unit 3 - ASB 1,855,000.00 12/1/2051
Green River Unit 4 - ASB 2,175,000.00 12/1/2051
GR-Limestone Silo 1,631.25 12/1/2018
GR-0Of Storage 1,000.00 12/1/2018
GR-Sewage Treatment Plant 9,200.00 12/1/2018
KU - General Facilities - ASB 1,130,000.00 121112073
KU Distribution Subs (478) - ASB 882,000.00 12/1/2077
KU Transmission Subs (69) - ASB 704,181.00 12/1/2079
Pineville - ASB 1,686,700.00 121112043
Pineville-Ash Pond 1,205,000.00 12/1/2018
TY-Ash Pond 1,084,500.00 12/1/2018
TY-Chemical Storage 456.75 12172018
TY-Coal Storage 74,000.00 12/1/2018
TY-OIl Storage 10,805.40 12/1/2018
Tyrone Unit 1 {Retired) - ASB 1,604,000.00 12/1/2051
Tyrone Unit 2 (Retired} - ASB 1,579,000.00 12/1/2051
Tyrone Unit 3 - ASB 2,173,000.00 121112051
TY-Service Water Pump Structure 221,524.88 121172018
TY-Sewage Treatment Plant 60,000.00 121112018

Page 1 of 1
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Louisville Gas and Electric

Decommissioning Cost as of September 30, 2010

Description Cost Estimated Date
Canal (Retired) - ASB $1,575,000.00 121172015
Cane Run Unit 1 {(Retired) - ASB 2,760,000.00 12/1/2051
Cane Run Unit 2 (Retired) - ASB 2,600,000.00 121172051
Cane Run Unit 3 (Retired) - ASB 2,930,000.00 12/1/2051
Cane Run Unit4 - ASB 3,115,000.00 12/1/2051
Cane Run Unit 5 - ASB 2,540,000.00 12/1/2055
Cane Run Unit 6 - ASB 2,920,000.00 12/1/2056
Center Gas Storage Field - UGS 4,052,250.00 12/1/2033
City Gate DR 237900-ASB-Dist 13,974.00 12/1/2066
CR-Ash Pond 6,627,500.00 12/1/2023
CR-Coal Storage 333,000.00 12/1/2023
CR-Environmental Ponds 843,500.00 12/1/2023
CR-Land Fill 1,809,686.40 12/1/2023
CR-Nuclear Sources 53,970.00 121172023
CR-Sewage Treatment Plant 15,300.00 12/1/2023
Doe Run 235300-AS8B-UGS 192,000.00 12/1/2066
Doe Run Gas Storage Field - UGS 2.749,410.00 12/1/2033
Gas Main & Serv Abandons-Dist 40,500,665.00 12/1/2050
LGE Distribution Subs (66) - ASB 901,000.00 12/1/2078
LGE Transmission Subs (11} - ASB 111,442.00 12112079
Magnolia 235120-ASB-UGS 67,000.00 12/1/2075
Magnoclia 235300-ASB-UGS 201,000.00 12/1/2066
Magnolia 235600-ASB-UGS 26,000.00 12/1/2069
Magnolia Gas Storage Field - UGS 2,832,367.00 12/1/2033
Manholes - ASB 4,668,187.00 121112094
MC-Ash Pond 10,122,000.00 12/1/2036
MC-Chemical Storage 17,595.75 12/1/2036
MC-Coal Storage 370,000.00 12/1/20386
MC-Environmental Ponds 964,000.00 12/1/2036
MC-Landfill 1,818,426.28 121112036
MC-Nuclear Sources 26,890.00 12/1/2036
MC-Qil Storage 1,286.45 12/1/2036
Mill Creek Unit 1 - ASB 3,555,000.00 12/1/2058
Mill Creek Unit 2 - ASB 3,100,000.00 12/1/2059
Mill Creek Unit 3 - ASB 1,750,000.00 12/1/2069
Mill Creek Unit 4 - ASB 2,600,000.00 12/1/2069
Muldraugh 235120-ASB-UGS 95,000.00 12112075
Muldraugh 235300-ASB-UGS 151,000.00 12/1/2066
Muldraugh 235600-ASB-UGS 115,000.00 12/1/2069
Muldraugh 237520-ASB-Gas Dist 10,000.00 12/1/2050
Muldraugh Gas Storage Field - UGS 1,108,029.00 12{1/2033
Ohio Falls - ASB 620,000.00 12/1/20869
Paddy's (Unit 11) - ASB 4,600,000.00 121112015
Riggs Junction 235120-ASB-UGS 70,603.05 121172075
Seventh&Ormsby - ComGenPIn-ASB 449,000.00 12/1/2059
TC-Ash Pond 14,339,500.00 12{1/2036
TC-Chemical Storage 23,797.98 12/1/2036

Page 1 of 2




Attachment to Response to KU AG-1 Question No. 201
Page 171 of 1591

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
Zorn - ASB 105,000.00 121172043

Page 2 of 2
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Clark, Ed
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 2:33 PM
To: Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW. Deloitte Information Request for PPL/E.ON
Attachments: Attachment Info.htm

I guess we will send this later today. Any last minute thoughts? I'll be sending to Valerie and Shannon first.

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

I'm foliowing up on the AROs. We do need additional information. In particular we need the estimated
date of the decommissioning for each ARQO. We also need to know the estimated cost for the
decommissioning, In some cases we get a cost that's in current year dollars (say 2010) since they just
analyzed the decommissioning costs and in other cases we get an estimate of the decommissioning costs
from a previous year (say 2007) since that's the last time they estimated the decormmissioning costs. I'm
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

www. deloitte.com

Two World Financial Center
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New York, NY 10281-1414
USA

,i‘-ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing
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

I am the Property Accounting manager for E.ON U.S. and Valerie Scott has asked me to respond to question #4 regarding
AROs on the attachment. We want to be responsive to your request so | have a few questions to ask.

Asset Retirement Obligations
a. Please provide an electronic copy of the ARO Liabilities and Balances spreadsheet.
For the question ahove, are you referring to a specific spreadsheet or are you asking for a new report? If a new report,
then are you interested in the ARO liability balances by ARC?

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

Two World Financtal Center
New York, NY 10281-1414
UsA

ﬁ Piease consider the environment before printing

*RxEXANY tax advice included in this written or electronic communication was not intended or written to
be used, and it cannot be used by the taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be
imposed on the taxpayer by any governmenta!l taxing authority or agency*****

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
retfransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliunce upon, this information by
persons or entities other than the infended recipient is not allowed. If you received this message and the
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
BR-Ash Pond 15,183,000.00 12/1/20286
BR-Auxiliary Pond 3,615,000.00 12/1/2026
BR-Coal Storage 92,500.00 12/1/2026
BR-Nuclear Sources 22,840.00 12/1/2026
BR-OQil Storage 10,092 .44 12/1/2026
BR-Oil Storage CT - OP 38,340.43 12/1/2036
Brown Unit 1 - ASB 1,781,000.00 12/1/20569
Brown Unit 2 - ASB 3,5686,000.00 12/1/20569
Brown Unit 3 - ASB 8,158,000.00 12/1/2059
Dix Dam - ASB - Hydro 345,000.00 12/1/2069
GH-Ash Pond 30,968,500.00 12/1/2036
GH-Chemical Storage 24.547.05 12/1/2036
GH-Coal Storage 869,500.00 12/1/2036
Ghent Unit 1 - ASB 8,318,000.00 121112059
Ghent Unit 2 - ASB 11,023,000.00 12/1/2060
Ghent Unit 3 - ASB 1,855,000.00 12/1/2069
Ghent Unit 4 - ASB 1,855,000.00 12/1/2069
GH-Environmental Ponds 843,500.00 1211/2036
GH-Gypsum Stack-GH 1 Scrubber 6,025,000.00 12/1/2026
GH-Nuclear Sources 264,100.00 12/1/2036
GH-Oil Storage 12,624.05 12112026
GH-Sewage Treatment Plant 26,155.00 12/1/2026
GR-Ash Pond 6,627,500.00 12/1/2018
GR-Chemical Storage 703.83 12/1/2018
GR-Coal Storage 222,000.00 12/1/2018
Green River Unit 1 - ASB 1,850,000.00 12/1/2051
Green River Unit 2 - ASB 1,700,000.00 12/1/2051
Green River Unit 3 - ASB 4,855,000.00 12/1/20561
Green River Unit 4 - ASB 2,175,000.00 12/1/2051
GR-Limestone Silo 1,631.25 12/1/2018
GR-0il Storage 1,000.00 12112018
GR-Sewage Treatment Plant 9,200.00 12/1/2018
KU - General Facilities - ASB 1,130,000.00 12M1/2073
KU Distribution Subs {(478) - ASB 882,000.00 12/1/2077
KU Transmission Subs (69) - ASB 704,181.00 12/1/2079
Pineville - ASB 1,686,700.00 12/1/2043
Pineville-Ash Pond 1,205,000.00 12/1/2018
TY-Ash Pond 1,084,500.00 12/1/2018
TY-Chemical Storage 456.75 12/1/2018
TY-Coal Storage 74,000.00 12/1/2018
TY-Oil Storage 10,805.40 12/1/2018
Tyrone Unit 1 {Retired) - ASB 1,604,000.00 12/1/2051
Tyrone Unit 2 (Retired) - ASB 1,5679,000.00 12/1/2051
Tyrone Unit 3 - ASB 2,173,000.00 121112051
TY-Service Water Pump Structure 221,524.88 12/1/2018
TY-Sewage Treatment Plant £0,000.00 12/1/2018
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
Cane Run Unit 2 (Retired) - ASB 2,600,000.00 12/1/2051
Cane Run Unit 3 (Retired) - ASB 2,930,000.00 12/1/2051
Cane Run Unit 4 - ASB 3,115,000.00 12{1/2051
Cane Run Unit 5 - ASB 2,540,000.00 12/1/2055
Cane Run Unit 6 - ASB 2,$20,000.00 121112056
Center Gas Storage Field - UGS 4,052,250.00 12/1/2033
City Gate DR 237900-ASB-Dist 13,974.00 12/1/2066
CR-Ash Pond 6,627,500.00 12/1/2023
CR-Coal Storage 333,000.00 121172023
CR-Environmental Ponds 843,500.00 121112023
CR-Land Fill 1,809,686.40 12/1/2023
CR-Nuclear Sources 53,970.00 121172023
CR-Sewage Treatment Plant 15,300.00 12112023
Doe Run 235300-ASB-UGS 192,000.00 1211120686
Doe Run Gas Storage Field - UGS 2,749,410.00 1211/2033
Gas Main & Serv Abandons-Dist 40,500,665.00 12/1/2050
LGE Distribution Subs {(66) - ASB 901,000.00 12/1/2078
LGE Transmission Subs (11) - ASB 111,442.00 1212079
Magnolia 235120-ASB-UGS 67,000.00 121112075
Magnolia 235300-ASB-UGS 201,000.00 121112066
Magnolia 235600-ASB-UGS 26,000.00 12/1/2069
Magnolia Gas Storage Field - UGS 2,832,367.00 12/1/2033
Manholes - ASB 4,668,187.00 12/1/2004
MC-Ash Pond 10,122,000.00 12/1/2036
MC-Chemical Storage 17,595.75 121172036
MC-Coal Storage 370,000.00 12/1/2036
MC-Environmentai Ponds 964,000.00 121172036
MC-Landfill 1,818,426.28 12/1/2036
MC-Nuclear Sources 26,890.00 12/1/2036
MC-Oil Storage 1,286.45 12/1/2036
Mill Creek Unit 1 - ASB 3,555,000.00 12172069
Mill Creek Unit 2 - ASB 3,100,000.00 12/1/2059
Mill Creek Unit 3 - ASB 1,750,000.00 12/1/2069
Mill Creek Unit 4 - ASB 2,600,000.00 12/1/2069
Muldraugh 235120-ASB-UGS 95,000.00 121172075
Muldraugh 235300-ASB-UGS 151,000.00 12/1/2068
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
Riggs Junction 235120-ASB-UGS 70,603.05 121112075
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
TC-Coal Storage 573,500.00 12M1/2036
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
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 3:55 PM
To: Charnas, Shannon; Scott, Valerie
Co: Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: Deloitte Information Request for PPL/E.ON
Attachments: Attachment Info.htm
Valerie:

Here is the file we've put together to answer Marlene’s questions below, for your review. Our information is in current
year dollars.

From: Motyka, Marlene (US - New York) [mailto:mmotyka@deloitte.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 10:59 PM

To: Wiseman, Sara

Cc: Crescente, Angela; Wacker, Diana; Motyka, Marlene (US - New York)
Subject: RE; Deloitte Information Request for PPL/E.ON

Sara,

I'm following up on the AROs., We do need additional information. In particular we need the estimated
date of the decommissioning for each ARO. We also need to know the estimated cost for the
decommissioning. In some cases we get a cost that's in current year dollars (say 2010) since they just
analyzed the decommissioning costs and in other cases we get an estimate of the decommissioning costs
from a previous year (say 2007) since that's the last time they estimated the decommissioning costs. I'm
not sure where you stand so what we would need to know is your estimated decommissioning costs and
what year those costs were estimated.

I hope this is clear, If not let me know and we can speak live.
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

g% Please consider the environment before printing
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

| am the Property Accounting manager for E.ON U.S. and Valerie Scott has asked me to respond tc question #4 regarding
AROs on the attachment. We want to be responsive to your request so | have a few questions 1o ask.

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
For the question above, we are not exactly sure what you are looking for. Qur ARC calculations take place in our
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
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Teb +1 212 436 5605
Fax: +1 212 653 3343
mimotyka@deloitte.com

www.deloitte.com

Two World Financial Center
New York, NY 10281-1414
USA

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing

*EEFE ANy tax advice included in this written or electronic communication was not intended or written to
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

The information contained in this transmission Is infended only for the person or entity to which it is directly
addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or private nature. Any review,
refransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you received this message and the
information confained therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your/any

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
BR-Coal Storage 92,500.00 121172026
BR-Nuclear Sources 22,840.00 12/1/2026
BR-Qil Storage 10,092.44 1271120286
BR-Oil Storage CT - OP 38,340.43 12/1/2036
Brown Unit 1 - ASB 1,781,000.00 1212059
Brown Unit 2 - ASB 3,686,000.00 12/1/2059
Brown Unit 3 - ASB 8,158,000.00 12/1/2059
Dix Dam - ASB - Hydro 345,000.00 12/1/2069
GH-Ash Pond 30,968,500.00 12/1/2036
GH-Chemical Storage 24 547,05 12/1/2036
GH-Coal Storage 869,500.00 12/1/2036
Ghent Unit 1 - ASB 8,318,000.00 121112059
Ghent Unit 2 - ASB 11,023,000.00 121172080
Ghent Unit 3 - ASB 1,955,000.00 1212069
Ghent Unit 4 - ASB 1,855,000.00 12/1/2069
GH-Environmental Ponds 843,500.00 12112036
GH-Gypsum Stack-GH 1 Scrubber 6,025,000.00 12/1/2026
GH-Nuclear Sources 264,100.00 12/1/2036
GH-Oil Storage 12,624.05 1211/2026
GH-Sewage Treatment Plant 26,155.00 12/1/2026
GR-Ash Pond 6,627,500.00 12/1/2018
GR-Chemical Storage 703.83 1211/2018
(GR-Coal Storage 222,000.00 12112018
Green River Unit 1 - ASB 1,850,000.00 127112051
Green River Unit 2 - ASB 4,700,000.00 12/1/2051
Green River Unit 3 - ASB 1,855,000.00 121172051
Green River Unit 4 - ASB 2,175,000.00 12112051
GR-Limestone Silo 1,631.25 121172018
GR-0il Storage 1,000.00 12/1/2018
GR-Sewage Treatment Plant 9,200.00 12/1/2018
KU - General Facilities - ASB 1,130,000.00 1241/2073
KU Distribution Subs (478) - ASB 882,000.00 121112077
KU Transmission Subs (89) - ASB 704,181.00 12/1/2079
Pineville - ASB 1,686,700.00 121172043
Pineville-Ash Pond 1,205,000.00 12/1/2018
TY-Ash Pond 1,084,500.00 12/1/2018
TY-Chemical Storage 456.75 12/1/2018
TY-Coal Storage 74,000.00 12/1/2018
TY-Oil Storage 10,805.40 121172018
Tyrone Unit 1 (Retired) - ASB 1,604,000.00 121112051
Tyrone Unit 2 (Retired) - ASB 1,679,000.00 12/1/2051
Tyrone Unit 3 - ASB 2,173,000.00 12/1/2051
TY-Service Water Pump Structure 221,524.88 12/1/2018
TY-Sewage Treatment Plant 60,000.00 12/1/2018
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Louisville Gas and Electric

Decommissioning Cost as of September 30, 2010

Description Cost Estimated Date
Canal (Retired) - ASB $1,575,000.00 1214/2015
Cane Run Unit 1 (Retired) - ASB 2,760,000.00 12112051
Cane Run Unit 2 {(Retired) - ASB 2.600,000.00 1211/2051
Cane Run Unit 3 (Retired) - ASB 2,930,000.00 121172051
Cane Run Unit 4 - ASB 3,115,000.00 12112051
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
CR-Nuclear Sources 53,870.00 121172023
CR-Sewage Treatment Plant 15,300.00 121112023
Doe Run 235300-ASB-UGS 192,000.00 12/1/2066
Doe Run Gas Storage Field - UGS 2,749,410.00 121172033
Gas Main & Serv Abandons-Dist 40,500,665.00 1211/2050
LGE Distribution Subs (66} - ASB 901,000.00 12/1/2078
LGE Transmission Subs {(11) - ASB 111,442.00 121112079
Magnolia 235120-ASB-UGS 67,000.00 12112075
Magnolia 235300-ASB-UGS 201,000.00 12/1/2066
Magnolia 235600-ASB-UGS 26,000.00 12/1/2069
Magnolia Gas Storage Field - UGS 2,832,367.00 1211/2033
Manholes - ASB 4,668,187.00 12/1/2094
MC-Ash Pond 10,122,000.00 12/1/2038
MC-Chemical Storage 17,695.75 1211/2036
MC-Coal Storage 370,000.00 12/1/2036
MC-Environmental Ponds 964,000.00 12/1/2036
MC-Landfill 1,818,426.28 12/1/2036
MC-Nuclear Sources 26,890.00 12112036
MC-Oi! Storage 1,286.45 12/1/2036
Mill Creek Unit 1 - ASB 3,555,000.00 12/1/2059
Mill Creek Unit 2 - ASB 3,100,000.00 127112059
Mill Creek Unit 3 - ASB 1,750,000.00 121112069
Mill Creek Unit 4 - ASB 2,600,000.00 12/1/2069
Muldraugh 235120-ASB-UGS 95,000.00 12/1/2075
Muldraugh 235300-ASB-UGS 151,000.00 12/1/2066
Muldraugh 235600-ASB-UGS 115,000.00 12/1/2069
Muldraugh 237520-ASB-Gas Dist 10,000.00 121112050
Muldraugh Gas Storage Field - UGS 1,109,029.00 1212033
Ohio Falls - ASB 620,000.00 12/1/2069
Paddy's (Unit 11) - ASB 4,600,000.00 12112015
Riggs Junction 235120-ASB-UGS 70,603.05 12/1/2075
Seventh&Ormsby - ComGenPIn-ASB 449,000.00 12/1/2059
TC-Ash Pond 14,339,500.00 12/1/2036
TC-Chemical Storage 23,797.98 121112036
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Description Cost Estimated Date
TC-Coal Storage 573,500.00 12/1/2036
TC-Environmental Ponds 723,000.00 121172036
TC-Nuclear Sources 32,620.00 12/1/20386
TC-Sewage Treatment Plant 26,155.00 12/1/2036
Zorn - ASB 105,000.00 12112043
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Charnas
Clark, Ed
From: Scott, Valerie
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 4:44 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Cc: Charnas, Shannon; Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: Deloitte Information Request for PPL/E.ON
Attachments: Attachment Info.htm
Sara,

[ am confused as to what these amounts represent. They do nof agree to what Angela gave me the other day (the cash
flow values in the year of retirement) and they do not agree to what we have in the 9/30/2010 financial statements.

I have attached Angela’s e-mail, if it helps.

Valerie

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 3:55 PM

To: Charnas, Shannon; Scott, Valerie

Cc: Crescente, Angela

Subject: FW; Deloitte Information Request for PPL/E.ON

Valerie:

Here is the file we’ve put together to answer Marlene’s questions below, for your teview. Our informatlon is in current
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
analyzed the decommissioning costs and in other cases we get an astimate of the decommissioning costs
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
Creloitte Financial Adviscry Services LLP

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
Impartance: High

Hi Marlene:

| am the Property Accounting manager for E.ON U.S. and Valerie Scott has asked me to respond to question #4 regarding
AROs on the attachment. We want to be responsive to your request so | have a few questions to ask.

Assef Retirement Obligations
a. Please provide an electronic copy of the ARO Liabilities and Balances spreadsheet.
For the question above, are you referring o a specific spreadsheet or are you asking for a new report? If a new report,
then are you interested in the ARO liability balances by ARO?

b, Please provide existing valuation schedules for the AROs so we can analyze the discount rate to utilize.
For the question above, we are not exactly sure what you are iooking for, Our ARO calculations take place in our
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
www, deloitte.com

Two World Financial Center
New York, NY 10281-1414
USA

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing

*HFEX ANy tax advice inciuded in this written or electronic communication was not intended or written to
be used, and it cannot be used by the taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be
imposed on the taxpayer by any governmental taxing authority or agency**¥**

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

The information contained in this fransmission is intended only for the person or entify to which it is directly
addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or private nature. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed, If you received this message and the
information contained therein by error, please contuct the sender and delete the material from your/any
storage mediun.
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Clark, Ed
From: Crescente, Angela
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 2:12 PM
To: Scoft, Valerie
Cc: Wiseman, Sara; Charnas, Shannon
Subject: FW: ARQ Liability with retirement dates
Valerie,

Please let me know if you need something else or if this is what you were looking for. I'm so sorry for my
misunderstanding of what you were looking for the first time.

ku forecast ige forecast
runout-spendin.. runout-spendin..,
Thanks,
Angela

From: Scott, Valerie

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 11:37 AM

To: Crescente, Angela

Cct Wiseman, Sara

Subject; RE: ARO Llability with retirement dates

Angela,

Could you set up columns by year & spread the costs to the appropriate year column so we can get an expected spend by
year? In total it should tie back to the current column, so would you also add a total line with totals for each column?

Thanks.

Valerie

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 3:55 PM

To: Scott, Valerie

Cc: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: RE: ARO Liability with retirement dates
Valerie,

Per your request:

<< File: lge forecast runout-final.xlsx >> << File; ku forecast runout-final.xlsx >>

Thanks,
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Angela

From: Scott, Valerie

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 5:29 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: RE: FARO Liability with retirement dates

Can you get the amounts to be paid in the future rather than the current liability value?

Valerie

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 5:07 PM
To: Scott, Valerie

Cc: Crescente, Angela

Subject: FARQ Liability with retirement dates

<< File: KU GAAP ARO 1000 Report with retirement dates.xlsx >> << File: LGE GAAP ARO 1000 Report with retirement
dates.xlsx >>

Valerie: Here is the information we had readily available.
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Description | Ending Liability | Month/Year ]

GR-trn-G1-2 GSU Transformer 8,296.15 12/2016

GR-trn-GR3 GSU Transformer 8,338.99 12/2016
$ 16,635.14 12/2016 Total

GR-trn-GR4 GSU Transformer 8,506.81 12/2017

GR-trn-GSU Spare Transformer 8,495,84 12/2017
s 17,002.65 12/2017 Total

GR-Ash Pond 7,760,286.57 12/2018

GR-Chemical Storage 824.57 12/2018

GR-Coal Storage 260,530.10 12/2018

GR-Limestone Silo 1,909.83 1272018

GR-Qil Storage 1,170.69 12/2018

GR-Sewage Treatment Plant 10,792.24 12/2018

Pinevilte-Ash Pond 1,415,844.87 12/2018

TY-Ash Pond 1,271,651.44 12/2018

TY-Chemical Storage 535.16 1272018

TY-Coal Storage 86,843.66 12/2018

TY-0Oil Storage 12,652.28 12/2018

TY-Service Water Pump Structure 259,659.16 12/2018

TY-Sewage Treatment Plant 70,480.86 12/2018
$ 11,153,181.43 12/2018 Total

BR-Lab 25,483.66 12/2019
S 25,483.66 12/2019 Total

GH-trn-GH1 GSU Transformer 3,465.27 12/2020
S 3,465.27 12/2020 Total

GH-trn-GH2 GSU Transformer 3,779.52 12/2024
S 3,779.52 12/2024 Total

BR-Ash Pond 20,959,629.94 12/2026

BR-Auxiliary Pond 4,996,684.32 12/2026

BR-Coal Storage 127,687.30 12/2026

BR-Nuclear Sources 31,525.29 12/2026

BR-Oii Storage 13,911.62 12/2026

GH-Gypsum Stack-GH 1 Scrubber 8,325,471.98 12/2026

GH-Oil Storage 17,413.18 12/2026

GH-Sewage Treatment Plant 36,124.09 12/2026
$ 34,508,447.72 12/2026 Total

GH-trn-GH3 GSU Transformer 4,099.06 12/2028
s 4,099.06 12/2028 Total

GH-trn-GH Spare GSU Transformer 4,415.67 12/2031

GH-trn-GH4 GSU Transformer 4,423.96 12/2031
$ 8,839.63 12/2031 Total

BR-Oil Storage CT - OP 64,801.42 12/2036

GH-Ash Pond 52,411,634.11 12/2036
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Description | Ending Liability | Month/Year

GH-Chemical Storage 41,556.07 12/2036

GH-Coal Storage 1,471,482.08 12/2036

GH-Environmental Ponds 1,429,058.16 12/2036

GH-Nuclear Sources 446,997.03 12/2036
$ 55,865,528.87 12/2036 Total

Pineville - ASB 3,293,168.39 12/2043
$ 3,293,168,39 12/2043 Total

Green River Unit 1 - ASB 4,252,214.07 12/2051

Green River Unit 2 - ASB 3,907,439.21 12/2051

Green River Unit 3 - ASB 4,263,706,13 12/2051

Green River Unit 4 - ASB 4,999,224.75 12/2051

Tyrone Unit 1 {Retired) - ASB 3,687,031.65 12/2051

Tyrone Unit 2 (Retired) - ASB 3,629,527.08 12/2051

Tyrone Unit 3 - ASB 4,994,739,82 12/2051
$ 29,733,882.71 12/2051 Total

Brown Unit 1 - ASB 4,819,013.64 12/2059

Brown Unit 2 - ASB 9,704,402.51 12/2059

Brown Unit 3 - ASB 22,077,217.00 12/2058

Ghent Unit 1- ASB 22,512,027.72 12/2059
$ 59,112,660.87 12/2059 Total

Ghent Unit 2 - ASB 30,447,763.48 12/2060
$ 30,447,763.48 12/2060 Total

Dix Dam - ASB - Hydro 1,144,884.47 12/2069

Ghent Unit 3 - ASB 6,488,401.45 12/2069

Ghent Unit 4 - ASB 6,488,401.45 12/2069
$ 14,121,687.37 12/2069 Total

KU - General Facilities - ASB 4,068,976.18 12/2073
$ 4,068,976,18 12/2073 Total

Big Stone Gap Substation - ASB-Dist 132,835.45 12/2077

KU Distribution Subs (478) - ASB 3,446,235.00 12/2077
S 3,579,074.45 12/2077 Total

KU Transmission Subs (69) - ASB 2,865,833.27 12/2079
$ 2,865,833.27 12/2079 Total

248,829,509.67 Grand Total
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| Description

| Ending Liabitity |

Month/Year |

Canal {Retired) - ASB
Paddy's {Unit 11) - ASB

Trn- CR Spare GSU
Trn-CR4 GSU
Trn-CR5 GSU
Trn-CR6 GSU

Trn-MC1 GSU
Trn-MC2 GSU

CR-Ash Pond

CR-Coal Storage
CR-Envirgnmental Ponds
CR-Land Fill

CR-Nuclear S5ources
CR-Sewage Treatment Plant
Trn-MC 3 GSU

Trn-MC Spare GSU
Trn-MC4 GSU

Center Gas Storage Field - UGS
Doe Run Gas Storage Field - UGS
Magnoiia Gas Storage Field - UGS
Muldraugh Gas Storage Field - UGS

MC-Ash Pond
MC-Chemical Storage
MC-Coal Storage
MC-Environmental Ponds
MC-Landfill

MC-Nuclear Sources
MC-Oil Storage

TC-Ash Pond
TC-Chemical Storage
TC-Coal Storage
TC-Environmental Ponds
TC-Nuclear Sources
TC-Sewage Treatment Plant

1,735,822.47
5,069,703.26

$ 6,805,525.73 12/2015 Total
4,079.07
4,075.50
4,075.50
4,081.14

$ 16,311.21 12/2017 Total
4,162.33

s 4,162.33 12/2018 Total
4,265.13

$ 4,265.13 12/2019 Total
8,608,069.71
432,289.77
415,212.06
2,349,829.05
70,054.97
19,882.11
4,614.72

$ 11,899,952.39 12/2023 Total
5,124.,62
5,124.62

$ 10,249.24 12/2028 Total
6,452,002.42
4,377,102.16
4,508,467.21
1,765,893.07

$ 17,103,464.86 12/2033 Total
17,137,864.44
29,796.43
626,130.26
520,486.66
3,073,433.68
45,500.15
2,174.18
24,276,692.92
40,314.15
971,025.49
596,743.76
55,224.03
44,302.45

$ 47,419,688.60 12/2036 Total
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Description | Ending Liability | Month/Year

Zorn - ASB 204,988.90 12/2043
S 204,988.90 12/2043 Total

Gas Main & Serv Abandons-Dist 91,273,146.26 12/2050

Muldraugh 237520-ASB-Gas Dist 22,519.08 12/2050
$ 91,295,665.34 12/2050 Total

Cane Run Unit 1 (Retired) - ASB 6,343,843.71 12/2051

Cane Run Unit 2 (Retired) - ASB 5,976,084.88 12/2051

Cane Run Unit 3 (Retired) - ASB 6,734,586.88 12/2051

Cane Run Unit 4 - ASB 7,159,808.84 12/2051
S 26,214,324.31 12/2051 Total

Cane Run Unit 5 - ASB 6,334,678.23 12/2055
$ 6,334,678.23 12/2055 Total

Cane Run Unit 6 - ASB 7,432,419.77 12/2056
$ 7,432,419.77 12/2056 Total

City Gate Prest 237900-ASB-Dist 43,183.12 12/2058
S 43,183.12 12/2058 Total

Mill Creek Unit 1 - ASB 9,620,019,34 12/2059

Mill Creek Unit 2 - ASB 8,388,765.42 12/2059

Seventh&Ormsby - ComGenPIn-ASB 1,215,058.91 12/2059
$ 19,223,843,67 12/2059 Total

City Gate DR 237900-A5B-Dist 43,616.29 12/2066

Doe Run 235300-ASB-UGS 599,317.92 12/2066

Magnolia 235300-ASB-UGS 627,417 .31 12/2066

Muldraugh 235300-ASB-UGS 471,342.18 12/2066
$ 1,741,693,70 12/2066 Total

Magnolia 235600-ASB-UGS 86,281.17 12/2069

Mill Creek Unit 3 - ASB 5,806,361.11 12/2069

Milt Creek Unit 4 - ASB 8,628,115.08 12/2069

Muldraugh 235600-ASB-UGS 381,616.97 12/2069

Ohio Falls - ASB 2,057,472.95 12/2069
$ 16,959,847,28 12/2069 Total

ivtagnolia 235120-ASB-UGS 251,278.23 12/2075

Muldraugh 235120-ASB-UGS 356,289.69 12/2075

Riggs Junction 235120-ASB-UGS 264,813.33 12/2075
S 872,381.25 12/2075 Total

LGE Distribution Subs {66) - ASB 3,592,366.78 12/2078
$ 3,592,366.78 12/2078 Total

LGE Transmission Subs (11} - ASB 453,537.08 12/2079
S 453,537.08 12/2079 Total

Manholes - ASB 25,798,847.64 12/2094
$ 25,798,847.64 12/2094 Total
$283,431,396.56 Grand Total
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Clark, Ed
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2010 6:03 AM
To: Scott, Valerie
Cc: Charnas, Shannon; Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: Deloitie Information Request for PPL/E.ON
Attachments: Attachment Info.htm
Valerie:

Yes, you are right, the amounts on this schedule are different from what Angela provided for PPL. | interpreted the
sentence below to mean the current day dollars provided by our various contacts in the field, These amounts were used
as inputs to do the calculations. If you interpret the questicn differently, we would he glad to provide whatever you
think would more appropriately answer the question.

In some cases we get a cost that’s in current year dollars (say 2010) since they just analyzed the
decornmissioning costs

From: Scott, Valerie

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 4:44 PM

To: Wiseman, Sara

Cc: Charnas, Shannon; Crescente, Angela

Subject: RE: Deloitte Information Request for PPL/E.ON

Sara,

Tam confused as to what these amounts represent. They do not agree to what Angela gave me the other day (the cash
flow values in the year of retirement) and they do not agree to what we have in the 9/30/2010 financial stateients.

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
decommissioning. In some cases we get a cost that’s in current year dollars (say 2010) since they just
analyzed the decommissioning costs and in other cases we get an estimate of the decommissioning costs
from a previous year (say 2007) since that’s the last time they estimated the decommissioning costs. I'm
not sure where you stand sc what we would need to know is your estimated decommissicning costs and
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
www.delgitte.com

Two World Financlal Center
New York, NY 10281-1414
Usa

&3 Please consider the environment before printing

From: Wiseman, Sara [maiito:Sara.Wiseman@eon-us.com]
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
AROs on the attachment. We want to be responsive to your request so | have a few questions o ask.

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

h. Please provide existing valuation schedules for the AROs so we can analyze the discount rate to utilize.
For the question above, we are nat exactly sure what you are looking for. Our ARO caiculations take place in our
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

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 2:10 PM :

To: Henninger, Tadd J; Scott, Vaterie

Cc: Motyka, Marlene (US - New York); Hannagan, Peter (US - Washington D.C.); Azpiazu, Federico (US - New York};
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
adjustments but in the interest of time, T wanted to get this out to you. If anything is not clear please let
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

Matrlene

Marlene M Motyka

Principal

Valuation Services

Deloitte Financial Advisory Services LLP

Tel: +1 212 436 5605
Fax: +1 212 653 3343
mmotyka@deloitte.com
www.deloitte.com

Two Waorld Financial Center
New York, NY 10281-1414
USA

5,% Please consider the environment before printing

**F*E%Any tax advice Included in this written or electronic communication was not intended or written to
be used, and it cannot be used by the taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be
imposed on the taxpayer by any governmental taxing authority or agency*#¥¥*

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential informatlon Intended for a specific
individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete
this message. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based
on it, is strictly prohibited, [v.T.1]

The informuation contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity to which it is directly
addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or private nature. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by

3
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persons or entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you received this message and the
information contained therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from yowr/any
storage medium.
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r Description | Ending Liability | Month/Year ]
GR-trn-G1-2 GSU Transformer §,296.15 12/2016
GR-trn-GR3 GSU Transformer 8,338.99 12/2016

$ 16,635.14 12/2016 Total

GR-trn-GR4 GSU Transformer 8,506.81 12/2017
GR-trn-GSU Spare Transformer 8,495.84 12/2017

S 17,002.65 12/2017 Total

GR-Ash Pond 7,760,286.57 12/2018
GR-Chemical Storage 824,57 12/2018
GR-Coal Storage 260,530.10 12/2018
GR-Limestone Silo 1,908.83 12/2018
GR-Qil Storage 1,170.69 12/2018
GR-Sewage Treatment Plant 10,792.24 12/2018
Pineville-Ash Pond 1,415,844.87 12/2018
TY-Ash Pond 1,271,651.44 12/2018
TY-Chemical Storage 535.16 12/2018
TY-Coal Storage 86,843.66 12/2018
TY-Oil Storage 12,652.28 12/2018
TY-Service Water Pump Structure 259,659.16 12/2018
TY-Sewage Treatment Plant 70,480.86 12/2018

$ 11,153,181.43 12/2018 Total

BR-Lab 25,483.66 12/2019

) 25,483.66 12/2019 Total

GH-trn-GH1 GSU Transformer 3,465.27 12/2020

$ 3,465.27 12/2020 Total

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
BR-Qil Storage 13,911.62 12/2026
GH-Gypsum Stack-GH 1 Scrubber 8,325,471.98 12/2026
GH-0il Storage 17,413.18 12/2026
GH-Sewage Treatment Plant 36,124.09 12/2026

S 34,508,447.72 12/2026 Tota!
GH-trn-GH3 GSU Transformer 4,099.06 12/2028
S 4,099.06 12/2028 Total

GH-trn-GH Spare GSU Transformer 4,415.67 12/2031
GH-trn-GH4 GSU Transformer 4,423.96 12/2031

$ 8,839.63 12/2031 Total

BR-0il Storage CT - OP 64,801.42 12/2036
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

GH-Nuclear Sources 446,597.03 12/2036
$ 55,865,528.87 12/2036 Total

Pinevilie - ASB 3,293,168.39 12/2043
$ 3,293,168.39 12/2043 Total

Green River Unit 1 - ASB 4,252,214.07 12/2051

Green River Unit 2 - ASB 3,907,439.21 12/2051

Green River Unit 3 - ASB 4,263,706.13 12/2051

Green River Unit 4 - ASB 4,999,224.75 12/2051

Tyrone Unit 1 {Retired) - ASB 3,687,031.65 12/2051

Tyrone Unit 2 (Retired) - ASB 3,629,527.08 12/2051

Tyrone Unit 3 - ASB 4,994,739.82 12/2051
$ 29,733,882.71 12/2051 Total

Brown Unit 1 - ASB 4,819,013.64 12/2059

Brown Unit 2 - ASB 9,704,402,51 12/2059

Brown Unit 3 - ASB 22,077,217.00 12/2059

Ghent Unit 1 - ASB 22,512,027.72 12/2059
$ 59,112,660,87 12/2059 Total

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
$ 4,068,976.18 12/2073 Total

Big Stone Gap Substation - ASB-Dist 132,839.45 12/2077

KU Distribution Subs {478) - ASB 3,446,235.00 12/2077
$ 3,579,074.45 12/2077 Total

KU Transmission Subs (69) - ASB 2,865,833.27 12/2079
$ 2,865,833.27 12/2079 Total

248,829,509.67 Grand Total
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] Description | Ending Liability | Month/Year |
Canal (Retired) - ASB 1,735,822.47 12/2015
Paddy's (Unit 11) - ASB 5,069,703.26 12/2015

$ 6,805,525.73 12/2015 Total

Trn- CR Spare GSU 4,079.07 12/2017
Trn-CR4 GSU 4,075.50 12/2017
Trn-CR5 GSU 4,075.50 1272017
Trn-CR6 GSU 4,081,14 12/2017

S 16,311.21 12/2017 Total

Trn-MC1 GSU 4,162.33 12/2018

$ 4,162,33 12/2018 Total

Trn-MC2 GSU 4,265,13 12/2019

S 4,265.13 12/2019 Total

CR-Ash Pond 8,608,069.71 12/2023
CR-Coal Storage 432,289.77 12/2023
CR-Envircnmental Ponds 415,212.06 12/2023
CR-Land Fill 2,349,829.05 12/2023
CR-Nuclear Sources 70,054.97 12/2023
CR-Sewage Treatment Plant 19,882.11 12/2023
Trn-MC 3 GSU 4,614,72 12/2023

$ 11,899,952,39 12/2023 Total

Trn-MC Spare GSU 5,124.62 12/2028
Trn-MC4 GSU 5,124.62 12/2028

S 10,249.24 12/2028 Total

Center Gas Storage Field - UGS 6,452,002,42 12/2033
Doe Run Gas Storage Field - UGS 4,377,102.16 12/2033
Magnolia Gas Storage Field - UGS 4,508,467.21 12/2033
Muldraugh Gas Storage Field - UGS 1,765,893.07 12/2033

$ 17,103,464.86 12/2033 Total

MC-Ash Pond 17,137,864.44 12/2036
MC-Chemical Storage 29,796.43 12/2036
MC-Coal Storage 626,130.26 12/2036
MC-Environmental Ponds 520,486.66 12/2036
MC-Landfill 3,073,433.68 12/2036
MC-Nuclear Sources 45,500.15 12/2036
MC-0Qil Storage 2,174.18 12/2036
TC-Ash Pond 24,276,692.92 12/2036
TC-Chemical Storage 40,314.15 12/2036
TC-Coal Storage 971,025.49 12/2036
TC-Environmental Ponds 596,743.76 12/2036
TC-Nuclear Sources 55,224.03 12/2036
TC-Sewage Treatment Plant 44,302.45 12/2036

$ 47,419,688.60 12/2036 Total
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[ Description | Ending Liability | Month/Year |

Zorn - ASB 204,988,90 12/2043
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

Cane Run Unit 2 (Retired) - ASB 5,976,084.88 1272051

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
$  7,432,419.77 12/2056 Total

City Gate Prest 237900-ASB-Dist 43,183.12 12/2058
S 43,183.12 12/2058 Total

Mill Creek Unit 1 - ASB 9,620,019.34 1272059

Mill Creek Unit 2 - ASB 8,388,765.42 12/2059

Seventh&Ormsby - ComGenPIn-ASB 1,215,058.91 12/2059
$ 19,223,843.67 12/2059 Total

City Gate DR 237900-ASB-Dist 43,616.29 12/2066

Doe Run 235300-ASB-UGS 599,317.92 12/2066

Magnolia 235300-ASB-UGS 627,417.31 12/2066

Muldraugh 235300-ASB-UGS 471,342.18 12/2066
$ 1,741,693.70 12/2066 Total

Magnolia 235600-ASB-UGS 86,281.17 12/2069

Mill Creek Unit 3 - ASB 5,806,361.11 12/2069

Mill Creek Unit 4 - ASB 8,628,115.08 12/2069

Muldraugh 235600-ASB-UGS 381,616.97 12/2069

Ohio Falls - ASB 2,057,472.95 12/2069
$ 16,959,847.28 12/2069 Total

Magnolia 235120-ASB-UGS 251,278.23 12/2075

Muldraugh 235120-ASB-UGS 356,289.69 12/2075

Riggs Junction 235120-ASB-UGS 264,813.33 12/2075
S 872,381.25 12/2075 Total

LGE Distribution Subs {66} - ASB 3,592,366.78 12/2078
$ 3,592,366.78 12/2078 Total

LGE Transmission Subs {11} - ASB 453,537.08 12/2079
S 453,537.08 12/2079 Total

Manholes - ASB 25,798,847.64 12/20%4
$ 25,798,847.64 12/2094 Total
$ 283,431,396.56 Grand Total
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Clark, Ed
From: Scott, Valerie
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2010 8:27 AM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Ce: Charnas, Shannon; Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: Deloitte Information Request for PPL/E.ON
Sara,

[ didn’t read it that way, but I think you are right. Thanks for clarifying for me.

From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2010 6:03 AM
To: Scott, Valerie

Cc: Charnas, Shannon; Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: Deloitte Information Reguest for PPL/E.ON

Valerie:

Yes, you are right, the amounts on this schedule are different from what Angela provided for PPL. | interpreted the
sentence below to mean the current day dollars provided by our various contacts in the field. These amounts were used
as inputs to do the calculations. If you interpret the question differently, we would be glad to provide whatever you
think would more appropriately answer the gquestion.

In some cases we get a cost that’s in current year dollars (say 2010) since they just analyzed the
decommissioning costs

From: Scotf, Valerie

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 4:44 PM

To: Wiseman, Sara

Cc: Charnas, Shannon; Crescente, Angela

Subject: RE: Deloitte Information Request for PPL/E.ON

Sara,

I am confused as to what these amounts represent. They do not agree to what Angela gave me the other day (the cash
flow values in the year of retirement) and they do not agree to what we have in the 9/30/2010 financial statements.

I have attached Angela’s e-mail, if it helps.

Valevte

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 3;55 PM
To: Charnas, Shannon; Scott, Valerie

Cc: Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: Deloitte Information Regquest for PPL/E.ON

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

I hope this is clear. If not fet me know and we can speak live.
Regards,

Marlene

Marlene M Motyka

Principal

Valuation Services

Deloitte Financial Advisory Services LLP

Teh +1 212 436 5605
Fax: +1 212 653 3343
mmotyka@deloitte.com
www.deloitte.com

Twao World Financial Center
New York, NY 10281-1414
uUsAa

5 Please consider the environment before printing
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

Hi Marlene;

[ am the Property Accounting manager for E.ON U.S. and Valerie Scott has asked me to respond to question #4 regarding
AROs on the attachment. We want to he responsive to your request so | have a few questions to ask.

Asset Retirement Obligations
a. Please provide an electronic copy of the ARO Liabilities and Balances spreadsheet.
For the question above, are you referring to a specific spreadsheet or are you asking for a new report? If a new report,
then are you interested in the ARQ liability balances by ARQO?
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b. Please provide existing valuation schedules for the AROs so we can analyze the discount rate to utilize.
For the question ahove, we are not exactly sure what you are looking for. Our ARO calculations take place in our
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
Manager, Property Accouniing
502.627.3189

From: Motyka, Marlene (US - New York) [mallto:mmotyka@deloitte.com]

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

Telt +1 212 436 5605
Fax: +1 212 653 3343
mmotyka@deloitte.com
www.deloitte.com

Two World Financial Center
New York, NY 10281-1414
USA

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing

FRFkxAny tax advice included in this written or electronic communication was not intended or written to
be used, and it cannot be used by the taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be
imposed on the taxpayer by any governmental taxing authority or agency****x*
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This message (including any attachments) contains cor(%ﬁg{e%?a[ Information intended for a specific
individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete
this message. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based
on it, Is strictly prohibited. {v.T.1]

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 4:55 AM
To: ‘mmotyka@deloitte.com’
Cc: Charnas, Shannon; Scoft, Valerie; Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: Deloitte Information Request for PPL/E.ON
Attachments: Attachment Info.htm
Marlene,

Valerie may have already sent this to you, but I'm forwarding it just in case she has not. The file attached contains the
estimated date of the decommissioning for each ARO as well as the decommissioning cost in current day (2010) dollars.

Please contact me with any questions.

Sara Wigemarw

Manager, Property Accounting
Office 502.627.3189
Cell'502,338.0886

From: Motyka, Marlene (US - New York) [mailto:mmotyka@deloitte.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 10:59 PM

To: Wiseman, Sara

Cc: Crescente, Angela; Wacker, Diana; Motyka, Marlene (US - New York)
Subject: RE: Deloitte Information Request for PPL/E.CN

Sara,

I'm following up on the AROs, We do need additional information. In particular we need the estimated
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

Fﬁp‘eﬁ‘s? consider the environment before printing

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
AROs on the attachment. We want to be responsive to your request so [ have a few questions to ask.

Asset Retirement Obligations
a. Please provide an electronic copy of the ARO Liabilities and Balances spreadsheet.
For the guestion above, are you referring to a specific spreadsheet or are you asking for a new report? If a new report,
then are you interested in the ARO liability balances by ARQ?

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

gﬁ Please consider the environment before printing

FrRREARY tax advice included in this written or electronic communication was not intended or written to
be used, and it cannot be used by the taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be
imposed on the taxpayer by any governmental taxing authority or agency*****

This message (Including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific
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
refransmission, dissemination or other use of, or ftaking of any action in reliance upon, this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed, If you received this message and the
information contained therein by error, please contact the sender and delefe the material from your/uny

storage medium,
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Kentucky Utilities

Decommissioning Cost as of September 30, 2010

Description Cost Estimated Date
Big Stone Gap Substation - ASB-Dist $34,000.00 12/1/2077
BR-Ash Pond 15,183,000.00 12/1/2026
BR-Auxiliary Pond 3,615,000.00 12/1/2026
BR-Coal Storage 92, 500.00 12/1/2026
BR-Nuclear Sources 22,840.00 12/1/2026
BR-Qil Storage 10,092.44 12/1/2026
BR-Oil Storage CT - OP 38,340.43 12/1/2036
Brown Unit 1 - ASB 1,781,000.00 12/1/20598
Brown Unit 2 - ASB 3,586,000.00 12/1/2059
Brown Unit 3 - ASB 8,1568,000.00 12/1/2059
Dix Dam - ASB - Hydro 345,000.00 12/1/2069
GH-Ash Pond 30,968,500.00 12/1/2036
GH-Chemical Storage 24,647.05 12/1/2036
GH-Coal Storage 869,500.00 12/1/2036
Ghent Unit 1 - ASB 8,318,000.00 121112059
Ghent Unit 2 - ASB 11,023,000.00 12/1/2060
Ghent Unit 3 - ASB 1,955,000.00 12/1/2089
Ghent Unit 4 - ASB 1,955,000.00 12/1/2069
GH-Environmental Ponds 843,500.00 121112036
GH-Gypsum Stack-GH 1 Scrubber 6,025,000.00 12/1/2026
GH-Nuclear Sources 264,100.00 12/1/2036
GH-0il Storage 12,624.05 12/1/2026
(GH-Sewage Treatment Plant 26,155.00 12/172026
GR-Ash Pond 6,627,500.00 12/1/2018
GR-Chemical Storage 703.83 12/1/2018
GR-Coal Storage 222,000.00 12/1/2018
Green River Unit 1 - ASB 1,850,000.00 12/1/2051
Green River Unit 2 - ASB 1,700,000.00 12/1/2061
Green River Unit 3 - ASB 1,855,000.00 12/1/2051
Green River Unit 4 - ASB 2,175,000.00 12/1/2051
GR-Limestone Silo 1,631.25 121172018
GR-0il Sterage 1,000.00 12/1/2018
GR-Sewage Treatment Plant 9,200.00 12112018
KU - General Facilities - ASB 1,130,000.00 121112073
KU Distribution Subs (478) - ASB 882,000.00 12/1/2077
KU Transmission Subs (62) - ASB 704,181.00 121112079
Pineville - ASB 1,686,700.00 121112043
Pineville-Ash Pond 1,205,000.00 12/1/2018
TY-Ash Pond 1,084,500.00 12/1/2018
TY-Chemical Storage 456.75 12{1/2018
TY-Coal Storage 74,000.00 12/1/2018
TY-Oil Storage 10,805.40 12/1/2018
Tyrone Unit 1 (Retired) - ASB 1,604,000.00 12/1/2051
Tyrone Unit 2 (Retired) - ASB 1,579,000.00 12/1/20561
Tyrone Unit 3 - ASB 2,173,000.00 12/1/2051
TY-Service Water Pump Structure 221,524.88 1211/2018
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
Canatl (Retired) - ASB $1,575,000.00 12/1/2015
Cane Run Unit 1 (Retired) - ASB 2,760,000.00 12/1/2051
Cane Run Unit 2 (Retired) - ASB 2,600,000.00 12/1/2051
Cane Run Unit 3 (Retired) - ASB 2,930,000.00 12142051
Cane Run Unit4 - ASB 3,115,000.00 12112081
Cane Run Unit 56 - ASB 2,540,000.00 12/1720565
Cane Run Unit 6 - ASB 2,820,000.00 1211/2056
Center Gas Storage Field - UGS 4,052,250.00 121172033
City Gate DR 237900-ASB-Dist 13,974.00 12/1/2066
CR-Ash Pond 6,627,500.00 12/1/2023
CR-Coal Storage 333,000.00 121112023
CR-Envircnmental Ponds 843,500.00 12/1/2023
CR-Land Fill 1,809,686.40 12/1/2023
CR-Nuclear Sources 53,870.00 12/1/2023
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
Manholes - ASB 4 668,187.00 12/1/2094
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
Mili Creek Unit 1 - ASB 3,5655,000.00 12/1/2059
Mill Creek Unit 2 - ASB 3,100,000.00 12/1/20569
Mill Creek Unit 3 - ASB 4,750,000.00 12/1/2069
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
Muldraugh Gas Storage Field - UGS 1,108,020.00 121112033
Chio Falls - ASB 620,000.00 12/1/2069
Paddy's (Unit 11) - ASB 4,600,000.00 121112015
Riggs Junction 235120-ASB-UGS 70,603.05 12/1/2075
Seventh&Ormsby - ComGenPin-ASB 449,000.00 12/1/2059
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
TC-Sewage Treatment Plant 26,155.00 1211/2036
Zorn - ASB 105,000.00 12M1/2043

Page 2 of 2
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Clark, Ed
From: Motyka, Marlene (US - New York) <mmotyka@deloitte.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 5:11 AM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Cc: Charnas, Shannon; Scot, Valerie; Crescente, Angela
Subject: Re: Deloitte Information Request for PPL/E.ON

Thanks for sending.
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 26, 2010, at 4:54 AM, "Wiseman, Sara" <Sara.Wiseman(@eon-us.com> wrote:

Marlene,

Valerie may have already sent this to you, but I’m forwarding it just in case she has not. The file
attached contains the estimated date of the decommissioning for ecach ARO as well as the
decommissioning cost in current day (2010) dollars.

Please contact me with any questions.

Sorov Wigemany

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

I'm following up on the AROs. We do need additional information. In particular we need the
estimated date of the decommissioning for each ARQO. We also need to know the estimated

1
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cost for the decommissioning. In some cases we ger} a cost that’s in current year dollars
{say 2010) since they just analyzed the decommissioning costs and in other cases we get
an estimate of the decommissioning costs from a previous year (say 2007) since that's the
last time they estimated the decommissioning costs. I'm not sure where you stand so what
we would need to know is your estimated decommissioning costs and what year those costs
were estimated.

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

mmotyka@delojtte.com

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

1 am the Property Accounting manager for E.ON U.S. and Valerie Scott has asked me to respond
to question #4 regarding AROs on the attachment. We want to be responsive to your request so
I have a few questions to ask.

Asset Retirement Obligations
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a. Please provide an electronic copy SBORRO Liabilities and Balances
spreadsheet.

For the question above, are you referring to a specific spreadsheet or are you asking for a new
report? If a new report, then are you interested in the ARO liability balances by ARO?

b. Please provide existing valuation schedules for the AROs so we can analyze the
discount rate to utilize.

For the question above, we are not exactly sure what you are looking for. Our ARO calculations
take place in our automated system, PowerPlant. Therefore, we do not have schedules, per se. If
you can provide us with more details of what information you are needing, we would be glad to
look for a standard report that fits your needs or write a query.

Thanks for your help.

Sara Wiseman
Manager, Property Accounting

502.627.3189

From: Motyka, Marlene (US - New York) {mailtoimmotyka@deloitte.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 2:10 PM

To: Henninger, Tadd J; Scott, Valerie

Cc: Motyka, Marlene (US - New York); Hannagan, Peter (US - Washington D.C.); Azpiazu, Federico (US -
New York); Francis, Omar (US - New York)

Subject: Deloitte Information Request for PPL/E.ON

Importance: High

Tadd and Valerie,
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I have attached our preliminary information request for the valuation work. There may bhe
some adjustments but in the interest of time, I wanted to get this out to you. If anything is
not clear please let us know and we can discuss. Per our discussion earlier today, I've
broken it up into priority items and secondary items. Let me know if you don't agree with
my allocation or I've forgotten anything.

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

Fr*XKANY tax advice included in this written ot electronic communication was not intended
or written to be used, and it cannot be used by the taxpaver, for the purpose of avoiding
any penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer by any governmental taxing authority
or agency¥##¥*

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a
specific individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended
recipient, you should delete this message. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this
message, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly prohibited. [v.T.1]

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is directly addressed or copied, If may contain material of confidential and/or private
nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
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reliance upon, this information by persons or enfities other than the intended recipient is not

allowed., If you received this message and the information contained therein by errvor, please
contact the sender and delefe the material from your/any storage medium.

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity fo
which it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or private
nature. Any review, refransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is not
allowed. If you received this message and the information contained therein by ervor, please
contact the sender and delete the material from your/any storage medium.

<Decommissioning Cost - Deloitte.xls>
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Clark, Ed
From: Heitzmann, Ashley
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 5:49 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Cec: Crescente, Angela
Subject: ARO Footnote for the Form 3
Sara,

On Line 34 of page 112 for LGE, we need a footnote. | have whipped up the following and would like to use it on KU as
well, Note the KU balance that | have for the revaluation is $22,324,626. Please let me know if you would like to make
any changes... and if the $$ amount is correct. | am going to try to finish clearing all of my notes on Monday morning.
Please let me know if you need more time.

During September 2010, the Asset Retirement Obligation was revalued and increased by

529,278,609,
Retirement Liability.

Thanks,

Ashley C. Heitzmann

This revaluation and the normal accretion expenses increased the Asset

Regulatory Accounting & Reportmg

E.ON US. LLC

220 W. Main Street

P.0O. Box 32030
Louisville, KY 40232-2030
502.627.4891

Ashley.Heitzmann@eon-us.com
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Clark, Ed
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 10:42 AM
To: Heitzmann, Ashley
Cec: Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: ARO Footnote for the Form 3
Ashley:

| am OK with your wording. However, the number for KU should be $23,556,668.85 and for LGE it should be
$30,441,454.91.

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
well. Note the KU balance that | have for the revaluation is $22,324,626. Please let me know if you would like to make
any changes... and if the $$ amount is correct. | am going to try to finish clearing all of my notes on Monday morning.
Please let me know if you need more time.

During September 2010, the Asset Retirement Obligation was revalued and increased by
529,278,609, This revaluation and the normal accreticon expenses increased the Asset
Retirement Liability.

Thanks,

Ashley C. Heitzmann

Regulatory Accounting & Reporting
E.CN US. LLC

220 W. Main Street

P.O. Box 32030

Louisville, KY 40232-2030

502.627.4891

Ashley Heitzmann@eon-us.com
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Clark, Ed
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 1:37 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara; Heitlzmann, Ashley
Cc: Leenerts, Patricia; Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE; Page 338 Form 3 gqusstion
Ashley:

We could just say this:

The decrease is due to the revaluation of asset retirement obligations.

It is only $88, so I'd rather not have to say anything...

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 1:11 PM
To: Heitzmann, Ashley

Cc: Leenerts, Patricia

Subject: RE: Page 338 Form 3 question

Ashley: Please give me a call when you have a chance. Thanks.

From: Heitzmann, Ashley

Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 5:38 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara

Cc: Leenerts, Patricia

Subject: Page 338 Form 3 question

Sara,
On page 338 for LGE, there is a credit balance in line 4 column ¢. what is this due to? Does it have to do with the re-

valuation? If so, we may want to tm it. Let’s discuss and then decide. 1am trying to get my notes cleared on Monday
morning if you or Pat are available.

Thanks,

Ashley C. Heitzmann

Regulatory Accounting & Reporting
E.ON U.8. LLC

220 W. Main Street

P.O. Box 32030

Louisville, KY 40232-2030

502.627.4891

Ashley. Heitzmann@eon-us.com
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Clark, Ed
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Woednesday, November 10, 2010 2:03 PM
To: Pienaar, Lesley; Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: Inflation Rate Update

From: Henninger, Tadd J [mailto:TIHenninger@pplweb.com]

Seni: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 1:56 PM

To: Sorgi, Vincent; Woods, Mark D; Cunningham, Mark A; Calder, Maureen A; Muller, Kerry L; Scott, Valerie; Charnas,
Shannon; Pienaar, Lesley; Wiseman, Sara

Cc: Nitsche, John P

Subject: Inflation Rate Update

All -

| had a follow-up discussion with John Nitsche regarding the appropriate inflation rate to use in establishing the asset
retirement obligations in purchase accounting. John noted that the 2.9% rate used for Susquehanna was a "customized"
rate specific to that ARO with a heavier weight to labor.

John noted that for other ARQ's at PPL we typically look toward a standard 20 year CPl and believed that 2.5% is
consistent with his expectation for the revalation of asset retirement obligations. That being said, | would suggest that
we maintain Deloitte's 2.5% inflation rate based upon a standard CPI, unless anyone has any strong concerns otherwise.
Please let me know, otherwise | will tell Marlene to maintain the 2.5%.

Thanks,
TADD

The information contained in this message is intended only for the personal and
confidential use of the recipient{s) named above. [f the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error
and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is
strictly prohibited. if you have received this communication in error, please notify
us immediately, and delete the original message.
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Clark, Ed
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 2:09 PM
To: Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: Inflation Rate Update

From: Sorgi, Vincent [mailto:VSorgi@pplweb.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 2:09 PM

To: Henninger, Tadd J; Woads, Mark D; Cunningham, Mark A; Calder, Maureen A; Muller, Kerry L; Scott, Valerig;
Charnas, Shannon; Pienaar, Lesley; Wiseman, Sara

Cc: Nitsche, John P

Subject: RE: Inflation Rate Update

Sounds reasonable, we just need to get comfortable with the discount rate now.

Vinee Sorgi

Vice President and Controller
PPL Corporation

Phone: 610-774-3621

Fax: 610-774-6092

Email: vsorgi@pplweb.com

From: Henninger, Tadd J

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 1:56 PM

To: Sorgi, Vincent; Woods, Mark D; Cunningham, Mark A; Calder, Maureen A; Muller, Kerry L; Scott, Valerie; Charnas,
Shannon; |esley.pienaar@eon-us.com; sara.wiseman@Ige-ku.com

Cc: Nitsche, John P

Subject: Inflation Rate Update

All -

I had a follow-up discussion with John Nitsche regarding the appropriate inflation rate to use in establishing the asset
retirement obligations in purchase accounting. John noted that the 2.9% rate used for Susquehanna was a "customized"
rate specific to that ARO with a heavier weight to labor.

John noted that for other ARO's at PPL we typically look toward a standard 20 year CPI and believed that 2.5% is
consistent with his expectation for the revalation of asset retirement obligations. That being said, I would suggest that we
maintain Deloitte's 2.5% inflation rate based upon a standard CP1, unless anyone has any strong concerns otherwise,
Please let me know, otherwise I will tell Marlene to maintain the 2.5%.

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
strictly prcohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
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
and numbers needed for our LKE/LGE/KU annual reports. For your reference, 1 am attaching three files. The first file is
the guidance from the CCH Disclosure Checklist. Please pay particular attention to the areas | have highfighted in this
document as those are the things we need to consider for disclosure. The second and third files are examples from
PPL’s 2009 10-K. Please note in the Asset impairment file that only the [anguage highlighted in green pertains to long-
lived assets. The remainder is for goodwill and I will be sending that section to another department for help. Hopefully
this will provide some guidance regarding the types of things they discussed and the language they used. This can be a
starting point for you, but you will need to tailor this language to our specific situation.

Finally, please notice that we need to include a sensitivity analysis similar to PPL for our ARQ’s. Please take a look at
how PPL does it and let us know if there are any Issues with using PPL’s current approach to prepare our sensitivity
analysis,

We will need to have the language and applicable numbers, including sensitivity analysis, ready for inclusion in our 2010
annual report. Hopefully this will give you enough time to start thinking about this and get everything ready for the
reports.

Let us know if you have any questions.

Jason McDaniels

Accounting Analyst Il

Financial Accounting and Reporting
502-827-3678 (P)

502-827-3820 (F)

Jason, McDaniels@lge-ku.com
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Critical Accounting Policies

Registrants should disclose information about their critical accounting policies. A critical accounting
policy is one that is both very important to the portrayal of a company's financial position and its results
of operations and requires management's most difficult, subjective or complex judgments. The purpose
of disclosing information about critical accounting policies is to:

s Communicate to investors and other financial-statement users the level of imprecision
inherent in the financial statements;

¢ Provide an understanding of how management forms its judgments about future events; and

e Explain how these judgments and future events could affect the financial statements.

The key points to identify for investors in these disclosures are:

. Sensitivity of those estimates (0 deviations of actual results from man'a_gEment’s assumptions;

and

' 'Cifcmnstancés that have resulted in revised assumptions in the past.

Although the SEC’s proposed rules regarding the discussion of critical accounting policies has not yet
been finalized, MD&A should address the role significant accounting policies and estimates have in
understanding the company’s results. For example, the following should be considered:

¢ Identify and evaluate critical accounting policies

¢ Identify the riskiness of the critical accounting policies, analyzing to the extent possible factors such

as:

R How. the company arrwec_i at the eshmate

and

and quanhfy the sensltwl_ty of the comp_a_ny’ s pensmn_ plan Iong—tei m__ra_te of return and
the effect of reasonably possible changes on the company’s financial condition and
operating performance

The SEC staff has asked companies to enhance their disclosure of critical accounting policies in one or
more of the following areas:

Revenue recognition;

Restructuring charges;

Impairments of long-lived assets, investments and goodwill (including failing the
Step 1 impairment test discussed in the preceding question};
Depreciation and amortization expenses;

Income tax liabilities;

Pension income and expense;

Environmental liabilities;

Repurchase obligations under repurchase commitments;
Stock based compensation;

Insurance loss reserves;

Inventory reserves and allowance for doubtful accounts;




Attachment to Response to KU AG-1 Question No. 201
Page 223 of 1591
Charnas

¢  Lease accounting; and
¢ Changes in valuing financial instruments,

In a December 2009 update to its Financial Reporting Manual, Corp Fin outlined several estimates related
to goodwill impairment testing that may be considered critical and therefore should be considered for
disclosure. Specifically, the staff in Corp Fin recommended registrants consider providing the following
disclosures for each reporting unit that is at risk of failing step one of the impairment test {(defined in
Codification Topic 350):
» The percentage by which fair value exceeded carrying value as of the date of the most recent test;
¢  The amount of goodwill allocated to the reporting unit;
¢ A description of the methods and key assumptions used and how the key assumptions were
determined;
¢ A discussion of the degree of uncertainty associated with the key assumptions, including
specifics to the extent possible (e.g., the valuation model assumes recovery from a business
downturn within a defined period of time); and
¢ A description of potential events and/or changes in circumstances that could reasonably be
expected to negatively affect the key assumptions,

A company that has significant assets or liabilities subject to the valuation requirements in Topic 820, Fair
Value Measurements and Disclosures, (guidance generally derived from FASB Statement No. 157, Fair Value
Measurements), should include as a critical accounting estimate a discussion on how the company applied
Topic 820 particularly if Level 3 inputs were involved.

References: FRR No. 60: FRR No. 72 - 501.14; Summary by the Division of Corporation Finance of
Significant Issues Addressed in the Review of the Periodic Reports of the Portune 500 Companies; SEC
Letter February 7, 2005; and Current Accounting and Disclosure Issues, 11/30/06, IIE2 Leasing —
Disclosure, IIF Revenue- Disclosure, IIH1 Investments-Other-Than-Temporary Declines in Value, II1
Contingencies, Loss Reserves, and Uncertain Tax Positions, IIJ2 Pension, Post Retirement, and Post
Employment Plans - Disclosure, IIL5 Segment Disclosure - Operating Segments and Goodwill
Impairment, IIM1 Issues Associated with SFAS 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities — Formal Documentation under SFAS 133




3)

Asset Impairment

Attachment to Response to KU AG-1 Question No. 201
Page 224 of 1591
Charnas




Attachment to Response to KU AG-1 Question No. 201
Page 225 of 1591
Charnas




Attachment to Response to KU AG-1 Question No. 201
Page 226 of 1591
Charnas

5)  Assef Retirement Obligations

PPL is required to recognize a liability for legal obligations associated with the retivement of long-lived assets. The
initial obligation should be measured at its estimated fair value. An equivalent amount should be recorded as an
increase in the value of the capitalized asset and allocated to expense over the useful life of the asset. Until the
obligation is settled, the liability should be increased, througi the recognition of accretion expense in the income
statement, for changes in the obligation due to the passage of time. A conditional ARO must be recognized when
incurred if the fair value of the ARO can be reasonably estimated.

In determining ARQs, management must make significant judgments and estimates to calculate fair value. Fair
value is developed using an expected present value technique based on assumptions of market participants that
considers estimated retirement costs in current period dollars that are inflated to the anticipated retirement date and
then discounted back to the date the ARO was incurred. Changes in assuiptions and estimates included within the
calculations of the fair value of AROs could result in significantly different results than those identified and
recorded in the financial statements. Estimated ARO costs and settlement dates, which affect the carrying value of
various AROs and the related assets, are reviewed periodically to ensure that any material changes are incorporated
into the latest estimate of the obligations.

At December 31, 2009, PPL had AROs totaling $426 million recorded on the Balance Sheet, of which $10 million is
included in "Other current liabilities." OF the total amount, $348 million, or 82%, relates to PPL's nuclear
decommissioning ARO. The most significant assumptions surrcunding AROs are the forecasted retirement costs,
the discount rates and the inflation rates, A variance in the forecasted retirement costs, the discount rates or the
inflation rates could have a significant impact on the ARO liabilities.

The following chart reflects the sensitivities related to PPL's nuclear decommissioning ARO liability as of
December 31, 2009, associated with a change in these assumptions at the time of inital recognition. There is no
significant change to the annual depreciation expense of the ARO asset or the annual aceretion expense of the ARO
liability as a result of changing the assumptions, The sensitivitics below reflect an evaluation of the change based
solely on a change in that assumption.

Change in Impact on
Assumption ARO Liability

Retirement Cost N BRI 10%/(10)% $32/8(32)
Discount Rate 0.25%/(0.25)% - $(31)/834
Inflation Rate ' 0.25%/(0.25)% $41/8(37)
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Clark, Ed
From: Wiseman, Sara
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 12:47 PM
To: Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: Gas Main and Service Abandonments

From: Clyde, Peter

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2005 3:50 PM

To: Beatty, Stephen

Cc: Riggs, Eric; Wiseman, Sara; Kinder, Debra; Ryan, Joe; Skaggs, John; Martin, Cindy
Subject: RE: Gas Main and Service Abandonments

Steve,

The estimate should cover costs associated with asbestos coatings on mains and asbestos valve legs, but this is not just
an asbestos Issue. We are suppose to submit the cost of abandonments of our assets where the costs are required due
to legal ohligations. This could be environmental, contractual, or regulatory obligations. Since the DOT has requirements
about how we abandon our gas mains and services at the end of their useful life, the abandonment costs fell into the legal
obligation category. That is why | estimated the cost of abandoning all of our mains and services, not just coated mains, |
had Asset Information give the main footage from ENOM. | assumed the storage fields are mapped. If not, iet me know
how many additional feet need to be factored in. Thanks.

Pete

From: Beatty, Stephen

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2005 8:33 AM

To: Clyde, Peter

Cc: Riggs, Eric; Wiseman, Sara; Kinder, Debra; Ryan, Joe; Skaggs, John; Martin, Cindy
Subject: RE: Gas Main and Service Abandonments

Peter:

Your methodology seems valid. | assume that this process involves the asbestos issue. If so, since you are including the
costs for all mains and services, | will need to remove the costs that | included in my asbestos cost submittal. Your
method is more exact than my guess.

Thank you for the information.

Steve

From: Clyde, Peter

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2005 2:23 PM

To: Ryan, Joe; Martin, Cindy; Beatty, Stephen; Skaggs, John
Cc: Riggs, Eric; Wiseman, Sara; Kinder, Debra

Subject: Gas Main and Service Abandonments

As some of you may be aware, a regulation has been passed that requires companies to show liabilities on their financial
statements for any retirement costs they are obligated to incur in the future based on contractual, environmental or legal
obligations. | was asked to provide an estimate to abandon our gas mains and services based on the scenario that we
decided to shut down shop one day.

Below is the e-mail | plan to send to Eric Riggs, Sara Wiseman, and Debra Kinder. However, | wanted to get input from
you guys. Each of you either has responsibility for some of these facilities or could potentially be in a situation where you
are asked to update this estimate in future years. | want to make sure we have a methodology that is acceptable to each

1
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of us so we do not have to change it in the future. Changing it%rff%rp gt%rting with this methodology would likely raise a
number of questions.

Please pay particular attention to the method associated with services. We may choose to spend more money to
physically separate the company and customer service, but | thought the approach outlined below would meet the legal
obligations. | would like your thoughts on this. [ chose to use the scenario where mains were cut out in large segments
rather than just shutting off the regulator stations because [ did not fesl we could meet the purging requirements
otherwise.

If folks feel we need to tweak the methodology, | may schedule a phone conference to discuss the matter. Please try to
get back to me by Tuesday. Call if you have questions. Thanks.

Pete

Below is the section of the code of federal register {192.727) that dictates requirements of abandoning natural gas
facilities. This is the document that spells out our legal reguirements associated with abandoning our facilities. These

regulations are issued by the US Department of Transportation Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
and are enforced locally by the Kentucky Public Service Commission. | have highlighted the key applicable sections that

would drive the cost for us to abandon all of our gas mains and services.

The cost of disconnecting our pipelines from the supply source, purging the lines, and sealing the ends and abandoning
associated vaults can be estimated based on data from historic large-scale main replacement projects. In 2004, we spent
$24,985 to retire 33.6 miles of gas main. This included the steps listed in the beginning of this paragraph. This is equat to
$743 per mile. Applying this cost to our 4,548 miles of gas mains results in a cost of $3,381,888.

In addition, requirements must be met for each service line as described in 192.727(d). In accordance with the options

presented in 192.727(d){(1) and (2), the valve on each meter set could be closed and a lock placed on it. This could be

done when the meter reader takes his last reading. The incremental cost would be the cost of the locks for our

approximately 320,000 gas meters. A mass purchase of locks would likely allow a unit cost of $1 per lock to be obtained. :
Therefore the incremental cost of the service line shut offs would be $320,000. This brings the total cost of abandoning '
our gas mains and services to $3,701,898.

§192.727 Abandonment or deactivation of facilities.

(a) Each operator shall conduct abandonment or deactivation of pipelines in accordance with the
requirements of this section.

(b) Each pipeline abandoned in place must be disconnected from all sources and supplies of gas; purged
of gas; in the case of offshore pipelines, filled with water or inert materials; and sealed at the ends. However,
the pipeline need not be purged when the volume of gas is so small that there is no potential hazard.

(¢) Except for service lines, each inactive pipeline that is not being maintained under this part must be
disconnected from all sources and supplies of gas; purged of gas; in the case of offshore pipelines, filled with
water or inert materials; and sealed at the ends. However, the pipeline need not be purged when the volume of j
gas is so small that thele is no potentlal hazald

dewce or other means desxgned {0 prevent the opemng of the valve by pelsons othel than those authonzed by

the opetatm_- g | . o .
~'(2) A mechanical device or fitting that will prevent the flow of gas must be installed in the service line

or in the meter assembly

sealed.
(€) If air is used for purging, the operator shall insure that a combustible mixtire is not present after
purging; N _
' (f) Each abandoned vault must be filled with a suitable compacted material.
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(2) For each abandoned offshore pipeline facility 5P8H@abandoned onshore pipeline facility that
crosses over, under or through a commercially navigable waterway, the last operator of that facility must file a
report upon abandonment of that facility.

(1) The preferred method to submit data on pipeline facilities abandoned after October 10, 2000 is to the
National Pipeline Mapping System (NPMS) in accordance with the NPMS “Standards for Pipeline and
Liquefied Natural Gas Operator Submissions.” To obtain a copy of the NPMS Standards, please refer to the
NPMS homepage at www.npms.rspa.dot.gov or contact the NPMS National Repository at 703-317-3073. A
digital data format is preferred, but hard copy submissions are acceptable if they comply with the NPMS
Standards. In addition to the NPMS-required attributes, operators must submit the date of abandonment,
diameter, method of abandonment, and certification that, to the best of the operator's knowledge, all of the
reasonably available information requested was provided and, to the best of the operator's knowledge, the
abandonment was completed in accordance with applicable laws. Refer to the NPMS Standards for details in
preparing your data for submission, The NPMS Standards also include details of how to submit data.
Alternatively, operators may submit reports by mail, fax or e-mail to the Information Officer, Research-and
Special Programs-Administration Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration, Department of
Transportation, Room 7128, 400 Seventh Street, SW, Washington DC 20590; fax {202) 366-4566; e-mail,
roger little@sspasdot.gov, The information in the report must contain all reasonably available information
related to the facility, including information in the possession of a third party. The report must contain the
location, size, date, method of abandonment, and a certification that the facility has been abandoned in
accordance with all applicable laws.

(2) Data on pipeline facilities abandoned before October 10, 2000 must be filed by before April 10,
2001. Operators may submit reports by mail, fax or e-mail to the Information Officer, Researeh-and-Speeial
ProgramsAdministration Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration, Depariment of
Transportation, Room 7128, 400 Seventh Street, SW, Washington DC 20590; fax (202) 366-4566; e-mail,
roget.little@sspa:dot.gov. The information in the report must contain all reasonably available information
related to the facility, including information in the possession of a third party. The report must contain the
location, size, date, method of abandonment, and a certification that the facility has been abandoned in
accordance with all applicable laws.

[Part 192 - Org., Aug. 19, 1970, as amended by Amdt. 192-8, 37 FR 20694, Oct. 3, 1972, Amdt. 192-27, 41 FR
34598, Aug. 16, 1976; Amdt. 192-71, 59 FR 6575, Feb. 11, 1994; Amdt. 192-89, 65 FR 54440, Sept. 8, 2000;
Amdt. 192-89A, 65 FR 57861, Sept. 26, 2000; Amdt. 192-100, 70 FR 11135, Mar. 8. 2005]




Attachment to Response to KU AG-1 Question No. 201
Page 230 of 1591

Charnas
Clark, Ed
From: Crescente, Angela
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 1:06 PM
To: Clyde, Peter
Cc: Wiseman, Sara; Riggs, Eric; Bealty, Stephen
Subject: RE: Gas Main and Service Abandonments
Pete,

We are in the process of a revaluation of our AROs and are in need of an updated cost estimate for the Gas Mains and
Service Abandonments. 1 apologize for the short notice, but we need this information by next Thursday, September 23,
2010. [ have attached the email below that was sent a few years ago in the hopes that this can help you. Please feel
free to contact me if you have any questions.

Thanks so much for your help and understanding,
Angela

From: Clyde, Peter

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2005 3:50 PM

To: Beatty, Stephen

Cc: Riggs, Erlc; Wiseman, Sara; Kinder, Debra; Ryan, Joe; Skagys, John; Martin, Cindy
Subject: RE: Gas Main and Service Abandonments

Steve,

The estimate should cover costs associated with asbestos coatings on mains and asbestos valve legs, but this is not just
an asbestos issue, We are suppose to submit the cost of abandonments of our assets where the costs are required due
to legal obligations. This could be environmental, contractual, or regulatory obligations. Since the DOT has requirements
about how we abandon our gas mains and services at the end of their useful life, the abandonment costs fell into the legal
obligation category. That is why | estimated the cost of abandoning all of our mains and services, not just coated mains. |
had Asset Information give the main footage fromn ENOM. | assumed the storage fields are mapped. If not, let me know
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

Your methodology seems valid. | assume that this process involves the asbestos issue. If 5o, since you are including the
costs for alt mains and services, | will need to remove the costs that ! included in my asbestos cost submittal. Your
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
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Subject: Gas Main and Service Abandonments Charnas

As some of you may be aware, a regulation has been passed that requires companies to show liabilities on their financial
statements for any retirement costs they are obligated to incur in the future based on contractual, environmental or legal
obligations. | was asked to provide an estimate to abandon our gas mains and services based on the scenario that we
decided {o shut down shop one day.

Below is the e-mait | plan to send to Eric Riggs, Sara Wiseman, and Debra Kinder. However, | wanted to get input from
you guys. Each of you either has responsibility for some of these facilities or could potentially be in a situation where you
are asked to update this estimate in future years. | want to make sure we have a methodology that is acceptable to each
of us so we do not have to change it in the future. Changing it after starting with this methodology would likely raise a
number of questions.

Please pay particular attention to the method assaociated with services. We may choose to spend more money to
physically separate the company and customer service, but | thought the approach outlined below would meet the iegal
obligations. [ would like your thoughts on this. 1 chose to use the scenario where mains were cut out in large segments
rather than just shutting off the regulator stations because | did not fesl we could meet the purging requirements
otherwise.

if folks feel we need to tweak the methodology, | may schedule a phone conference to discuss the matter. Please try to
get back to me by Tuesday. Call if you have questions. Thanks.

Pete

Below is the section of the code of federal register {192.727) that dictates requirements of abandoning natural gas
facilities. This is the document that spells out our legal requirements associated with abandoning our facilities. These

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
associated vaults can be estimated based on data from historic large-scale main replacement projects. 1In 2004, we spent
$24,985 to retire 33.6 miles of gas main. This included the steps listed in the beginning of this paragraph. This is equal to
$743 per mile. Applying this cost to our 4,548 miles of gas mains results in a cost of $3,381,898.

in addition, requirements must be met for each service line as described in 192.727(d). In accordance with the options
presented in 192.727(d)(1) and (2), the valve on each meter set could be closed and a lock placed on it. This could be
done when the meter reader takes his last reading. The incremental cost would be the cost of the locks for our
approximately 320,000 gas meters. A mass purchase of locks would likely allow a unit cost of $1 per lock to be obtained.
Therefore the incremental cost of the service line shut offs would be $320,000. This brings the total cost of abandoning
our gas mains and services to $3,701,898.

§192.727 Abandonment or deactivation of facilities.

(a) Each operator shall conduct abandonment or deactivation of pipelines in accordance with the
requirements of this section. -

(b) Each pipeline abandoned in place must be disconnected from all sources and supplies of gas; purged
of gas; in the case of offshore pipelines, filled with water or inert materials; and sealed at the ends. However,
the pipeline need not be purged when the volume of gas is so small that there is no potential hazard.

(c) Except for service lines, each inactive pipeline that is not being maintained under this part must be
disconnected from all sources and supplies of gas; purged of gas; in the case of offshore pipelines, filled with
water or inert materials; and sealed at the ends. However, the pipeline need not be purged when the volume of
gas is so small that there is no potential hazard. o

(d) Whenever service t0 a customer is discontinued, one of the following must be complied with:

(1) The valve that :i_S_.Close_d to prevent the flow of gas to the customer must be provided with a locking
device or other means designed to prevent the opening of the valve by persons other than those authorized by
the operator.




Attachment to Response to KU AG-1 Question No. 201
Page 232 of 1591

(2) A mechanical device or fitting that will preverf€TREBw of gas must be installed in the seivice line

01 m_'the meter assembly.
7 (3) The customer's piping must be physically disconnected from the gas supply and the open pipe ends

sealed

(e} I air is used for purging, the operator shall insure that a combustible mixture is not present after

putglng
() Bach abandoned vault must be filled with a suitable compacted material.

{g) For each abandoned offshore pipeline facility or each abandoned onshore pipeline facility that
crosses over, under or through a commercially navigable waterway, the last operator of that facility must file a
report upon abandonment of that facility,

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
preparing your data for submission. The NPMS Standards also include details of how to submit data.
Alternatively, operators may submit reports by mail, fax or e-mail to the Information Officer, Researeh-and
Special Programs-Administration Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration, Department of
Transportation, Room 7128, 400 Seventh Street, SW, Washington DC 20590; fax (202) 366-45606; e-mail,
roger.little@espardot.gov. The information in the report must contain all reasonably available information
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
2001. Operators may submit reports by mail, fax or e-mail to the Information Officer, Research-and-Speeial
Programs-Adninistration Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration, Department of
Transportation, Room 7128, 400 Seventh Street, SW, Washington DC 20590, fax (202) 366-4566; e-mail,
roger.little@sspa-dot.gov. The information in the report must contain all reasonably available information
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
34598, Aug, 16, 1976; Amdt, 192-71, 59 FR 6575, Feb. 11, 1994; Amdt. 192-89, 65 FR 54440, Sept. 8, 2000;
Amdt. 192-89A, 65 FR 57861, Sept. 26, 2000; Amdt, 192-100, 70 FR 11135, Mar. 8, 2005]
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Charnas
Clark, Ed
From: Créscente, Angela
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 1:11 PM
To: Ryan, Joe
Subject: RE: Gas Main and Service Abandonments
Joe,

¥'m sorry, | should have included you on the email below.

Thanks,
Angela

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 1:06 PM

To: Clyde, Peter

Cc: Wiseman, Sara; Riggs, Eric; Beatty, Stephen
Subject: RE: Gas Main and Service Abandonments

Pete,

We are in the process of a revaluation of our AROs and are in need of an updated cost estimate for the Gas Mains and
Service Abandonments. | apologize for the short notice, but we need this information by next Thursday, September 23,
2010. | have attached the email below that was sent a few years ago in the hopes that this can help you. Please feel
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

The estimate should cover costs associated with ashestos coatings on mains and asbestos valve legs, but this is not just
an asbestos issue. We are suppose to submit the cost of abandonments of our assets where the costs are required due
to legal obligations. This could be environmental, contractual, or regulatory obligations. Since the DOT has requirements
about how we abandon our gas mains and services at the end of their useful life, the abandonment costs fell into the legal
obligation category. That is why | estimated the cost of abandoning all of our mains and services, not just coated mains. |
had Asset Infermation give the main footage from ENOM. [ assumed the storage fields are mapped. If not, let me know
how many additional feet need to be factored in. Thanks.

Pete

From: Beatty, Stephen

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2005 8:33 AM
To: Clyde, Peter

Cc: Rigas, Eric; Wiseman, Sara; Kinder, Debra; Ryan, Joe; Skaggs, John; Martin, Cindy
1
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Subject: RE: Gas Main and Service Abandonments Charnas

Peter:

Your methodology seems valid. | assume that this process involves the asbestos issue. If so, since you are including the
costs for all mains and services, [ will need to remove the costs that | included in my asbestos cost submittal. Your
method is meore exact than my guess.

Thank you for the information.

Steve

From: Clyde, Peter

Sent: Friday, Octeber 28, 2005 2:23 PM

To: Ryan, Joe; Martin, Cindy; Beatty, Stephen; Skagas, John
Cc: Riggs, Eric; Wisemnan, Sara; Kinder, Debra

Subject: Gas Main and Service Abandonments

As some of you may be aware, a regulation has been passed that requires companies to show liabilities on their financial
statements for any retirement costs they are obligated to incur in the future based on contractual, environmental or legal
obligations, | was asked to provide an estimate to abandon our gas mains and services based on the scenario that we
decided to shut down shop one day.

Below is the e-mail | plan to send to Eric Riggs, Sara Wiseman, and Debra Kinder. However, | wanted to get input from
you guys. Each of you either has responsibility for some of these facilities or could potentially be in a situation where you
are asked to update this estimate in future years. 1 want to make sure we have a methodology that is acceptable to each
of us so we do not have to change it in the future. Changing it after starting with this methodology would likely raise a
number of questions.

Flease pay particular attention to the method associated with services. We may choose to spend more money to
physically separate the company and customer service, but | thought the approach outlined below would meet the legal
obligations. | would like your thoughts on this. | chose to use the scenario where mains were cut out in large segments
rather than just shutting off the regulator stations because | did not feel we could meet the purging requirements
otherwise.

If folks feel we need to tweak the methodology, | may schedule a phone conference to discuss the matter. Please try to
get back to me by Tuesday. Call if you have questions. Thanks.

Pete

Below is the section of the code of faderal register (192.727) that dictates requirements of abandoning natural gas
facilities. This is the document that spells out our legal requirements associated with abandoning our facilities. These
regulations are issued by the US Department of Transpertation Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
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
presented in 192.727(d)}(1) and (2), the valve on each meter set could be closed and a lock placed on it. This could be
done when the meter reader takes his last reading. The incremental cost would be the cost of the locks for our
approximately 320,000 gas meters. A mass purchase of focks would likely allow a unit cost of $1 per lock to be obtained.
Therefore the incremental cost of the service line shut offs would be $320,000. This brings the total cost of abandoning
our gas mains and services to $3,701,898.

§192.727 Abandonment or deactivation of facilities.
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(a) Each operator shall conduct abandonment or deBeiRAion of pipelines in accordance with the
requirements of this section. _ o

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
water or inert materials; and sealed at the ends, However, the pipeline need not be purged when the volume of
gas is so small that thele is no potentlal hazald

(1) The Valve that 18 closed to plevent the ﬂow of gas to the customel must be piOVIded with a lockmg
devme or other means designed to prevent the opening of the valve by petsons other than those authorized by
the operator,

(2) A mechanical device or fitting that will prevent the flow of gas must be installed in the service line
or in the meter assembly. _

_ (3) The customer's piping must be physically disconnected from the gas supply and the open pipe ends
sealed.

(¢) If air is used for puiging, the operator shall insure that a combustible mixture is not present after
purging,

" (f) Each abandoned vault must be filled with a suitable compagcted material,

(g) For each abandoned offshore pipeline facility or each abandoned onshore pipeline facility that
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
Liquefied Natural Gas Operator Submissions,” To obtain a copy of the NPMS Standards, please refer to the
NPMS homepage at www.npms.ispa.dot.gov or contact the NPMS National Repository at 703-317-3073. A
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
Speeial-Programs-Administration Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration, Department of
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
2001. Operators may submit reports by mail, fax or e-mail to the Information Officer, Researeh-and-Speecial
Programs-Administration Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration, Department of
Transportation, Room 7128, 400 Seventh Street, SW, Washington DC 20590; fax (202) 366-4566; e-mail,
roger little@espadot. gov. The information in the report must contain all reasonably available information
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
From: Ryan, Joe
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 2:39 PM
To: Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: Gas Main and Service Abandonments
Angela,

[ am not sure what you need from Gas Engineering. Based on the e-mails below, | believe the work that Steve had done
was while he was Manager of the Muldraugh Compressor station. If you need information for the Muldraugh station
you will need to contact Tom Rieth, Manager, Muldraugh Compressor station.

Regards,
Joe

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 1:11 PM

To: Ryan, Joe

Subject: RE: Gas Main and Service Abandonments

Joe,

I'm sorry, | should have included you on the email below.

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
Service Abandonments. | apologize for the short notice, but we need this Information by next Thursday, September 23,
2010. 1 have attached the email below that was sent a few years ago in the hopes that this can help you. Please feel
free to contact me if you have any questions.

Thanks so much for your help and understanding,
Angela

From: Clyde, Peter
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2005 3:50 PM
To: Beatty, Stephen
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Cc: Riggs, Eric; Wiseman, Sara; Kinder, Debra; Ryan, Joe; Sk&di hn; Martin, Cindy
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
to legal obligations. This could be environmental, contractual, or regulatory chligations. Since the DOT has requirements
about how we abandon cur gas mains and services at the end of their useful life, the abandonment costs fell into the legal
obligation category. That is why | estimated the cost of abandoning all of our mains and services, not just coated mains. |
had Asset Information give the main footage from ENOM. | assumed the storage fields are mapped. If not, let me know
how many additional feet need to be factored in. Thanks.

Pete

From: Beatty, Stephen

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2005 8:33 AM

To: Clyde, Peter

Cc: Riggs, Eric; Wiseman, Sara; Kinder, Debra; Ryan, Joe; Skaggs, John; Marttn, Cindy
Subject: RE: Gas Main and Service Abandonments

Peter:

Your methodology seems valid. | assume that this process involves the asbestos issue. If so, since you are including the
costs for all mains and services, | will need to remove the costs that i included in my asbestos cost submittal. Your
method is more exact than my guess.

Thank you for the information.

Steve

From: Clyde, Peter

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2005 2:23 PM

To: Ryan, Joe; Maitin, Cindy; Beatty, Stephen; Skaggs, John
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

Flease pay particular attention to the method asscciated with services. We may choose to spend more money to
physically separate the company and customer service, but | thought the approach outlined below would meet the legal
obligations. | would like your thoughts on this. 1 chose to use the scenario where mains were cut out in large segments
rather than just shutting off the regulator stations because | did not feel we could meet the purging requirements
otherwise.

If folks feel we need to tweak the methodology, | may schedule a phone conference to discuss the matter. Please try to
get back to me by Tuesday. Call if you have questions, Thanks,

Pete
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Below is the section of the code of federal register (192.727) iR ibRstes requirements of abandoning natural gas
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
$24,986 to retire 33.6 miles of gas main. This included the steps listed in the beginning of this paragraph. This is equal to
$743 per mile. Applying this cost ta our 4,548 miles of gas mains results in a cost of $3,381,898.

In addition, requirements must he met for each service line as described in 192.727(d). In accordance with the options
presented in 182.727{d}{1) and (2), the valve onh each meter set could be closed and a lock placed on it. This could be
done when the meter reader takes his last reading. The incremental cost would be the cost of the locks for our
approximately 320,000 gas meters. A mass purchase of locks would likely allow a unit cost of $1 per lock to be obtained.
Therefore the incremental cost of the service line shut offs would be $320,000. This brings the total cost of abandoning
olur gas mains and services to $3,701,898.

§192.727 Abandonment or deactivation of facilities,

(a) Each operator shall conduct abandonment or deactivation of pipelines in accordance with the
requirements of this section,

(b) Each pipeline abandoned in place must be disconnected from all sources and supplies of gas; purged
of gas; in the case of offshore pipelines, filled with water or inert materials; and sealed at the ends. However,
the pipeline need not be purged when the volume of gas is so small that there is no potential hazard.

(c} Except for service lines, each inactive pipeline that is not being maintained under this part must be
disconnected from all sources and supplies of gas; purged of gas; in the case of offshore pipelines, filled with
water or inert materials; and sealed at the ends. However, the pipeline need not be purged when the volume of
gas is so small that there is no potential hazard.

(d) Wheneven ser v;ce toa customez 18 d180011t1nued one. of the followmg must be comphed w1th

(2) A mechamcai device or fitting that will prevent the flow-of gas must be installed in the service line
or m the mete1 assembly

sealed.

(e) If air is used for purging, the operator shall insure that a combustible mixture is niot present after
pu1 gmg
: () Each abandoned vault must be filled with a suitable compacted iaterial.

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
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Alternatively, operators may submit reports by mail, fax &8sl to the Information Officer, Researeh-and
Speeial-Programs-Administration Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration, Department of
Transportation, Room 7128, 400 Seventh Street, SW, Washington DC 20590; fax (202) 366-4566; e-mail,
roger.little@sspa:dot.gov. The information in the report must contain all reasonably available information
related to the facility, including information in the possession of a third party. The repoit must contain the
{ocation, size, date, method of abandonment, and a certification that the facility has been abandoned in
accordance with all applicable laws.

(2) Data on pipeline facilities abandoned before October 10, 2000 must be filed by before April 10,
2001. Operators may submit reports by mail, fax or e-mail to the Information Officer, Researelr-and-Speetal
Pregrams-Administration Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration, Department of
Transportation, Room 7128, 400 Seventh Street, SW, Washington DC 20590; fax (202) 366-4566; e-mail,
roger.little@sspa-dot.gov. The information in the report must contain all reasonably available information
related to the facility, including information in the possession of a third party. The report must contain the
location, size, date, method of abandonment, and & certification that the facility has been abandoned in
accordance with all applicable laws.

[Pait 192 - Org., Aug. 19, 1970, as amended by Amdt. 192-8, 37 FR 20694, Oct. 3, 1972, Amdt, 192-27, 41 FR
34598, Aug. 16, 1976; Amdt. 192-71, 59 FR 6575, Feb. 11, 1994; Amdt. 192-89, 65 FR 54440, Sept. 8, 2000;
Amdt. 192-89A, 65 FR 57861, Sept. 26, 2000; Amdt. 192-100, 70 FR 11135, Mar. 8, 2005]
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Charnas
Clark, Ed
From: Beatty, Stephen
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 3:14 PM
To: Crescente, Angela; Rieth, Tom
Cc: Ryan, Joe
Subject: Re: Gas Main and Service Abandonments

You can remove my name and replace it with Rieth's.

From: Crescente, Angela

To: Clyde, Peter

Cc: Wiseman, Sara; Riggs, Eric; Beatty, Stephen
Sent: Fri Sep 17 13:05:45 2010

Subject: RE: Gas Main and Service Abandonments

Pete,

We are in the process of a revaluation of our AROs and are in need of an updated cost estimate for the Gas
Mains and Service Abandonments. | apologize for the short notice, but we need this information by next
Thursday, September 23, 2010. | have attached the email below that was sent a few years ago in the hopes
that this can help you. Please feel free to contact me if you have any guestions.

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
obligation category. That is why | estimated the cost of abandeoning all of our mains and services, not just coated mains. |
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
Page 242 of 1591

Cc:  Riggs, Eric; Wiseman, Sara; Kinder, Debra; Ryan, Joe; Skaggs, John; Martirciaiy1as

Subject: RE: Gas Main and Service Abandonments

Peter:

Your methodology seems valid. | assume that this process invoives the asbestos issue. If so, since you are including the
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

To:  Ryan, Joe; Martin, Cindy; Beatty, Stephen; Skaggs, John
Cc:  Riggs, Eric; Wiseman, Sara; Kinder, Debra

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

Below is the e-mail | plan to send to Eric Riggs, Sara Wiseman, and Debra Kinder. However, | wanted fo get input from
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
ctherwise.

if folks feel we need to iweak the methodology, | may schedule a phone conference to discuss the matter. Please try {o
get back to me by Tuesday. Call if you have guestions. Thanks.

Pete

Below is the section of the code of federal register (192.727) that dictates requirements of abandoning natural gas
facilities. This is the document that spells out our legal requirements associated with abandoning our facilities. These

regulations are issued by the US Depariment of Transportation Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
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
Page 243 of 1591

$24,985 to retire 33.6 miles of gas main. This included the step83183 in the beginning of this paragraph. This is equal to
$743 per mile. Applying this cost to our 4,548 miles of gas mains results in a cost of $3,381,898.

In addition, reguirements must be met for each service line as described in 192.727(d). In accordance with the options
presented in 192.727(d)}{1) and (2), the valve on each meter set could be closed and a lock placed on it. This could be
done when the meter reader takes his last reading. The incremental cost would be the cost of the lacks for our
approximately 320,000 gas meters. A mass purchase of locks would likely allow a unit cost of $1 per lock to be
obtained. Therefors the incremental cost of the service line shut offs would be $320,000. This brings the total cost of
abandoning our gas mains and services fo $3,701,898.

§192.727 Abandonment or deactivation of facilities,

(a) Each operator shall conduct abandonment or deactivation of pipelines in accordance with the
requirements of this section.

(b) Each pipeline abandoned in place must be disconnected from all sources and supplies of gas; purged of
gas; in the case of offshore pipelines, filled with water or inert materials; and sealed at the ends. However, the
pipeline need not be purged when the volume of gas is so small that there is no potential hazard.

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

{(d) Whenever service to a customer is discontinued, one of the following must be complied with:

(1) The valve that is closed to prevent the flow of gas to the customer must be provided with a locking
device or other means designed to prevent the opening of the valve by persons other than those authorized by
the operator,

(2) A mechanical device or fitting that will prevent the flow of gas must be installed in the service line or
in the meter assembly,

(3) The customet's piping must be physically disconnected from the gas supply and the open pipe ends
sealed.

(e} If air is used for purging, the operator shall insure that a combustible mixture is not present after
purging.

(f) Each abandoned vault must be filled with a suitable compacted material.

(g) For each abandoned offshore pipeline facility or each abandoned onshore pipeline facility that crosses
over, under or through a commercially navigable waterway, the last operator of that facility must file a report
upon abandonment of that facility.

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
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reasonably avatlable information requested was provided AR ¥ the best of the operator's knowledge, the
abandonment was completed in accordance with applicable laws. Refer to the NPMS Standards for details in
preparing your data for submission. The NPMS Standards also include details of how to submit data.
Alternatively, operators may submit reports by mail, fax or e-mail to the Information Officer,-Researeh-and
Speetal-Programs-Administration Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration, Department of
Transportation, Room 7128, 400 Seventh Street, SW, Washington DC 20590; fax (202) 366-4566; e-mail,
roger.little@sspa-dot.gov. The information in the report must contain all reasonably available information
related to the facility, including information in the possession of a third party. The report must contain the
location, size, date, method of abandonment, and a cetrtification that the facility has been abandoned in
accordance with all applicable laws.

(2) Data on pipeline facilities abandoned before October 10, 2000 must be filed by before April 10, 2001.
Operators may submit reports by mail, fax or e-mail to the Information Officer, Research-and Speeial-Programs
Administration Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration, Department of Transportation, Room
7128, 400 Seventh Street, SW, Washington DC 20590; fax (202) 366-4566; e-mail, roger.little@sspa-dot.gov.
The information in the report must contain all reasonably available information related to the facility, including
information in the possession of a third party. The report must contain the location, size, date, method of
abandonment, and a certification that the facility has been abandoned in accordance with all applicable laws.

[Part 192 - Org., Aug. 19, 1970, as amended by Amdt, 192-8, 37 FR 20694, Oct. 3, 1972, Amdt. 192-27, 41 FR
34598, Aug, 16, 1976; Amdt. 192-71, 59 FR 6575, Feb. 11, 1994; Amdt. 192-89, 65 FR 54440, Sept. 8, 2000;
Amdt. 192-89A, 65 FR 57861, Sept. 26, 2000; Amdt. 192-100, 70 FR 11135, Mar. 8, 2005]
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Charnas
Clark, Ed
From: Riggs, Eric
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 2:20 PM
To: Valkovei, David
Cc: Jones, Greg; Wright, Paul; Wiseman, Sara; Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: Sewage Treatment Plants
Thanks David,

What accounting needs to know would relate to the current sewage treatment plant. It is assumed that if the
company had to walk away from the Ghent plant site, or the current system had to be replaced, that there exists
a legal obligation to walk away from, or replace, the sewage treatment plant in a certain manner, It is these costs
that need to be identified. Listed below are the emails [ have received from some other plants for you to see
what information they have provided.

Green River - Travis Harper
Retirement in place for Green River STP

Pumping 51200

Equipment removal — pumps, blowers ,piping etc... 80 hours at $50 = $4000
Rock or Sand $1500

Concrete Materials $2000

Concrete Labor 5500

Total $9200

Tytone — Barry Currens
Erlc here is the best estimate ! can give;

Plant sewage removal and cleanup $10,000
Plant demolition {100 hrs) $50,000
Total Estimated Cost $60,000

The Tyrone SWTP is very small and is probably not a good indicator for other larger Plants.

From: Valkovci, David

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 2:08 PM
To: Riggs, Eric

Cc: Jones, Greg; Wright, Paul

Subject: FW: Sewage Treatment Plants

Eric,

| am responsible for the day to day operations of the package sewage plant here at Ghent. However,
when the old plant was replaced, it was replaced by Project Engineering as part of the Ghent FGD
project. | think Greg Jones was either the man responsible for that, or he knows who was. Anyway,
between he and |, | think we can answer your questions.

i




David Valkovci

Senior Plant Chemist
Kentucky Utilities Company
Ghent Generating Station
(502) 347-4134

From: Joyce, Jeff

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 11:05 AM
To: Valkovci, David

Cc: Dunlap, Carrol

Subject: FW: Sewage Treatment Plants

David
Please work with Eric to deal with this issue.

Thanks
Jeff

From: Riggs, Eric

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 11:02 AM
To! Joyce, Jeff

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
plants at Ghent, Sewage plants have been identified as an Asset Retirement Obligation (ARQ) for which the
compaties are legally required to dispose of in a particular manner. Special accounting rules apply to these

types of assets, If you could provide me with someone at the facilities to contact, I would greatly appreciate it.

If Ghent does not have a sewage treatment plant then just an email back stating so would be sufficient.

Thanks,
Eric Riggs
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Clark, Ed
From: Jones, Greg
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 4:16 PM
To: Riggs, Eric; Valkovci, David
Cc: Wright, Paul; Wiseman, Sara; Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: Sewage Treatment Plants
Eric,

If it’s sewage you want, I'm your guy!
Our group put that in during the mid 2000’s; we would have ail the info for cost. I'll see what we can dredge up.

Thanks
GWwWI)

From: Riggs, Eric

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 2:20 PM

To: Valkovci, David

Cc: Jones, Greg; Wright, Paul; Wiseman, Sara; Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE; Sewage Treatment Plants

Thanks David,

What accounting needs to know would relate to the current sewage treatment plant. It is assumed that if the
company had fo walk away from the Ghent plant site, or the current system had to be replaced, that there exists
a legal obligation to walk away from, or replace, the sewage treatment plant in a certain manner. It is these costs
that need to be identified. Listed below are the emails I have received from some other plants for you to see
what information they have provided.

Green River — Travis Harper
Retirement in place for Green River STP

Pumping $1200

Equipment removal — pumps, blowers ,piping etc... 80 hours at $50 = $4000
Rock or Sand $1500

Concrete Materials $2000

Concrete Labor $500

Total $9200

Tyrone — Barry Currens
Eric here is the best estimate [ can give:

Plant sewage removal and cleanup $10,000
Plant demolition {100 hrs) $50,000

Total Estimated Cost $60,000
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The Tyrone SWTP is very small and is probably not a good ind%gtagp%sr other larger Plants.

From: Valkovci, David

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 2:08 PM
To: Riggs, Eric

Cc: Jones, Greg; Wright, Paul

Subject: FW: Sewage Treatment Plants

Eric,

I am responsible for the day to day operations of the package sewage plant here at Ghent. However,
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

From: Joyce, Jeff -
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 11:05 AM
To: Valkovci, David

Cc: Dunlap, Carroli

Subject: FW: Sewage Treatment Plants

David
Please work with Eric to deal with this issue.

Thanks
Jeff

From: Riggs, Eric

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 11:02 AM
To: Joyce, Jeff

Cc: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: FW: Sewage Treatment Plants

Jeft,

I need to know who to ask regarding the costs associated with the retiring and disposal of sewage treatment
plants at Ghent. Sewage plants have been identified as an Asset Retirement Obligation (ARQ) for which the
companies are legally required to dispose of in a particular manner. Special accounting rules apply to these
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types of assets. If you could provide me with someone at B33 lities to contact, I would greatly appreciate it.
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
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 4:27 PM
To: Crescents, Angela
Ce: Wiseman, Sara; Riggs, Eric; Beatty, Stephen; Stratman, Paut
Subject: RE: Gas Main and Service Abandonments

! have changed jobs since 2005.
Paul — Can you please assist Angela with this information.

Pete

From: Crescente, Angela

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 1:06 PM

To: Clyde, Peter

Cc: Wiseman, Sara; Riggs, Eric; Beatty, Stephen
Subject: RE: Gas Maln and Service Abandonments

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
had Asset Information give the main footage from ENOM. | assumed the storage fields are mapped. [f not, let me know
how many additional feet need to be factored in. Thanks.

Pete

From: Beatty, Stephen

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2005 8:33 AM
To: Clyde, Peter

Cc: Riggs, Eric; Wiseman, Sara; Kinder, Debra; Ryan, Joe; Skagas, John; Martin, Cindy
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
obligations. [ was asked to provide an estimate to abandon our gas mains and services based on the scenario that we
decided to shut down shop one day.

Below is the e-mall | plan to send to Eric Riggs, Sara Wiseman, and Debra Kinder. However, | wanted to get input from
you guys, Each of you either has responsibility for some of these facilities or could potentially be in a situation where you
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
physically separate the company and customer service, but | thought the appreach cutlined below would meet the legal
obligations. | would like your thoughts on this. | chose to use the scenario where mains were cut out in large segments
rather than just shutting off the regulator stations because | did not feel we could meet the purging requirements
otherwise.

If folks feel we need to tweak the methodology, | may schedule a phone conference fo discuss the matter. Please try to
get back to me by Tuesday. Call if you have questions. Thanks.

Pete

Below is the section of the code of federal register (162.727) that dictates requirements of abandoning natural gas
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
associated vaults can be estimated based on data from historic large-scale main replacement projects. in 2004, we spent
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

§192,727 Abandonment or deactivation of facilities.
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(a) Each operator shall conduct abandonment or deB&f\@fion of pipelines in accordance with the
requirements of this section.

~(b) Each pipeline abandoned in place must be disconnected from all sources and supplies of gas; purged
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

(d) Whenever service to a customer is discontinued, one of the following must be complied with;

(1) The valve that is closed to prevent the flow of gas to the customer must be provided with a locking
devwe or other means designed to prevent the opening of the valve by persons other than those authorized by
the opeLatm

(2) A mechanical device or fitting that will prevent the flow of gas must be installed in the service line
or 1n the meter assembly.

....(3) The customer's piping must be physically disconnected from the gas sipply and the open pipe ends
sealed

plll gmg
. _(f) Bach abandoned vault must be filled with a suitable compacted material,

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
Special Programs-Administration Pipeling and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration, Department of
Transportation, Room 7128, 400 Seventh Street, SW, Washington DC 20590; fax (202) 366 4566; e-mail,
roger.little@sspa-dot.gov. The information in the report must contain all reasonably available information
related to the facility, including information in the possession of a third party. The report must contain the
location, size, date, method of abandonment, and a certification that the facility has been abandoned in
accordance with al] applicable laws.

(2) Data on pipeline facilities abandoned before October 10, 2000 must be filed by before April 10,
2001, Operators may submit reports by mail, fax or e-mail to the Information Officer, Researeh-and-Speeial
Programs-Administeation Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration, Department of
Transportation, Room 7128, 400 Seventh Street, SW, Washington DC 20590; fax (202) 366-4566; e-mail,
roger.little@gspasdot.gov. The information in the report must contain all reasonably available information
related to the facility, including information in the possession of a third party. The report must contain the
location, size, date, method of abandonment, and a cettification that the facility has been abandoned in
accordance with all applicable laws.
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Clark, Ed
From: Stratman, Paul
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 4:46 PM
To: : Crescente, Angela
Cc: Wiseman, Sara; Riggs, Eric; Beatly, Stephen; Martin, Cindy: Clyde, Peter
Subject: RE: Gas Main and Service Abandonments
Angela,

I'll see what I can do.
is the logic Pete outlines helow adequate for you needs?

Is the most recent calendar year required for the calcuation? Our large scale main replacement project was scaled back
pretty significantly last year, so 2008 might be a more representative year to pull data.

Pete,

Can you provide me DOT reports for 2007, 2008 and 20097 Those pipeline inventories will be needed for some of the
calculations.

Thanks,
Paul

From: Clyde, Peter

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 4:27 PM

To: Crescente, Angela

Cc: Wiseman, Sara; Riggs, Eric; Beatty, Stephen; Stratman, Paul
Subject: RE: Gas Main and Service Abandonments

| have changed jobs since 2005,

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

As some of you may be aware, a reguiation has been passed that requires companies to show liabilities on their financial
statements for any retirement costs they are obligated to incur in the future based on contractual, environmental or legal
obligations. | was asked fo provide an estimate to abandon our gas mains and services based on the scenario that we
decided to shut down shop one day.

Below is the e-mail [ plan to send fo Eric Riggs, Sara Wiseman, and Debra Kinder. However, | wanted to get input from
you guys. Each of you either has responsibility for some of these facilities or could potentially be in a situation where you
are asked to update this estimate in future years. | want o make sure we have a methodology that is acceptable fo each
of us 50 we do not have to change it in the future. Changing it after starting with this methodology would likely raise a
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
rather than just shutting off the regulator stations because [ did not feel we could meet the purging requirements
otherwise.

2
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If folks feel we need to tweak the methodology, | may schedul& 3%#88e conference to discuss the matter. Please try to
get back to me by Tuesday. Call if you have questions. Thanks.

Pete

Below is the section of the code of federal register (192.727) that dictates requirements of abandoning natural gas
facilities. This is the document that spells out our legal requirements associated with abandoning our facilittes. These
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
presented in 192.727(d)(1) and (2}, the valve on each meter set could be closed and a lock placed on it. This could be
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
requirements of this section

of gas; in the case of offshore pipelines, filled with water or inert materials; and sealed at the enids. However,
the pipeline need not be purged when the volume of gas is so small that there is no potential hazard.

(c) Except for service lines, each inactive pipeline that is not being maintained under this part must be
disconnected from all sources and supplies of gas; purged of gas; in the case of offshore pipelines, filled with
water ot inert materials; and sealed at the ends. However, the pipeline need not be purged when the volume of
gas is so small that there is no potential hazard.

(d) Whenever service to a customer is discontinued, one of the following must be complied with:

(1) The valve that is closed to prevent the flow of gas to the customer must be provided with a locking
device or other means designed to prevent the opetiing of the valve by persons other than those authorized by
the operator.

~(2) A mechanical device or fitting that will prevent the flow of gas must be installed in the service line
01 1n the meter assembly
5-f_ """ (3) The customer's plpmg must be physically disconnected from the gas supply and the open pipe ends

(e) If air is used for purging, the operator shall insure that a combustible mixture is not present after
pm gmg
- (f) Each abandoned vault must be filled with a suitable compacted material,

(g) For each abandoned offshore pipeline facility or each abandoned onshore pipeline facility that
crosses over, under or through a commercially navigable waterway, the last operator of that facility must file a
report upon abandonment of that facility.

(1) The preferred method to submit data on pipeline facilitics abandoned after October 10, 2000 is to the
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
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Standards. In addition to the NPMS-required attributes, o%}é?ﬁﬂ?lss must submit the date of abandonment,
diameter, method of abandonment, and certification that, to the best of the operator’s knowledge, all of the
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
Speeial Programs-Administration Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration, Department of
Transportation, Room 7128, 400 Seventh Street, SW, Washington DC 20590; fax (202) 366-4566; e-mail,
roget.little@gspa-dot.gov. The information in the report must contain all reasonably available information
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
2001. Operators may submit reports by mail, fax or e-mail to the Information Officer, Research-and Speeiat
ProgramsAdministration Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration, Department of
Transportation, Room 7128, 400 Seventh Street, SW, Washington DC 20590; fax (202) 366-4566; c-mail,
roger little@gspa=dot.gov. The information in the report must contain all reasonably available information
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
Amdt, 192-89A, 65 FR 57861, Sept. 26, 2000; Amdt. 192-100, 70 FR 11135, Mar, 8, 2005]
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Clark, Ed
From: Riggs, Eric
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 7:59 AM
To: Osborne, Anthony; Payne, Mark
Cc: Wiseman, Sara; Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: Sewage Treatment Plants
Tony, Mark,

Does Cane Run have a sewage treatment plant? 1f so, there are accounting rules regarding assets that have
legally required removal costs. In other words, the company cannot just walk away from it when operations
cease or the asset is replaced. Listed below are some responses that 1 have gotten from other facilities. If Canc
Run is not on MSD, then please estimate what it would cost to comply with the legal requirements of
dismantling/removing/capping, or whatever is necessary, Please respond as soon as possible.

Thanks,
Eric Riggs

Other Responses:

Green River — Travis Harper
Retirement in place for Green River $TP

Pumping $1200

Equipment removal — pumps, blowers ,piping etc... 80 hours at $50 = $4000
Rock or Sand $1500

Concrete Materials $2000

Concrete Labor $500

Total $9200

Tyrone — Barry Currens
Eric here is the hest estimate | can give:

Plant sewage removal and cleanup $10,000
Plant demolition {100 hrs) 550,000
Total Estimated Cost $60,000

The Tyrone SWTP is very small and is probably not a good indicator for other larger Plants.

From: Legler, Steve

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 7:54 AM

To: Riggs, Eric

Cc: Hensley, Mike; Payne, Mark; Osborne, Anthony
Subject: RE: Sewage Treatment Plants
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Please contact Tony Oshorne (449-8815) or Mark Payne (449.8889)as

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

From: Riggs, Fric

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
for which the companies are legally required to dispose of in a particular manner, Special accounting rules
apply to these types of assets. If you could provide me with someone at the facilities to contact, T would greatly
appreciate it.

Thanks,
Eric Riggs
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Clark, Ed
From: Crescente, Angela
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 8:26 AM
To: Stratman, Paul
Cc: Wiseman, Sara; Riggs, Eric; Beatty, Stephen; Martin, Cindy; Clyde, Peter
Subject: RE: Gas Main and Service Abandonments
Paul,

Pete’s logic should work for us. The most recent calendar year is not required, so if 2008 is the most representative
year, that will be just fine.

Thanks,
Angela

From: Stratman, Paul

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 4:46 PM

To: Crescente, Angela

Cc: Wiseman, Sara; Riggs, Eric; Beatty, Stephen; Maitin, Cindy; Clyde, Peter
Subject: RE: Gas Main and Service Abandonments

Angela,

Fll see what | can do.

is the logic Pete outlines below adequate for you needs?

Is the most recent calendar year required for the calculation? Our large scale main replacement project was scaled back
pretty significantly last year, s¢ 2008 might be a more representative year to pull data.

Pete,

Can you provide me DOT reports for 2007, 2008 and 2009? Those pipeline inventories will be needed for some of the
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

I have changed jobs since 2005.

Paul — Can you please assist Angela with this information.
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Pete Charnas

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
to legal obligations, This could be environmental, contractual, or regulatory obligations. Since the DOT has requirements
about how we abandon our gas mains and services at the end of their useful life, the abandonment costs fell into the legal
obligation category. That is why | estimated the cost of abandoning all of our mains and services, not just coated mains. |
had Asset Information give the main footage from ENCM. | assumed the storage fields are mapped. If not, let me know
how many additional feet need to be factored in. Thanks.

Pete

From: Beatty, Stephen

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2005 8:33 AM

To: Clyde, Peter

o] Riggs, Eric; Wiseman, Sara; Kinder, Debra; Ryan, Joe; Skaggs, John; Martin, Cindy
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

Sent: fFriday, October 28, 2005 2:23 PM

To: Ryan, Joe; Martin, Cindy; Beatty, Stephen; Skaggs, John

2
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Cc: Riggs, Eric; Wiseman, Sara; Kinder, Debra Charnas
Subject: Gas Main and Service Abandonments

As some of you may be aware, a regulation has been passed that requires companies to show liabilities on their financial
statements for any retirement costs they are cbligated to incur in the fuiure based on contractual, environmental or legal
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
are asked to update this estimate in future years. | want to make sure we have a methodology that is acceptable o each
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
facilities. This is the document that spells out our legal requirements assaciated with abandoning our facilities. These

regulations are issued by the US Department of Transportation Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Adminisiration
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
$24,9856 to retire 33.6 miles of gas main. This included the steps listed in the beginning of this paragraph. This is equalto
$743 per mile. Applying this cost to our 4,548 miles of gas mains results in a cost of $3,381,898.

In addition, requirements must be met for each service line as described in 192.727(d). In accordance with the options
presented in 192.727(d}(1) and (2), the valve on each meter set could be ¢losed and a lock placed on it. This could be
done when the meter reader takes his last reading. The incremental cost would be the cost of the locks for our
approximately 320,000 gas meters. A mass purchase of locks would likely allow a unit cost of $1 per lock to be obtained.
Therefore the incremental cost of the service fine shut offs would be $320,000. This brings the total cost of abandoning
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
of gas; in the case of offshore pipelines, filled with water or inert materials; and scaled at the ends. However,
the pipeline need not be purged when the volume of gas is so simall that there is no potential hazard.

{c) Except for service lines, each inactive pipeline that is not being maintained under this part must be
disconnected from all sources and supplies of gas; purged of gas; in the case of offshore pipelines, filled with
water or inert materials; and sealed at the ends. However, the pipeline need not be purged when the volume of
gas is so small that there is no potential hazard.

{d) Whenever service to a customer is discontinued, one of the following must be complied with:
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(1) The valve that is closed to prevent the flow of §A8' R Phe customer must be provided with a locking
dev1ce or other means designed to prevent the opening of the valve by persons other than those authorized by
the operator. _

(2) A mechanical device or fitling that will prevent the flow of gas must be installed in the service line
or in the meter assembly
sealed.

() Ifair is used for purging, the operator shall insure that a combustible mixture is not present after
pm gmg

() Bach abandoned vault must be filled with a suitable compacted material,

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
Speetal Programs-Administration Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration, Department of
Transportation, Room 7128, 400 Seventh Street, SW, Washington DC 20590; fax (202) 366-4566; e-mail,
roger.little@sspasdot.gov. The information in the report must contain all reasonably available information
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
2001. Operators may submit reports by mail, fax or e-mail to the Information Officer, Researel-and-Speetal
Programs-Administration Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration, Depattiment of
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
34598, Aug. 16, 1976; Amdt. 192-71, 59 FR 6575, Feb. 11, 1994; Amdt, 192-89, 65 FR 54440, Sept. 8, 2000,
Amdt. 192-89A, 65 FR 57861, Sept. 26, 2000; Amdt. 192-100, 70 FR 11135, Mar. 8, 2005]
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Clark, Ed
From: Riggs, Eric
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 11:25 AM
To: Wiseman, Sara; Crescente, Angela
Subject: FW: Sewage Treatment Plants
FYI

From: Valkovci, David

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 10:04 AM
To: Riggs, Eric

Subject: RE: Sewage Treatment Plants

Hi Eric,

| am sorry for the delay in getting you a response, but from your earlier responses, it seems that
Tyrone and Green River each took a different strategy in how they would handle the obligation. As a
result, | have requested that Environmental Affairs provide me with the preferred method of
compliance. After receiving this info, | will be able to generate your number for you. Thank you for
your patience.

David Valkovci

Senior Plant Chemist
Kentucky Utilities Company
Ghent Generating Station
(5602) 347-4134

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

Tyrone — Barry Cutrens
Eric here is the best estimate [ can give:

Plant sewage remaoval and cleanup $10,000
Plant demolition {100 hrs) $50,000
Total Estimated Cost $60,000
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The Tyrone SWTP is very small and is probably not a gocd indicator for other larger Plants,

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
(602) 347-4134

From: Joyce, Jeff

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 11:05 AM
To: Valkovci, David

Cc: Dunlap, Carroll

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

Cc¢: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: FW: Sewage Treatment Piants

Jeff,

I need to know who to ask regarding the costs associated with the retiring and disposal of sewage treatment
plants at Ghent. Sewage plants have been identified as an Asset Retirement Obligation (AROY) for which the
companies are legally required to dispose of in a particular manner, Special accounting rules apply to these
types of assets. If you could provide me with someone at the facilities to contact, [ would greatly appreciate it.
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 6:23 PM
To: Williams, Scott
Cc: Wiseman, Sara
Subject: RE: Book2.xlsx
Scott,

Your numbers were fine except for Dec 2009-131707 Reserve. | fixed it, and | also split the accounts like they are on the
plant report (by the last 2 digits) in order to help me remember for next year how | checked this for you so [ don’t have
to bother you with questions again. So, you can add them back together if you want.

Thanks,
Angela

From: Williams, Scott

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2010 2;14 PM
To: Crescente, Angela

Subject: Book2,xIsx

<< File: Book2.xlsx >>

Angela,

Attached is a schedule | did for LG&E AROs at 12/31 2008 and 2009. Could you look at this and let me know if what |
have is correct. Is there any accounts [ need to add for AROs? | need the items that go into the 101 and 108 accounits,
Thanks

Scott




Crescente, Angela
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Book2,xlsx

Angela,

Williams, Scott

Thursday, May 20, 2010 2:14 PM
Crescente, Angela

Book2 xisx

Attached is a schedule | did for LG&E AROs at 12/31 2008 and 2009. Could you look at this and let me know if what |
have is correct. Is there any accounts | need to add for AROs? | need the items that go into the 101 and 108 accounts.

Thanks
Scott
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Louisville Gas and Electric
Asset Retirement Obligations Fair Value

March 31, 2012
ARO FAIR VALUE
Ash Ponds, Landfills 20,102,008
Coal Storage 612,417
Floodwall Penetration 1,110,942
Generation Wells 329,691
Nuclear Sources 73,694
Chemical Storage 20,731
Qil Storage 644
Asbestos - Generation 14,086,814
Asbestos - Distribution 123,933
Asbestos - Distribution 396,174
Asbestos - Transmission 14,873
Asbestos - General Plant 109,586
Asbestos - Gas 23,474
Asbestos - Gas 93,244
Asbestos - Gas 18,477
Asbestos - Gas 3,202
PCB - Distribution 147,243
PCB - Transmission 241,930
Gas Wells 5,066,779
Gas Distribution Mains 12,716,929
(Gas Transmission Mains 4,039,077
Total Fair Value 59,331,864
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LG&E AROs
12/31/2008 12/31/2009

Account Number Asset Reserve Net Asset Reserve Net
131700 5,697,179 {2,382,767) 3,314,412 5,688,169 (2,643,437) 3,044,732
133700 31,163 (17,314) 13,849 31,163 (17,810) 13,353
134700 297,215 (118,220) 178,995 218,309 {89,318) 128,991
135910 5,687 {3,030) 2,657 1,687 {667) 1,020
137400 37,674 {12,797) 24,877 37,674 (13,163) 24,511
235800 541,132 (409,285) 131,847 520,993 {402,273) 118,720
238800 30,769 {20,060) 10,709 30,769 (20,380) 10,389
339910 3,735 {1,200) 2,535 3,735 (1,234) 2,501

6,644,554 (2,964,673) 3,679,881 6,532,499 (3,188,282) 3,344,217

Change (112,055)  {223,609) (335,664)
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Crescente, Angela
From: Scotf, Valerie
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 3:55 PM
To: Crescente, Angela
Subject: RE: ARO Liability Report _revised Apr 2010.xls
Thanks Angela!
Valerie
From: Crescente, Angela
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 9:40 AM
To: Scott, Valerie
Cc: Wiseman, Sara
Subject: RE: ARO Liability Report _revised Apr 2010.xs
Valerie,

Please see the attached per your request;

<< File: ARO Liability Report 1st Quarter.xls >>

Thanks,

Angela

From: Scott, Valerie

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 5:23 PM

To: Crescente, Angela

Cc: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: RE: ARO Liabi